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Dear Washingtonians:

On behalf of the Government of the District of Columbia, I am proud to present the District of 
Columbia (District) Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR). For the 
twenty-sixth consecutive year, the audit opinion is unqualified (unmodified).

The District’s finances continue to be the envy, and among the strongest, of any jurisdiction in the 
nation. As of September 30, 2022, the District had 60 days of operating cash in its reserve funds. 
Throughout everything we have been through over the past three years, our strong reserves 
provided greater financial flexibility and protection and this cushion has allowed us to continue to 
provide essential support to residents and businesses during challenging times. 

We made significant investments to provide residents and businesses with the tools and resources 
necessary for economic recovery, while we also focused on reducing the disparities further 
exacerbated by the global health pandemic. And as a result, we were the first in the region to 
reopen our schools to in-person learning, our population growth has rebounded, and our embattled 
hospitality and tourism industry continues its strong recovery. And now, we continue to focus on 
our comeback—including building back the downtown that has supported critical investments 
across all eight wards. Most importantly, our work continues to support and grow the middle class 
and secure a fair shot for all residents, to protect our democracy, and to build safer, stronger 
neighborhoods.

In 2023, we will continue our comeback together, and the financial strength demonstrated in this 
ACFR will help us do so equitably. With your support, I am confident that we will achieve a 
healthier, safer, stronger, more prosperous, and resilient Washington, DC.

Sincerely,

Muriel Bowser
Mayor

January 24, 2023
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Glen Lee 
Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
January 24, 2023  
 
 
The Honorable Muriel Bowser 
Mayor of the District of Columbia 
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20004 
 
Dear Mayor Bowser: 
 
I am pleased to present the District of Columbia’s Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) for 
the fiscal year ended September 30, 2022 (FY 2022).  Due to economic declines associated with the 
pandemic and ongoing uncertainty about their impact, the District continued to face challenges in FY 
2022.  I am happy to report, however, that the District’s financial position remained strong.  This was due 
to sound financial management practices, timely and effective decision-making, and the collaboration, 
cooperation, and hard work of many across the District government. 
 
McConnell & Jones, LLP, a team of independent certified public accountants, audited the FY 2022 
ACFR, with the assistance of Regis & Associates, PC and the WERS Group.  This was the third year in 
which this team audited the District’s ACFR. Based on the results of the audit procedures performed, the 
auditors issued an unmodified (clean) opinion on the District’s FY 2022 financial statements.   
 
The auditors, however, were unable to issue an opinion on the financial statements of the Washington 
Convention and Sports Authority (Events DC), a financial component unit of the District.  During the 
fiscal year, Events DC was the subject of a ransom ware attack which resulted in the encryption and loss 
of a significant amount of detailed financial data from FY 2022.  The auditors determined that without 
access to these data, they could not verify the accuracy of Events DC financial statements.  This 
determination only applies to Events DC financial statements since financial data for the District and its 
other component units are stored in different information systems.   
 
The unmodified opinion by the auditor on the District’s financial statements indicates that the auditors 
found no material misstatements or errors in the statements of the primary government. Consequently, 
District residents and other stakeholders can be assured that the primary government’s accounting and 
financial management practices are soundly based, and the information presented in the ACFR is reliable.    
 
As the FY 2022 ACFR indicates, the District’s finances remained strong due to several factors.  The 
District continued to use prudent business and financial management practices throughout the year.  Such 
practices along with the availability of healthy reserves and federal relief payments helped to sustain the 
local economy and District government operations.  As a result, the District was able to appropriately 
address unforeseen needs and make needed services and programs available to District residents and 
businesses. 
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Key economic data indicate that the District’s economic outlook has weakened. The District’s population 
declined in 2022 by 18,328 or 2.7%, and we anticipate only modest population growth over the next five 
years without significant unforeseen demographic or economic developments.  Employment within the 
District is not expected to reach 2019 (pre-pandemic) levels in the next five years due to slower growth in 
the hospitality sector and weak growth in federal, professional, and technical jobs.   However, the 
District’s unemployment rate improved in 2022.  As of September 2022, the District’s unemployment rate 
was 4.7 percent, down 1.8 percent from the revised seasonally adjusted rate of 6.5 percent reported a year 
earlier. Although this decline in unemployment is positive, tourism remained below pre-pandemic levels 
in FY 2022. Consequently, business activity in the hospitality sector (hotels, restaurants, entertainment, 
and other retail sales), continued to be negatively impacted.  
 
Because the District’s financial health is strong, the city is better equipped to address these economic 
challenges and other potential issues which may arise.  The District’s bond ratings in FY 2022 were high 
and remained unchanged from the previous year.  The District’s General Obligation (GO) Bond ratings 
were as follows:  Fitch Ratings, AA+; Moody’s Investors Service, Aaa; and S & P Global Ratings, AA+.  
Its Income Tax Secured (ITS) Revenue Bonds maintained the following ratings:  Fitch Ratings, AA+; 
Moody’s Investors Service, Aa1; and S & P Global Ratings, AAA.  High credit ratings allow the District 
to access the markets and issue bonds with low interest rates, maximizing resources available for 
programs and services as well as much-needed investments in infrastructure, economic development, and 
other capital projects. 
 
The District’s reserve levels is also an indicator of the city’s financial strength. As of September 30, 2022, 
the District’s liquidity funds (federally and locally mandated reserves) totaled $1.679 billion.  At this 
level, the District has the necessary resources to meet obligations and continue operations for a period of 
two months during times of emergency or to respond to unexpected events.   
 
I would like to express my gratitude to all program and financial staff across the District, as well as other 
partners and stakeholders who worked closely with us to manage and account for the District’s financial 
resources. As a result of the collective hard work, we were able to operate within budgetary constraints, 
close the primary government’s books, complete the annual financial audit, and prepare and issue the FY 
2022 ACFR on time with an unmodified (clean) audit opinion.  I am confident that District leaders will 
remain vigilant in using sound and proven financial management practices to promote financial strength 
and stability in the coming years. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Glen Lee 
Chief Financial Officer 
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1100 4th Street, SW, 8th Floor
Washington, DC 20024

Telephone: (202) 442-8200
Fax: (202) 442-8201

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) 
of the Government of the District of Columbia 

rests with the management of the District. To the best 

of the District.

as a high, but not absolute, level of assurance about 

misstatement. Management is responsible for 

in the District. The greatest challenge in establishing 

Due to certain inherent limitations, such as prohibitive 

provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant 

January 24, 2023

Mr. Glen Lee
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entity. Further information on the reporting entity can 
72

other general government services.

 

     
1801   

 
  

 
1871   

 
1874   

 
1878   

Commissioners to govern the District of Columbia.  
  

 
   

1970   
 

1971    
1973    
1995   

 
1997   

 
  

 
  

 

D.C. (D.C., the District of Columbia, or the District) in 
of the District of Columbia (the Council) if both houses 

work in the District.

PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT
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process of the District or other appropriation processes, 

Budgetary Controls

comparison statement to ensure compliance with 

explanations of variances greater than 5.00% or $1 

an emergency cash reserve of 2.00%. The contingency 

three consecutive months that are 5.00% or more below 
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in the District. Consistent with the requirements of 
applicable legislation, the District must replenish the 
contingency cash reserve and the emergency cash 
reserve for any amounts used.

Mandated by the District Council

Fiscal Stabilization Reserve
The fiscal stabilization reserve may be used by the 
Mayor for the same purposes for which the contingency 
cash reserve was established. Pursuant to DC Code 
§ 47–392.02(j-1), as amended, the fiscal stabilization 
reserve account may be used by the CFO to cover 
cash flow needs, provided that the reserve account 
shall be replenished in the same fiscal year in which 
amounts were used. At full funding, for any given fiscal 
year, the fiscal stabilization reserve must equal 2.34% 
of the General Fund operating expenditures for that 
year�

Cash Flow Reserve
The CFO may use the cash flow reserve as needed 
to manage the cash flow of the District. Pursuant to 
DC Code § 47–392.02(j-2), when a portion of the 
reserve is used to meet cash flow needs, it must be 
replenished in the same fiscal year the amounts were 
used. At full funding, for any given fiscal year, the cash 
flow reserve must equal 8.33% of the General Fund 
operating budget for that fiscal year.

District Accounting and Financial System

Accounting System
The accounting system of the District is organized 
and maintained on a fund basis. A fund is a separate, 
distinct accounting entity that has its own assets, 
deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred 
inflows of resources, fund balance/net position, 
revenues, and expenditures/expenses. The District 
uses generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) 
when determining the types of funds to be established 
and is guided by the “minimum number of funds 
principle” and sound financial management practices 
when determining the number of funds within each 
fund type.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting
The financial statements for the District are prepared in 
accordance with GAAP. Accordingly, the measurement 
focus and basis of accounting applied in the preparation 
of the government-wide financial statements and fund 
financial statements are as follows:

 ● The government-wide financial statements focus 
on all of the economic resources of the District 
and are prepared using the full accrual basis of 
accounting�

 ● The governmental fund financial statements focus 
primarily on the sources, uses, and balances of 
current financial resources and are prepared 
using the modified accrual basis of accounting.

 ● Proprietary funds, pension trust funds, Other 
Employee Benefits Trust Funds, and other 
fiduciary funds are accounted for in the same 
manner as business enterprises, which use the 
full accrual basis of accounting�

 ● The budgetary basis of accounting is used to 
prepare the Budgetary Comparison Statement 
presented in Exhibit 2-d found on page 61� This 
basis of accounting differs from the GAAP basis 
as described below:

 ○ Basis differences arise when the basis of 
budgeting differs from the basis of accounting 
prescribed by GAAP. For example, to account 
for supplies inventory, the District uses the 
purchase method in the budgetary basis 
statements and the consumption method 
in GAAP basis statements. Under the 
purchase method, purchases of inventories 
are recognized as expenditures when the 
goods are received and the transaction is 
vouchered. Under the consumption method, 
an expenditure is recognized only when 
the inventory items are used rather than 
purchased.

 ○ Entity differences may occur between the 
basis of budgeting and GAAP and arise 
because: (1) the appropriated budget 
includes organizations, programs, activities, 
or functions that are not within the financial 
reporting entity as defined by GAAP; or (2) the 
appropriated budget excludes organizations, 
programs, activities or functions that are part of 
the financial reporting entity. The District does 
not have any significant entity differences.

 ○ Perspective differences may occur between 
the basis of budgeting and GAAP and result 
when the fund, organization, or program 
structure used for budgeting differs from that 
used for GAAP financial reporting. The District 
does not have any significant budgetary 
perspective differences. 

 ○ Timing differences may occur between the 
basis of budgeting and GAAP and are noted 
when the period used for budgeting differs 
from the period used for GAAP reporting. The 
District has no significant timing differences 
between its budgetary practices and the 
GAAP presentation of its financial statements.
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works to ensure that the operations of the District are 

civic engagement. The OOG seeks to ensure city-

To further promote transparency in government, 

open communication with the general public. As part of 

measures to return to normalcy, on a regular basis, the 

plan which establishes the availability of therapeutics, 

free of charge.  

District continues to open its books to the public by 

information, such as the Taxpayer Service Center, the 

investor information website at .

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK
The District continues to face challenges as it recovers 
from the negative economic impact of the coronavirus 

as the local economy. 

the District.
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metropolitan area also impacts the local economy 

 

in September 2022 were 3.80% below September 
2021.

 

higher than a year earlier.
 As of September 2022, the unemployment rate 

 

sector.
 

 Single family home sales for the three-month 

from a year ago while the average selling price 

3.60% higher than a year ago. The value of all 

than a year ago.
 

0.40% from a year ago. 
 

September 2022 were up 84.10% from the prior 

was 71.20% in September 2022, similar to pre-

grew from 668,791 to 671,803, a net gain of 3,012, 
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that of the nation, with larger portions of District 

35.50% above the U.S. average. The U.S. Census 

to 11.60% for the entire country. 

 
 

Note: 
The population data reported by BEA was based on information provided by the U.S. Census Bureau. Annual estimates have been adjusted.
 
Source: 
U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA)
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salary employment for the Washington Metropolitan 
Area. As of September 2022, the unemployment rate 

2021. As a result, the change in new unemployment 
insurance claims which was 218.57% in September 

As the capital of the nation, Washington, DC is the seat 

Area.

 

                 
   

 

FY 
2022 
Level  

FY 
2021 
Level  

1 Year 
Change  

1 Year 
Change 

%  

FY 
2022 
Level  

FY 
2021 
Level  

1 Year 
Change  

1 Year 
Change 

%  
 359.3    358.0    1.3    0.4    3,250.8    3,196.1    54.7    1.7   

Labor force  376.5    383.0    (6.5)    (1.7)    3,354.1    3,344.0    10.1    0.3   
 768.5    752.8    15.7    2.1    3,315.2    3,232.1    83.1    2.6   
 191.1    199.6    (8.5)    (4.3)    367.2    377.5    (10.3)    (2.7)   

Local government  41.8    41.8    -    -    344.8    335.7    9.1    2.7   
 69.6    58.8    10.8    18.4    307.5    276.7    30.8    11.1   
 26.3    25.0    1.3    5.2    326.5    316.8    9.7    3.1   
 123.8    120.5    3.3    2.7    438.6    425.0    13.6    3.2   
 175.5    167.6    7.9    4.7    802.1    782.8    19.3    2.5   

Other private  140.4    139.5    0.9    0.6    728.5    717.6    10.9    1.5   
 17.2    25.1    (7.9)    (31.5)    103.3    147.9    (44.6)    (30.2)   
 0.9    22.3    (21.4)    (96.0)   (a)   (a)   (a)   (a)   

Notes:
FY 2022 Level - Data presented is preliminary, not seasonally adjusted amounts for September 2022. 

1 Year Change - The calculation of the change in numbers is based on adjusted data of the prior year.
(a) New unemployment claims for the Metropolitan Area are not available.
 
Sources: 

U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS)
D.C. Department of Employment Services (DOES)

Metropolitan Area.

total workforce of the region. Some of the references to 
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Note:
Tourism data for calendar year 2022 was not available at the publication date.
 
Source: 
Destination DC (formerly the Washington DC Convention and Tourism Corporation)

to $16.10 per hour for all workers. The base minimum 

Act of 2016 that tie the minimum wage of the District to 

Living Wage Rate

of government assistance (grants, loans, tax increment 

visit the more than 400 museums, monuments, war 

in the District. The presence of foreign embassies, 

the District began to see a rise in visitors traveling to 

to 13.3 million total visitors in 2020.  Out of the 19.1 
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   2018   2019   2020   2021   2022  
Inventory     188,626      194,061      199,373      209,351      221,016   

    135,386      139,511      138,288      146,764      157,352   

Note: 
2019 through 2022 numbers for occupied units only include apartments because CoStar discontinued the reporting of occupied condominium numbers.
Data for prior years is unadjusted.
 
Source: 
CoStar

In 2021, the rise in visitors traveling to the District 

which is historically at 75%, was at 41.30% occupancy 
in 2021.

at the time of this report.

properties. The vacancy rate for Class A space was 
16.00% in September 2022, up from 14.80% a year 

Housing Units

represents a 9.80% increase over the prior 12-month 
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various forms of assistance in support of housing 

.
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maintaining its most vital infrastructure as the local 
economy began to recover from the negative economic 

contraction. While the economy of the District has 

challenges, such as a tightening monetary policy, 

management practices over the last twenty-plus years, 
(CARSS), an asset management planning solution 

comprehensive view of the health of the capital assets 

Although the District continues to face challenges as the 

other enterprise, the District has limits on how much 

 
 

 

                 
    
   2018   2019   2020   2021   2022  
Fitch Ratings            

  Aaa   Aaa   Aaa   Aaa   Aaa  
           

                 
    
   2018   2019   2020   2021   2022  
Fitch Ratings            

  Aa1   Aa1   Aa1   Aa1   Aa1  
  AAA   AAA   AAA   AAA   AAA  
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Units

  
 

Value 

  Delivery 
Date 

 

Retail             
   67,264   $ 265,000   4th Qtr 2021  
   196,000   715,000    
   42,390   17,000    
   39,900      

             
            
   138,209     4th Qtr 2021  
   193,000   70,000   1st Qtr 2022  
   196,000   715,000    
   467,000   360,000    

             
Residential             

   67,264   265,000   4th Qtr 2021  
   756 units   715,000    

Armature Works    635 units   400,000    
Illume    500 units      

   500 units      
             

            
AC Marriott    200 rooms     4th Qtr 2021  

   296 rooms      
   203 rooms   400,000    
   235 rooms      

             
            
   20,000   20,000    
   74,000   52,000    
   66,100   55,000    

             

Source: 
Washington, DC Development Report 2021/2022 Edition, published by Washington DC Economic Partnership

Major Initiatives
) 

or in progress ( ) as of September 30, 2022.
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Units

  
 

Value 

  
Delivery Date 

 

Retail              
Waterfront Station II   1000 4th Street, SW   29,000   $ 179,000   4th Qtr 2023  

    100,000   290,000   1st Qtr 2024  
    64,038     4th Qtr 2024  
    21,000     4th Qtr 2024  

              
             

20 Massachusetts Avenue     183,500   200,000   1st Qtr 2023  
    224,610      

17xM     317,000   216,000    
              
Residential              
Waterfront Station II   1000 4th Street, SW   449 units   179,000   4th Qtr 2023  

    689 units   290,000   1st Qtr 2024  
    500 units     4th Qtr 2023  

              
             
    247 rooms   93,000   1st Qtr 2023  

20 Massachusetts Avenue - Royal     271 rooms   200,000   1st Qtr 2023  

 
   the American Dream

     70,000      

              
          

     497,000   560,000   1st Qtr 2023  

    400,000   200,000    
    108,200   90,000    

     85,000   62,000    

              

Source: 
Washington, DC Development Report 2021/2022 Edition, published by Washington DC Economic Partnership
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While the Wharf has become one of the most popular 

space to complete the mile-long waterfront experience 

 
 

 A 170-unit apartment complex
 
 
 A celebrity chef restaurant
 

Waterfront

opening to celebrate the substantial completion of 

City Ridge 

2023.

Improvements to the infrastructure of the historic 

inpatient facility to open in the District in over 20 years. 

 
unit

 
 
 
 
 Operating rooms
 Full range of specialty care
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The District Department of Transportation (DDOT) 

ongoing basis.

 
 
 

 
which illuminate the arches at night

Construction is continuing at the Rock Creek Trail to 

 
 
 
 
 

 
of trees

Spring 2023.

 

Washington, DC 20004 
Telephone: (202) 727-6365 
Website: 

 

Washington, DC 20024
Telephone: (202) 442-7600
Website: 

 

1101 4th Street, SW, Suite 270 West
Washington, DC 20024
Telephone: (202) 727-4829
Website: 

 

Washington, DC 20009 
Telephone: (202) 727-2800
Website: 

 

           

Washington, DC 20020
Telephone: (202) 442-7200
Website: 

 

Washington, DC 20002 
Telephone: (202) 673-7647 
Website: 

 
 

Washington, DC 20003 
Telephone: (202) 673-6813 
Website:  
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Awards

Reporting to the District of Columbia for its Annual 

Annual Comprehensive Financial Report. This report 

30, 2021, for the nineteenth consecutive year. The 

photographs. 

Diji Omisore, Cassandra Butler, Mulu 
Kahsay, Ranjan Raval, Randolph David, Temony 
McNeil, Cassandra Alexander, Vanessa Jackson

without the full cooperation of the Component Units 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kimberly Williams

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
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MAYOR

Advisory Neighborhood 
Commissions

DC Auditor

Commission on Judicial 
Disabilities and Tenure

Joint Committee on
Judicial Administration

Council of the
District of Columbia

Judicial Nomination 
Commission

DC Court of Appeals

DC Sentencing Commission

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

City Administrator

Office of the
General Counsel

Office of Communications:
Mayor’s Correspondence 

Unit

Mayor’s Office of Policy
and Innovation

Mayor’s Office of 
Community Relations

and Services

Office of Scheduling and 
Advance

Mayor’s Office of Talent 
and Appointments

Mayor’s Office of 
Community Affairs:

Mayor’s Office of Nightlife 
and Culture

Office of the Clean City
Mayor’s Office on 
Volunteerism and 

Partnerships
Mayor’s Office on

African Affairs
Mayor’s Office on Asian 

and Pacific Islander Affairs
Mayor’s Office of
LGBTQ Affairs

Mayor’s Office on
Latino Affairs

Mayor’s Office of 
Veterans Affairs

Mayor’s Office on 
Returning Citizens Affairs

Mayor’s Office on 
Women’s Policy and 

Initiatives
Mayor’s Office of
Religious Affairs

Mayor’s Office of African 
American Affairs
Mayor’s Office on 

Caribbean Community 
Affairs

Office of Deaf, Deafblind, 
and Hard of Hearing

Mayor’s Special Events 
Task Group

Deputy Mayor for
Planning and Economic 

Development

Deputy Mayor for Public 
Safety and Justice

Department of Housing and 
Community Development

Office of Planning

Office of Cable Television, 
Film, Music, and 
Entertainment

Department of Small and 
Local Business 
Development

Deputy Mayor for 
Operations and 
Infrastructure

Office of Policy and
Legislative Affairs

Office of Federal and 
Regional Affairs

Office of the Secretary of 
State

Executive Office
of the Mayor

Office of Budget and Performance 
Management

Office of Racial Equity
Office of Gun Violence Prevention

Office of the
Attorney General

Office of the
Inspector General

DC Superior Court

Office of the
Chief Financial Officer

Office of Budget and 
Planning

Office of Tax and Revenue
Office of Finance and 

Treasury

Office of Revenue Analysis
Office of Financial 

Operations and Systems
Office of Lottery and 

Gaming

• Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority
• Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments
• National Capital Planning Commission (federal)
• Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority
• Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Commission

REGIONAL BODIES

Office of the
Senior Advisor

RESIDENTS

EXECUTIVE 
BRANCH

JUDICIAL 
BRANCH

LEGISLATIVE 
BRANCH

NOTES 
Entities enclosed within dashed boxes are independent 
agencies or entities.  They appear on this organizational 

chart in proximity to the Executive Branch cluster with which 
their functions most align.

* Agencies marked with an asterisk are
Charter independent agencies.

** Entities marked with two asterisks are
non-governmental entities.

‡ The New Columbia Statehood Commission is co-chaired 
by the Mayor and the Council Chairman.

Fire and Emergency 
Medical Services 

Department
Homeland Security and 

Emergency Management 
Agency

Department of Corrections
Department of Forensic 

Sciences
Department of Youth 

Rehabilitation Services
Office of Unified 
Communications

Office of the Chief Medical 
Examiner

Office of Victim Services 
and Justice Grants

Office of Neighborhood 
Safety and Engagement
Office of Human Rights
DC National Guard (DC)

Corrections Information 
Council

Criminal Code Reform 
Commission

Criminal Justice 
Coordinating Council

Office of Police Complaints
Uniform Law Commission

Commission on the
Arts and Humanities

DC Housing Authority
Housing Finance Agency

Office of the Tenant 
Advocate

Office of Zoning
Real Property Tax

Appeals Commission
Rental Housing 

Commission
Washington Convention 

and Sports Authority
Zoning Commission*

Department of 
Transportation

Department of Buildings

Department of Licensing 
and Consumer Protection

Department of Public 
Works

Department of Energy and 
Environment

Department of Motor 
Vehicles

Department of For-Hire 
Vehicles

Department of Insurance,
Securities, and Banking

New Columbia Statehood 
Commission‡

Office of the Statehood 
Delegation

Mayor’s Office of Legal 
Counsel

Assistant City 
Administrator for Internal 

Services

Department of General 
Services

Department of Human 
Resources

Office of the Chief 
Technology Officer

Office of Contracting and 
Procurement

Office of Risk Management

Office of Disability Rights

Office of Labor Relations 
and Collective Bargaining

Alcoholic Beverage 
Regulation Administration

DC Water
Green Finance Authority

Office of the People’s 
Counsel

Public Service 
Commission*

Deputy Mayor for
Health and Human 

Services

Department of Health

Department of Human 
Services

Child and Family Services 
Agency

Department of Disability
Services

Department of Behavioral 
Health

Department of Health Care 
Finance

Department of Aging and 
Community Living

Health Benefit
Exchange Authority

Not-for-Profit
Hospital Corporation

Deputy Mayor for
Education

DC Public Library
DC State Athletic 

Commission
Public Charter
School Board

Public Charter Schools**
State Board of Education
University of the District of 
Columbia (including UDC 

Community College)

Office of the State 
Superintendent of 

Education

Department of Parks and 
Recreation

Department of 
Employment Services

Workforce Investment 
Council

DC Public Schools Metropolitan Police 
Department

Board of Elections* 
(including the Office of 

Campaign Finance)
Board of Ethics and 

Government Accountability 
(including the Office of 

Open Government)
Contract Appeals Board
DC Retirement Board

Office of Administrative 
Hearings

Office of Employee 
Appeals 

Public Employee Relations 
Board
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA PRINCIPAL OFFICIALS
September 30, 2022

              

ELECTED OFFICIALS  

     Position   
 

  
 

 
    Mayor   2015   2023  

              
  Karl A. Racine   Attorney General   2015   2023  

              
    Chairman   1999   2023  

     At Large   2012   2023  
     At Large   2021   2025  
     At Large   2015   2023  
   Robert C. White, Jr.   At Large   2016   2025  
       2015   2023  
       2020   2025  
   Mary M. Cheh     2007   2023  
   Janeese Lewis George     2021   2025  
       2012   2023  
   Charles Allen     2015   2023  
       2005   2025  
   Trayon White, Sr.     2017   2025  
              

    Delegate   1991   2023  
              

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS  
     Position  

   Daniel W. Lucas   Inspector General  
   Kevin Donahue    
   Lewis D. Ferebee    
     Secretary of the District of Columbia  
      
   John Falcicchio    
      
   Wayne Turnage    
      
              
   Glen Lee    
   Angell Jacobs    
      
   Kimberly Williams    
      
      
      
   Leroy Clay    
     Associate CFO, Governmental Operations  
   George Dines   Associate CFO, Government Services  
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ELECTED OFFICIALS  

     Position   
 

  
 

 
    Mayor   2015   2027  

              
    Attorney General   2015   2027  

              
    Chairman   1999   2027  

     At Large   2012   2027  
     At Large   2021   2025  
     At Large   2023   2027  
   Robert C. White, Jr.   At Large   2016   2025  
       2015   2027  
       2020   2025  
   Matthew Frumin     2023   2027  
   Janeese Lewis George     2021   2025  
       2023   2027  
   Charles Allen     2015   2027  
       2005   2025  
   Trayon White, Sr.     2017   2025  
              

    Delegate   1991   2025  
              

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS  
     Position  

   Daniel W. Lucas   Inspector General  
   Kevin Donahue    
   Dr. Lewis Ferebee    
     Secretary of the District of Columbia  
      
   John Falcicchio    
      
   Wayne Turnage    
      
              
   Glen Lee    
   Angell Jacobs    
      
   Kimberly Williams    
      
      
      
   Leroy Clay    
     Associate CFO, Governmental Operations  
   George Dines   Associate CFO, Government Services  
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Diverse Thinking | Unique Perspectives 

5101 Wisconsin Ave., NW 

Suite 210 

Washington, DC  20016 

Phone:  202.207.3570 

WWW.MCCONNELLJONES.COM 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

The Mayor and the Council of the Government of the District of Columbia, and 
The Inspector General of the Government of the District of Columbia 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinions  

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Government of the District of 
Columbia (the “District”), as of and for the year ended September 30, 2022, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. We were engaged to audit the financial statements of the aggregate discretely presented 
component units. These financial statements collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as 
listed in the table of contents.   

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the District, as of September 30, 2022, and the respective 
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and the respective budgetary comparison 
for the General and Federal and Private Resource Funds for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with 
the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Disclaimer of Opinion on Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units 

We were engaged to audit the accompanying financial statements of the aggregate discretely presented 
component units of the District, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2022, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements of the aggregate discretely presented 
component units of the District. Because of the significance of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer 
of Opinion on Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units section of our report, we have not been able to 
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on those financial statements. 

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion on Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units 

During the fiscal year ended September 30, 2022, the Washington Convention and Sports Authority, a major 
component unit of the District, was subjected to a ransomware cyber-attack, which resulted in a significant 
amount of financial data of the Authority being encrypted and made unavailable for access by the Authority. As 
a result of this situation, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis 
for  an audit opinion on the Authority’s  financial statements as  of and for the year  ended  September 30, 2022.  
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Because the Authority is a material part of the District’s discretely presented component units, we are unable to 
render an opinion on the District’s aggregate discretely presented component units’ financial statements as of 
and for the year ended September 30, 2022. 
 
Report on Summarized Comparative Information 
 
We have previously audited the District’s 2021 financial statements, and we expressed unmodified opinions on 
the respective financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate 
discretely presented component units, each major fund, the and the aggregate remaining fund information in our 
report dated January 24, 2022. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of 
and for the year ended September 30, 2021, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial 
statements from which it has been derived. 
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
 
The District’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going 
concern for 12 months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may 
raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinions.  
 
Our responsibility is to conduct an audit of the District’s financial statements in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and to 
issue an auditor’s report.  
 
However, because of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion on Aggregate Discretely 
Presented Component Units section of our report, we were not able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit 
evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on the aggregate discretely presented component units financial 
statements. 
 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in 
the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.  
 
In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:  
 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.  
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 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that 
raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable 
period of time. 

 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control–related matters 
that we identified during the audit.  
 
Emphasis of Matter 
 
As discussed in note IY to the financial statements in the year 2022, the District adopted the provisions of 
GASB Statement No. 87, Leases.  As a result of the implementation of GASB Statement No. 87, the District 
showed the cumulative effect of the recognition of the right-to use assets, lease liabilities, leases receivables, 
and deferred inflows of resources related to the lease contracts and did not restate the fiscal year 2021 amounts.  
Our opinion is not modified with respect to matter. 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 
discussion and analysis (pages 27 to 50), schedules of employer contributions – Pension (pages 159 and 160), 
and schedules of changes in net pension liability (asset) and related ratios (pages 161 and 162) for the Teachers’ 
Retirement Fund and the Police Officers’ and Firefighters’ Retirement Fund, and schedule of employer 
contributions – Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) (page 164) and schedule of changes in net OPEB 
liability (asset) and related ratios (page 165) for the OPEB, be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential 
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge 
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance.  
 
Supplementary Information 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the District’s basic financial statements. The supplementary information presented for the general 
fund (pages 170 to 172), nonmajor governmental funds (pages 178 to 180), fiduciary funds (pages 182 to 183), 
and budgetary supporting schedules (pages 188 to 198) is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is 
not a part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
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financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary 
information for the general fund, nonmajor governmental funds, fiduciary funds and budgetary supporting 
schedules, referred to above, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements 
as a whole. 
 
Other Information 
 
Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual comprehensive financial report. 
The other information comprises the introductory and statistical sections but does not include the basic financial 
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements do not cover the 
other information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance on them. 
 
In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the basic financial 
statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If based on the work 
performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are 
required to describe it in our report. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 24, 2023, on 
our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of 
that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 
 
 
 
 
Washington, D.C. 
January 24, 2023 
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 ● During fiscal year 2022, total District revenues 
increased by $991,914. This change was caused 
by an increase of $1,113,485 in general revenues 
which was offset by a decrease of $121,571 in 
program revenues. The most significant decrease 
in program revenues occurred in operating 
grants and contributions and capital grants and 
contributions, both of which fell by a combined 
total of $270,265. The decrease was due primarily 
to the reduction in financial support received 
through the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic 
Security (CARES) Act and the expiration of certain 
stimulus funding offered through the American 
Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA). (See Table 
MDA-3)
As previously noted, general revenues increased 
by $1,113,485, or 11.43% in fiscal year 2022. 
The most significant dollar increases in general 
revenues were in income and franchise tax which  
increased  by $615,820 or 17.66%, and in sales and 
use tax, which increased by $503,925 or 38.46%. 
The increase in sales and use tax revenues was 
mainly due to steady performance of retail sales 
and the strong rebound in hotel and restaurant tax 
revenues. Further, a strong job market and high 
inflation rates have helped retail revenues achieve 
steady growth over the last year. Solid economic 
and stock market performance in fiscal year 2021 
resulting in income tax return payments in fiscal 
year 2022 from high capital gains contributed to 
the increase in income and franchise tax revenues 
for fiscal year 2022. (See Table MDA-3)

 ● Total expenses  increased  by $668,052, or 
3.81%, during fiscal year 2022. The most 
significant increases in expenses were in Human 
Support Services, which rose by $718,606 or 
11.90% over the one-year period, and the Public 
Education System which increased by $533,851, 
or 15.70%, over the same period. The primary 
increase in Human Support Services expenses 
reflects the impact of higher enrollment in the 
Medicaid program along with higher Medicaid 
rates and related expenditures. The increase 
in Public Education System expenses was due 
to a myriad of factors, including the associated 
costs of transitioning from a mostly virtual 
learning environment to in-person learning� 
These expenditures, along with other increases 
in total expenditures,  were partially offset by 
a decrease in Unemployment compensation 
expenses� Unemployment compensation 
expenses decreased by $1,457,804, or 97.33%, 
during fiscal year 2022 primarily due to an overall 
reduction in unemployment benefit claims under 
the CARES Act and ARPA. The seasonally 
adjusted September 2022 unemployment rate in 
the District declined to 4.70% compared to the 
September 2021 revised seasonally adjusted 
rate of 6.50%. Decreased unemployment and 
the expiration of certain federal unemployment 
benefits offered through ARPA resulted in a 
decline in unemployment benefit payments. (See 
Table MDA-3)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

September 30, 2022

(Dollar amounts expressed in thousands)

The following is a discussion and analysis of the financial performance of the District of Columbia (District) for the 
fiscal year ended September 30, 2022, which includes a narrative overview and analysis of the District’s financial 
activities. This information should be read in conjunction with the letter of transmittal, located in the Introductory 
Section of this report, and the District’s basic financial statements and notes to the basic financial statements, which 
follow this discussion and analysis.

Fiscal year 2022 continued to be impacted by the Coronavirus-19 (COVID-19) global pandemic, though less than in 
fiscal year 2021. Prior to the onset of this unprecedented public health crisis, the District experienced many positive 
trends such as job growth in the private sector, strong upward trends in tourism, and steady increases in key general 
tax revenues. The District took immediate actions when the pandemic began and has continued to proactively 
address and respond to circumstances resulting from this public health crisis. During fiscal year 2022, the District 
continued re-opening and by the end of fiscal year 2022, there were signs of economic recovery in the hospitality 
industry and entertainment and retail sectors although increased remote work opportunities led to an increase in 
commercial office space vacancies. Prudent management practices employed by the District have largely mitigated 
the financial impact of COVID-19 and operating results for the year ending September 30, 2022 continued to be 
strong�

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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$8,477,639 or 15.69%, over the prior year. This 

a remote work environment to the reopening of 

2022. (See )

 
by $1,941,599, or 13.09%, from the prior year. 

year. (See )
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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statements.

contributions.

time. Other factors, such as changes in population, the 

The purpose of the Statement of Activities is to present 

change in net position. All changes in net position are 

56 57, respectively. 

Funds

accrual basis of accounting. Financial statements of 

an analysis following the Statement of Revenues, 
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relative strength of the constraints that control how 

pages 58 through 60. 

the activities of District entities that charge customers 

to recover its costs.

62 
through 64. 

65
66, respectively. 

5-b on pages 67 68, respectively. The District also 

begin on page 69

supplementary information concerning the progress 

165 through 171.

173 through 203. 
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Refer to Note 1W - Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements, on page 91

 

                 
     Totals  
   2022  2021  2022  2021  2022  2021   
REVENUES                                

                               
Charges for services    $  948,767   $  824,720   $  383,985   $  359,338   $  1,332,752   $  1,184,058   $  148,694   

    6,941,860    5,870,607    25,264    1,267,261    6,967,124    7,137,868    (170,744)   
    209,696    309,217    -    -    209,696    309,217    (99,521)   

General revenues                                
    2,876,250    3,152,529    -    -    2,876,250    3,152,529    (276,279)   
    1,814,079    1,310,154    -    -    1,814,079    1,310,154    503,925   
    4,102,718    3,486,898    -    -    4,102,718    3,486,898    615,820   

Other taxes     1,145,764    958,678    136,267    145,775    1,282,031    1,104,453    177,578   
    774,483    683,438    2,849    1,453    777,332    684,891    92,441   

Total revenues     18,813,617    16,596,241    548,365    1,773,827    19,361,982    18,370,068    991,914   
EXPENSES                                

    1,654,463    1,412,671    -    -    1,654,463    1,412,671    241,792   
    858,316    722,913    -    -    858,316    722,913    135,403   
    2,242,005    1,880,627    -    -    2,242,005    1,880,627    361,378   
    3,933,866    3,400,015    -    -    3,933,866    3,400,015    533,851   
    6,759,631    6,041,025    -    -    6,759,631    6,041,025    718,606   
    1,531,347    1,338,065    -    -    1,531,347    1,338,065    193,282   
    447,069    458,346    -    -    447,069    458,346    (11,277)   
    367,790    424,627    -    -    367,790    424,627    (56,837)   
    -    -    234,895    218,086    234,895    218,086    16,809   

Unemployment compensation     -    -    39,994    1,497,798    39,994    1,497,798    (1,457,804)   
    -    -    142,883    150,034    142,883    150,034    (7,151)   
    17,794,487    15,678,289    417,772    1,865,918    18,212,259    17,544,207    668,052   

    1,019,130    917,952    130,593    (92,091)    1,149,723    825,861    323,862   
Transfers in (out)     18,670    (43,679)    (18,670)    43,679    -    -    -   
Change in net position     1,037,800    874,273    111,923    (48,412)    1,149,723    825,861    323,862   

    7,209,112    6,334,839    118,804    167,216    7,327,916    6,502,055    825,861   
                 

 

                 
     Totals  

   2022  
2021, as 
restated  2022  

2021, as 
restated  2022  

2021, as 
restated   

ASSETS                                
   $  10,917,043   $  11,395,534   $  288,659   $  234,536   $  11,205,702   $  11,630,070   $  (424,368)   

Capital assets, net     17,410,338    16,747,455    52,142    66,593    17,462,480    16,814,048    648,432   
Total assets     28,327,381    28,142,989    340,801    301,129    28,668,182    28,444,118    224,064   
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES     1,363,465    110,109    -    -    1,363,465    110,109    1,253,356   
LIABILITIES                                

Long-term liabilities     16,751,402    14,803,987    20,135    25,951    16,771,537    14,829,938    1,941,599   
Other liabilities     3,396,333    3,955,230    89,939    156,374    3,486,272    4,111,604    (625,332)   

    20,147,735    18,759,217    110,074    182,325    20,257,809    18,941,542    1,316,267   
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES     1,296,199    2,284,769    -    -    1,296,199    2,284,769    (988,570)   
NET POSITION                                

    3,138,401    3,944,820    49,487    62,610    3,187,888    4,007,430    (819,542)   
    2,341,832    2,374,782    165,212    45,158    2,507,044    2,419,940    87,104   
    2,766,679    889,510    16,028    11,036    2,782,707    900,546    1,882,161   
                 

OVERVIEW OF THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL POSITION AND OPERATIONS 

56 57.
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Whole 

to the prior year. 

increases in all tax categories, except property taxes, 

use tax revenues grew as result of a strong retail 

in historic high capital gains income tax payments in 

year 2022 as a result of a rise in franchise taxes for 

growth in real property tax collection was mainly 

general revenues.

year 2022 because of increases in expenses across 
most of the governmental activities functional areas. 
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claims as activity began to return to normal levels 

the Charter Schools Reopening Facilities Grant for 

the year to create safe learning spaces as a result of 

Clinical Support Grant which supports schools in their 

though the net position for business-type activities 

revenues from taxes as the District economy recovers 

grantors, contributors, laws or regulations of other 

substantially all of its net income to the District at the 
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Changes in Net Position
Total net position of governmental activities was 

or 14.40%, higher than the amount in the prior year. 

The overall  increase  in net position of the business-

Although there was an increase in operating 

by an increase in charges for services by $16,161, or 

comprises 51.38% of its total operating revenues for 

Funds

184 185. 

58 59, 
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prior year.

services. 

 

              
  2022   2021      

General    $  4,892,305     $  3,598,706     $  1,293,599      35.95%   
    (333,650)      (129,843)      (203,807)      (156.96)   
    403,002      266,441      136,561      51.25   

General capital improvements     153,058      (598,339)      751,397      125.58   
    751,997      707,294      44,703      6.32   
                52.61   

year 2021, which represents an  increase of $2,022,453, or 52.61%, from the prior year.
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to the expansion of remote work. 

Sales and Use Taxes Other Taxes

contributors for the increase. 

 

              
  2022   2021      
   $  2,952,304     $  3,048,594     $  (96,290)      (3.16)%   
    1,769,133      1,293,992      475,141      36.72   
    4,108,313      3,506,271      602,042      17.17   

Other taxes     642,691      508,219      134,472      26.46   
Total                 13.35   

Revenues
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      Sales                    
      and   Gross   Deed   Deed   Motor      Total  
     Use         Fuel   Other   Taxes  

                                                 
 

     Sports Authority    $  -     $  122,281     $  -     $  -     $  -     $  -     $  -     $  122,281   
Department of General 
     Services     -      -      -      361      361      -      -      722   

 
    853      117      -      -      -      -      -      970   
    -      2,229      -      -      -      -      100,929      103,158   
    -      -      -      -      -      28,290      -      28,290   

WMATA     -      242,672      -      -      -      -      -      242,672   
    -      5,690      -      -      -      -      -      5,690   

 
    -      1,170      -      -      -      -      -      1,170   
    -      41,688      -      -      -      -      -      41,688   

Sports Wagering 
 

    -      -      200      -      -      -      -      200   
    -      -      -      3,771      -      -      -      3,771   
    853      415,847      200      4,132      361      28,290      100,929      550,612   

                                                  
                                                 

 
     program     19,796      17,963      -      -      -      -      -      37,759   

    21,619      14,555      -      -      -      -      -      36,174   
    -      12,429      51,350      -      -      -      -      63,779   
    -      -      -      53,763      40,672      -      1,058      95,493   
    41,415      44,947      51,350      53,763      40,672      -      1,058      233,205   

                                                  
                                 

. The 
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Governmental Direction and Support
Governmental Direction and Support expenditures 
significantly increased in fiscal year 2022 as a result 
of implementing Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) Statement No. 87, Leases, in fiscal 
year 2022� The Department of General Services 
centrally administers the majority of property lease 
contracts of the District and, as a result, recorded 
an increase of $1,160,566 in non-budgetary lease 
expenditures that represents the present value of all 
future lease payments. Purchases of materials needed 
to safely reopen schools and businesses contributed 
to the increased expenditures in fiscal year 2022 as 
well. Further, the surge in COVID-19 variants led to 
additional spending for emergency supplies and 
services at COVID-19 testing centers which were set 
up within various wards of the District. In preparation for 
the General Election that was held in November 2022, 
the District incurred additional expenditures in fiscal 
year 2022 to facilitate fair elections in the District� The 
Office of Campaign Finance (OCF) administers and 
enforces the Campaign Finance Laws of the District, 
which include the provisions of the Fair Elections 
Act. The Fair Elections Program is a voluntary public 
financing program for local political campaigns in the 
District.  This program made available a combination 
of matching funds and lump sum base payments to 
candidates. Increases in personal service expenditures 
were driven by increased staffing levels, and salary 
and cost of living adjustments across all programs. 
Additional contributing factors for the increase in the 
Governmental Direction and Support expenditures 
included: 

 ● Higher energy costs (electricity, natural gas, 
steam, etc.); 

 ● Increased expenditures resulting from subsidies to 
support the Cure the Street Violence Interruption 
Program for the Office of the Attorney General; 

 ● Increased expenditures for contractual costs 
related to warehouse services and other services 
related to the procurement automated support 
system (PASS); 

 ● Increased fixed costs primarily in rent and security 
services; 

 ● Increased supplies for building maintenance 
(belts, filters, plumbing, electrical, etc.); 

 ● Higher telecommunication expenditures due to 
the increase in wireless services for remote work, 
data bandwidth expansions and upgrades; and  

 ● Increased expenditures for software and hardware 
licenses and maintenance for IT Development and 
Operations, Citywide Email and Collaborations, 
and Security Operations.

Economic Development and Regulation
The increase in expenditures in Economic 
Development and Regulation resulted mostly from 
the use of increased funding under American Rescue 
Plan Act (ARPA). In fiscal year 2022, certain ARPA 
funding sources became available, and the majority 
was utilized to offset increased expenditures in 
Business Development for food access programs, 
Destination DC, local job creation programs and the 
cost of hosting events in the District. Spending also 
rose to support local initiatives, such as Streets for 
People, and the Woodley Park and Cleveland Park 
design guidelines being conducted through the Office 
of Planning. Increased spending for the employer-
assisted housing program and the Preservation Fund 
for the Small Buildings program also accounted for the 
increase in the Economic Development and Regulation 
expenditures. Other factors which contributed to this 
increase were the:
 

Explanations for variances between fiscal years 2022 and 2021 in General Fund functional expenditures are presented 
below: 

Table MDA-7 
General Fund Expenditure Variances by Function ($000s)
              
Function   2022   2021   Variance   Variance %  

Governmental direction and support    $  2,427,677     $  1,125,114     $  1,302,563      115�77%   
Economic development and regulation     436,343      321,227      115,116      35�84   
Public safety and justice     1,358,284      1,329,700      28,584      2�15   
Public education system     2,834,576      2,722,845      111,731      4�10   
Human support services     2,165,073      1,978,088      186,985      9�45   
Operations and infrastructure     685,534      578,649      106,885      18�47   
Public transportation     447,069      458,346      (11,277)      (2�46)   

Total functional expenditures    $  10,354,556     $  8,513,969     $  1,840,587      21�62   

Expenditures 
The District’s General Fund expenditures, excluding debt service, increased by $1,840,587 from the previous year. 

 
Table MDA-7 presents General Fund expenditure variances by function.
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 ● Issuance of a new loan for the innovation finance 
program and the expansion of banking programs;

 ● Additional spending for grants to the District Arts 
communities; and

 ● Additional full-time equivalents, cost-of-living 
adjustments, and approved bonus payments.

Public Safety and Justice
Public Safety and Justice expenditures increased 
slightly during fiscal year 2022 primarily for premium 
pay for essential workers, those who have and will 
bear the greatest health risks because of their service 
in critical sectors, like Metropolitan Police Department 
and Fire and Emergency Medical Services (FEMS) 
Department. Other increases in Public Safety and 
Justice expenditures resulted from a new facility lease 
for the Emergency Operations Center (EOC) located 
on Half Street, Southeast to accommodate expansion, 
technology, and strategic location. The terms of the 
lease require higher amounts to be paid for the first 
two years, and then a reduction in lease payments. 
In addition, increased expenditures resulted from 
the associated community programming and events 
under Justice Grants and Victim Services in fiscal year 
2022. Additional full-time equivalents, cost-of-living 
adjustments and bonus payments also contributed 
to the overall increase in Public Safety and Justice 
expenditures.

Public Education System
Public Education System expenditures rose in fiscal 
year 2022 primarily because of an increase in the 
Uniform Per Student Funding Formula rate, increased 
student enrollment, and the fact that District of Columbia 
Public Schools (DCPS) and District of Columbia Public 
Charter Schools moved from primarily remote learning 
to primarily in-person learning during fiscal year 2022. 
Many services that were suspended due to COVID-19 
were largely operating as they would in a normal pre-
pandemic fiscal year. Increased spending for food 
services and afterschool programs further contributed 
to the increase. In addition, spending on the COVID-19 
response, increased subsidy payments for early learning 
within the Licensing and Compliance Unit for childcare 
providers, higher spending in Recreation Services 
and Programing, increased spending in Transitional 
Employment, District of Columbia Career Connections, 
Paid Family Leave Administration, Talent and Client 
Services, and Poverty Commission programs, as 
well as higher personal service expenditures for cost-
of-living adjustments and additional compensation 
payments, also contributed to the overall increase in 
Public Education System expenditures. 

Human Support Services 
The District, through Human Support Services agencies, 
provides an array of services to sustain, support, and 
assist the most vulnerable residents in the District 
with programs including but not limited to Medicaid, 

Behavioral Health Services, Temporary Assistance for 
Needy Families, the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance 
Program (SNAP), Adoption and Foster Care services, 
care for youth in pre- and post-court adjudication, and 
mental health services provided by Saint Elizabeths 
Hospital and other community-based providers. The 
increase in expenditures in Human Support Services 
was primarily due to higher Medicaid provider payments 
caused by an increase in the average enrollment of 
participants from fiscal year 2021 to fiscal year 2022. 
Average enrollment in the Medicaid program grew 
from approximately 230,000 beneficiaries in fiscal 
year 2021 to approximately 245,000 beneficiaries in 
fiscal year 2022. Additionally, enrollment in the locally 
funded Alliance program, which provides medical 
assistance for low-income District residents ineligible 
for Medicaid, grew by 19%. Moreover, the inflation rate 
in fiscal year 2022 rose higher than it was in fiscal year 
2021 and, consequently, Medicaid rates and related 
expenditures also increased. Higher spending for the 
Homeless Assistance Program, helping homeless 
families, individuals, and youth move into transitional 
and permanent housing; and increased Temporary 
Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) support in the 
form of cash and resources for domestic violence 
services and an increase in applications for SNAP also 
contributed to the increase in expenditures in Human 
Support Services. Additional factors contributing to 
increased expenditures were increases in the local 
Medicaid match for Medicaid-eligible District residents 
receiving mental health and substance use disorder 
services, school-based behavioral health services, 
and housing development; the securing of protective 
security services; investments in the enterprise-wide 
security operation; and planning capital projects. 

Operations and Infrastructure 
Operations and Infrastructure expenditures increased 
during fiscal year 2022 due to increased spending for 
fuel contracts for the Department of Public Works. 
Higher costs associated with hauling, disposal, and 
recycling of District waste, and cleaning public spaces 
throughout the District also contributed to the increase. 
Other factors contributing to the increase included 
additional personal spending for field operations 
and traffic safety and standards for school crossing 
guards and traffic control officers, as well as non-
personal spending for Transportation Management 
and Curbside Management under the Parking 
Ground Transportation Division. Increased spending 
was also driven by the Department of Energy and 
Environment (DOEE) towards enhancing the illegal 
dumping enforcement program known as “Dump 
Busters” using funding received from ARPA.  The 
Dump Busters program was created to help reduce 
the prevalence of illegally dumped trash and debris 
in public and private spaces throughout the District. 
In addition, DOEE increased spending on a Kingman 
Rangers Program for underemployed young adults 
that train, employ, and provide wraparound services 
for certain full-time and seasonal Rangers to conduct 
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Table MDA-8 
Housing Production Trust Fund Long-Term Loan Receivable Balances ($000s)
             
   2018  2019  2020  2021  2022  
HPTF long-term loans receivable    $  722,295   $  850,280   $  1,054,156   $  1,055,668   $  1,161,151   
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts     624,559    756,321    954,974    964,025    1,097,349   
Net long-term loans receivable (other long-term assets)    $  97,736   $  93,959   $  99,182   $  91,643   $  63,802   

Table MDA-8 presents the Housing Production Trust Fund long-term loan receivable balances and the corresponding 
allowance for doubtful accounts for fiscal years 2018 through 2022.

environmental restoration, educate District students, 
serve as interpretive hosts, and maintain amenities at 
Kingman and Heritage Islands. In addition, increased 
spending occurred in fiscal year 2022 for the DC 
School Connect program, a relatively new initiative that 
provides transportation services to a select number 
of District public and charter school students in safe 
passage zones in Wards 7 and 8. This program was 
ramped up in fiscal year 2022 with more participating 
taxi and limousine drivers, and consequently, higher 
expenditures for waivers for registration and other fees 
paid by participants. 

Public Transportation 
The District, along with other jurisdictions in the 
metropolitan region, provides funding to support the 
operations of the Washington Metropolitan Area Transit 
Authority (WMATA). The overall transfers to WMATA 
from the District in fiscal year 2022 were slightly lower 
than in previous years due to shortfall in revenues and 
decrease in service levels, which contributed to the 
overall decrease in Public Transportation expenditures 
during fiscal year 2022. 

Capital Expenditures and Financing 
During fiscal year 2022, the District spent $1,603,224 
on general capital improvements which exceeded the 
general capital improvements revenues of $211,246 
by $1,391,978. This deficiency was partially financed 
with a net total of $2,143,375 from bond proceeds 
and other financing sources. The net change in fund 
balance was an  increase  of $751,397, which resulted 
in a cumulative  positive  fund balance of $153,058. 
The District’s investments in capital improvements 
are based on need rather than available current year 

resources. It is the District’s financial policy to issue 
bonds to support the expenditures associated with 
its Capital Improvements Plan. In order to minimize 
the cost of carrying debt, the District has instituted the 
practice of issuing bonds based on actual expenditures, 
in some cases, and on the annual amount budgeted. 
However, agencies are authorized to spend their 
annual appropriated capital budget in advance of 
financing. The General Fund advances the amount 
of the funding and is repaid with the proceeds from 
the bonds when issued. This allows the District to 
determine when it will enter the market to issue bonds 
based upon cash flow needs, favorable market rates, 
the total amount of municipal debt financing, and the 
types of credits that are available. This flexibility helps 
to minimize borrowing costs and maximize the pool 
of potential investors for the District’s debt issuances. 

Housing Production Trust Fund 
At the end of fiscal year 2022, the Housing Production 
Trust Fund (HPTF) long-term loans receivable balance 
was $1,161,151, an  increase  of $105,483 or 9.99% 
from the balance at the end of the preceding fiscal 
year. Repayment of most of the HPTF loans has been 
deferred for extended periods of time in accordance 
with the associated loan agreements, in some 
instances up to 40 years. Deferring the repayment 
for that many years in the future makes it difficult to 
assess and reasonably estimate the collectability and 
net realizable value of the loans. For this reason, 100% 
of the deferred portion of the HPTF loans is reserved 
as potentially unrealizable. The gross balance of the 
long-term loans receivable is reported net of the related 
allowance for doubtful accounts as other long-term 
assets. As of September 30, 2022, the net balance 
was $63,802. 
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63.

Corporation. 

year 2022. 

$60,414, or 36.74%, primarily as a result of employer 

or 250.33% from the prior year. This increase is 

62 through 
64



46    District of Columbia FY 2022 ACFR

Financial Section Management’s Discussion and Analysis

 

          
          

 2022  
2021,  

as restated    
  $  6,900,445   $  7,991,135   $  (1,090,690)    (13.65)%   

Teachers pension    2,572,925    2,944,567    (371,642)    (12.62)   
   1,650,287    2,025,062    (374,775)    (18.51)   
   1,242,464    1,484,608    (242,144)    (16.31)   
   1,118,750    1,245,773    (127,023)    (10.20)   
   318,887    268,283    50,604    18.86   

Total          (13.51)   

65

66
pages 188 189

support the District operations. 
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entity, or the District is able to impose its will on the 

the entity. Consistent with these criteria, the District 

(3) District of Columbia Green Finance Authority, (4) 

District of Columbia.
Other component units have operations that are so 

they function, for all practical purposes, as an integral 

the primary government has operational responsibility 

component unit meets any one of the following criteria: 

is the sole corporate member.

(1) the Tobacco Settlement Financing Corporation 

unit because: (a) the District appoints the Tobacco 

which gives the District the ability to impose its will 

District is the sole corporate owner.

67 68

30, 2022. 
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2022  2021    

$  5,169,010   $  4,683,745   $  485,265    10.36%   
 833,300    519,005    314,295    60.56   
 5,216,810    4,954,180    262,630    5.30   
                
 829    1,105    (276)    (24.98)   
 458,029    487,644    (29,615)    (6.07)   
 88,088    105,803    (17,715)    (16.74)   
 18,778    17,400    1,378    7.92   
 179,205    183,200    (3,995)    (2.18)   
 266,505    280,675    (14,170)    (5.05)   
 32,795    35,215    (2,420)    (6.87)   
 132,060    136,765    (4,705)    (3.44)   
 24,214    37,431    (13,217)    (35.31)   

       8.54   
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are as follows:
 

to June 2027. 
 

range from 4.00% to 5.00%. 

 

 

 

pages 128 through 142. 
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Note:
Additional information on the District’s capital assets is presented in Note 5, Capital Assets, on pages 117 through 121.

 

            

   Totals

2022  
2021, as 
restated  2022  

2021, as 
restated  2022  

2021, as 
restated

$  966,846   $  1,028,470   $  8,100   $  8,100   $  974,946   $  1,036,570
 8,660,741    8,480,882    35,621    41,640    8,696,362    8,522,522

Infrastructure  4,468,913    4,342,701    -    -    4,468,913    4,342,701
 1,053,207    785,212    -    -    1,053,207    785,212
 13,401    8,204    2,655    3,983    16,056    12,187
 628,559    449,744    5,766    10,939    634,325    460,683

Construction in progress  1,618,671    1,652,242    -    1,931    1,618,671    1,654,173
          

account for the purchase or construction of capital the increase in net capital assets.
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Original 
Budget   

Revised 
Budget     

Revised 
 

                         
Taxes    $  8,600,031     $  9,697,717     $  9,767,811     $  70,094   

    131,317      136,330      135,008      (1,322)   
    138,654      158,480      161,321      2,841   

Charges for services     63,894      77,262      78,407      1,145   
Miscellaneous     122,440      170,643      249,429      78,786   
Other sources     733,443      671,475      669,671      (1,804)   

    10,000      10,000      4,009      (5,991)   
    224,767      362,432      362,432      -   
    51,373      37,899      40,670      2,771   
    641,021      799,345      870,204      70,859   
    10,716,940      12,121,583      12,338,962      217,379   
                         
    962,418      1,150,560      1,121,938      28,622   
    491,948      650,932      588,717      62,215   
    1,361,105      1,370,494      1,358,055      12,439   
    2,906,403      2,897,588      2,836,418      61,170   
    2,226,568      2,294,297      2,162,304      131,993   
    1,140,928      1,132,967      1,093,022      39,945   
    864,055      826,169      825,644      525   
    755,642      868,354      715,308      153,046   
    10,709,067      11,191,361      10,701,406      489,955   

                 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 presents variances 

REPORTING THE DISTRICT BUDGET

Overview 

the Chairman of the Council to Congress. Congress 

appropriations bill, in a continuing resolution, or as a 

action controls.
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, actual General 

miscellaneous revenue component which consists 

other sources.

12

sources. 

Note:
For more detailed information, refer to the Schedule of Local Source Revenues for the General Fund, Exhibit A-4, presented on page 180.
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, this variance 

Note:
For more detailed information, refer to the budgetary schedule for the General Fund, Exhibit A-6, which is presented on page 182.
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Washington, DC 20004
(202) 727-2476

 

CONTACT INFORMATION FOR THE OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

2024.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Government-Wide Financial Statements, Governmental Fund Financial 
Statements, Budgetary Comparison Statement, Proprietary Fund Financial Statements, Fiduciary Fund Financial 
Statements Discretely Presented Component Units Financial Statements

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements which explain some of the 
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  DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA      
   STATEMENT OF NET POSITION      
        
        
        
     Totals     

   
 

  
 

  2022   
2021, as 
restated   Units  

ASSETS                                
   $  4,507,519     $  61,629     $  4,569,148     $  1,721,973     $  148,309   

Investments     -      -      -      -      320,070   
Taxes receivable, net     587,446      -      587,446      613,094      -   
Accounts receivable, net     333,650      -      333,650      419,140      32,117   
Other receivables     -      -      -      -      17,469   

    1,033,956      53,889      1,087,845      865,217      3   
Lease receivable     426,360      5,439      431,799      380,835      38,056   
Due from component units     3,225      -      3,225      3,118      -   
Due from primary government     -      -      -      -      31,531   
Internal balances     14,410      (14,410)      -      -      -   
Inventories     72,083      3,899      75,982      48,854      -   
Other current assets     16,492      2,951      19,443      29,766      8,757   
Derivative instrument assets     47      -      47      516      -   

    3,230,734      175,262      3,405,996      4,412,319      92,633   
    4,576      -      4,576      281,001      426,507   

Other long-term assets     424,318      -      424,318      484,236      215,055   
    262,227      -      262,227      2,370,001      -   
    14,824,821      44,042      14,868,863      14,123,305      733,609   
    2,585,517      8,100      2,593,617      2,690,743      54,724   

Total assets     28,327,381      340,801      28,668,182      28,444,118      2,118,840   
                                
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES                                

    4,202      -      4,202      19,686      -   
    1,359,263      -      1,359,263      87,111      -   
    -      -      -      3,312      10,575   
    1,363,465      -      1,363,465      110,109      10,575   

                                
LIABILITIES                                

Accounts payable     1,083,182      42,800      1,125,982      1,058,906      57,362   
Compensation payable     265,414      6,276      271,690      303,417      17,481   

    -      25,681      25,681      15,717      61   
Due to component units     31,531      -      31,531      26,181      -   
Due to primary government     -      -      -      -      3,225   

    422,340      12,254      434,594      388,492      9,550   
    164,447      -      164,447      173,947      -   
    1,335,782      89      1,335,871      2,042,140      16,965   

Other current liabilities     89,435      2,839      92,274      83,118      149,113   
Derivative instrument liabilities     4,202      -      4,202      19,686      -   
Long-term liabilities:                                

Due within one year     1,174,775      1,649      1,176,424      959,925      12,638   
Due in more than one year     15,576,627      18,486      15,595,113      13,870,013      754,688   

    20,147,735      110,074      20,257,809      18,941,542      1,021,083   
                                
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES                                

    812,013      -      812,013      676,022      -   
    424,052      -      424,052      1,608,747      37,163   
    60,134      -      60,134      -      -   
    1,296,199      -      1,296,199      2,284,769      37,163   

                                
NET POSITION                                

    3,138,401      49,487      3,187,888      4,007,430      509,471   
                               
                               
    725,937      -      725,937      848,365      -   

Debt service     436,791      -      436,791      375,673      -   
    -      157,532      157,532      34,668      -   
    8,382      7,680      16,062      36,293      -   
    99,666      -      99,666      154,942      -   
    495,389      -      495,389      475,641      -   
    543,007      -      543,007      457,189      -   

Other     32,660      -      32,660      37,169      194,073   
    -      -      -      -      31,426   
    2,766,679      16,028      2,782,707      900,546      336,199   
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      DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA       
      STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES        
             
            
             
                             

        
     Charges 

Fees, 
Fines and 

  

Grants and 

  

Grants and 

      
               

2022

  

2021

  

Units

 

                   
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES                                                        

   $  1,654,463     $  65,599     $  565,275     $  -     $  (1,023,589)           $  (1,023,589)     $  (1,219,970)         
    858,316      364,051      83,623      -      (410,642)            (410,642)      (88,500)         
    2,242,005      149,941      851,108      -      (1,240,956)            (1,240,956)      (959,164)         
    3,933,866      12,303      891,335      -      (3,030,228)            (3,030,228)      (2,804,680)         
    6,759,631      3,639      4,440,416      16,639      (2,298,937)            (2,298,937)      (1,960,462)         
    1,531,347      353,234      110,103      193,057      (874,953)            (874,953)      (757,996)         
    447,069      -      -      -      (447,069)            (447,069)      (458,346)         
    367,790      -      -      -      (367,790)            (367,790)      (424,627)         
    17,794,487      948,767      6,941,860      209,696      (9,694,164)            (9,694,164)      (8,673,745)         
                                                       
    234,895      274,794      -      -      -     $  39,899      39,899      48,222         

Unemployment compensation     39,994      -      24,572      -      -      (15,422)      (15,422)      (235,081)         
    142,883      109,191      692      -      -      (33,000)      (33,000)      (52,460)         
    417,772      383,985      25,264      -      -      (8,523)      (8,523)      (239,319)         
   $  18,212,259     $  1,332,752     $  6,967,124      209,696      (9,694,164)      (8,523)      (9,702,687)      (8,913,064)         

COMPONENT UNITS                                                        
   $  46,470     $  3,638     $  487     $  -                             $  (42,345)   

Convention center     154,202      25,400      -      -                              (128,802)   
    4,890      514      -      -                              (4,376)   
    34,982      29,403      -      -                              (5,579)   

University of the District of Columbia     197,628      22,547      51,511      18,792                              (104,778)   
   $  438,172     $  81,502     $  51,998      18,792                              (285,880)   

                             
   GENERAL REVENUES:                
   Taxes:                
      2,876,250      -      2,876,250      3,152,529      -   
      1,814,079      -      1,814,079      1,310,154      -   
      4,102,718      -      4,102,718      3,486,898      -   
   Gross receipts    407,580      -      407,580      373,421      -   
   Other    738,184      136,267      874,451      731,032      -   
   Investment earnings    40,787      2,849      43,636      9,742      (10,780)   
   Miscellaneous    733,696      -      733,696      675,149      125,538   
      -      -      -      -      237,034   
   Transfer in (out)    18,670      (18,670)      -      -      -   
      10,731,964      120,446      10,852,410      9,738,925      351,792   
   Change in net position    1,037,800      111,923      1,149,723      825,861      65,912   
      7,209,112      118,804      7,327,916      6,502,055      1,005,257   
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   DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA          
    BALANCE SHEET         
            
            
            
            
                      
      Federal   Housing   General         
      and Private         Total  
   General     Trust     Funds   2022  2021, as restated  

ASSETS                      
   $  4,507,519     $  -     $  -     $  -     $  -     $  4,507,519   $  1,657,401   

Taxes receivable, net     582,127      -      -      -      5,319      587,446    613,094   
Accounts receivable, net     294,368      5,017      -      -      34,265      333,650    370,035   

    720      927,431      -      105,805      -      1,033,956    836,711   
Lease receivable     407,133      19,227      -      -      -      426,360    380,835   

    71,882      14,866      5,826      -      4,397      96,971    1,284,040   
Due from component units     1,524      36      -      -      1,665      3,225    3,118   
Inventories     47,652      24,431      -      -      -      72,083    42,809   
Other current assets     14,002      2,476      -      -      14      16,492    26,976   

    944,688      732,832      407,669      356,665      788,880      3,230,734    4,362,291   
    2,837      1,739      -      -      -      4,576    280,591   

Other long-term assets     71,116      184,967      63,802      104,433      -      424,318    484,236   
Total assets    $  6,945,568     $  1,913,022     $  477,297     $  566,903     $  834,540     $  10,737,330   $  10,342,137   
                                          
LIABILITIES                                          

Accounts payable    $  640,287     $  191,168     $  10,493     $  229,287     $  11,947     $  1,083,182   $  941,053   
Compensation payable     237,157      24,108      -      3,914      235      265,414    295,137   

    21,802      38      -      -      60,721      82,561    1,317,120   
Due to component units     25,211      3,721      -      1,477      1,122      31,531    26,181   

    245,270      116,374      -      -      311      361,955    318,090   
    45,806      1,289,958      -      18      -      1,335,782    2,042,043   

Other current liabilities     70,531      217      -      13,287      5,965      90,000    78,830   
    1,286,064      1,625,584      10,493      247,983      80,301      3,250,425    5,018,454   

                                          
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES                                     

Unavailable revenues     767,199      621,088      63,802      165,862      2,242      1,620,193    1,479,424   
                                          
FUND BALANCES                                          

    47,652      24,431      -      -      -      72,083    42,809   
    1,064,506      -      403,002      153,058      751,997      2,372,563    2,017,160   
    3,780,147      -      -      -      -      3,780,147    2,463,172   
    -      -      -      -      -      -    49,300   
    -      (358,081)      -      -      -      (358,081)    (728,182)   
    4,892,305      (333,650)      403,002      153,058      751,997      5,866,712    3,844,259   

   $  6,945,568     $  1,913,022     $  477,297     $  566,903     $  834,540         $  10,342,137   
                      

        

         17,410,338       

                
  $  146,745             
   620,454             
   621,088             
   63,802             
   165,862             
   2,242             
         1,620,193       
         (812,013)       
         (424,052)       
         1,359,263       
         262,227       
         (60,383)       
         (60,134)       
         47       
                
  $  (6,002,310)             
   (5,216,810)             
   (458,029)             
   (106,866)             
   (266,505)             
   (179,205)             
   (829)             
   (164,447)             
   (32,795)             
   (156,274)             
   (4,331,216)             
         (16,915,286)       
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

                                 
 

General

 Federal 
and 

Private 

 
Housing 

Trust

 
General 

 

Funds

      
      Total  

      2022   2021  
REVENUES                               
Taxes:                               

$  2,952,304   $  -   $  -   $  -   $  41,415   $  2,993,719     $  3,091,809   
 1,769,133    -    -    -    44,947    1,814,080      1,310,269   
 4,108,313    -    -    -    -    4,108,313      3,506,271   

Gross receipts taxes  356,230    -    -    -    51,350    407,580      373,420   
Other taxes  642,691    -    95,493    -    -    738,184      585,256   

 169,382    -    -    -    -    169,382      145,147   
 156,512    -    -    -    -    156,512      141,467   

Charges for services  285,443    3,211    -    1,000    335,551    625,205      578,968   
Miscellaneous  652,049    81,748    17,614    505    54,214    806,130      669,761   
Investment earnings  34,713    1,644    -    46    4,383    40,786      8,289   

 -    1,614,737    -    -    -    1,614,737      1,307,786   
Operating grants  -    5,158,207    -    209,695    -    5,367,902      4,791,855   
Total revenues  11,126,770    6,859,547    113,107    211,246    531,860    18,842,530      16,510,298   
                               
EXPENDITURES                               
Current:                               

 2,427,677    144,804    -    -    53,836    2,626,317      1,343,298   
 436,343    88,329    143,230    -    80,231    748,133      646,196   
 1,358,284    755,050    -    -    -    2,113,334      2,063,113   
 2,834,576    903,764    -    -    -    3,738,340      3,321,561   
 2,165,073    4,454,567    -    -    -    6,619,640      5,996,673   
 685,534    74,735    -    -    -    760,269      624,524   
 447,069    -    -    -    -    447,069      458,346   

Debt service:                               
 434,410    3,847    -    14,170    77,832    530,259      422,540   

Interest  484,898    16,223    -    13,720    38,930    553,771      543,675   
Fiscal charges  13,155    -    -    -    -    13,155      2,317   

Capital outlay  -    -    -    1,575,334    40,362    1,615,696      1,742,521   
 11,287,019    6,441,319    143,230    1,603,224    291,191    19,765,983      17,164,764   

                               

 (160,249)    418,228    (30,123)    (1,391,978)    240,669    (923,453)      (654,466)   
                               

                              
Debt issuance  6,880    -    -    1,508,077    9,963    1,524,920      193,073   

 1,377,969    -    -    -    -    1,377,969      -   
 148,346    -    -    201,623    -    349,969      -   
 (1,522,911)    -    -    -    -    (1,522,911)      -   

Leases (as lessee)  1,178,412    1,039    -    -    -    1,179,451      -   
Transfers in  910,874    -    166,684    434,610    37,545    1,549,713      771,572   
Transfers out  (646,222)    (623,074)    -    (18,273)    (243,474)    (1,531,043)      (815,251)   
Sale of capital assets  500    -    -    17,338    -    17,838      1,000   

 1,453,848    (622,035)    166,684    2,143,375    (195,966)    2,945,906      150,394   
 1,293,599    (203,807)    136,561    751,397    44,703    2,022,453      (504,072)   
 3,598,706    (129,843)    266,441    (598,339)    707,294    3,844,259      4,348,331   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

                
         $  2,022,453

            
           
           
           

 
           
   $  982,789       
    (675,923)       
    449,689       
    (93,672)       
          662,883

            
           
           
           
    1,620,193       
    (1,098,589)       
    (516,828)       
          4,776

            
           
           
           

 
           
    (4,603,489)       
    2,656,074       
          (1,947,415)

            
           
           
    (246,266)       
    (1,548,153)       
    (313,355)       
    238,158       
    726,113       
    307,880       
    287,529       
    773,328       
    123,839       
          349,073

            
           
    (63,446)       
    9,500       

Increase in retainage payables over prior year     (120)       
Other     566       

          (53,500)
            

          (470)
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT

                          
    General Fund   Totals  
      Budget      Budget      Budget      
  Original  Revised    Original  Revised    Original  Revised    

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES                                                  
Taxes:                                                  

 $  2,831,855   $  2,889,342   $  2,895,064   $  5,722   $  -   $  -   $  -   $  -   $  2,831,855   $  2,889,342   $  2,895,064   $  5,722   
  1,534,296    1,728,217    1,768,751    40,534    -    -    -    -    1,534,296    1,728,217    1,768,751    40,534   
  3,378,613    4,099,115    4,108,313    9,198    -    -    -    -    3,378,613    4,099,115    4,108,313    9,198   
  855,267    981,043    995,683    14,640    -    -    -    -    855,267    981,043    995,683    14,640   

Total taxes   8,600,031    9,697,717    9,767,811    70,094    -    -    -    -    8,600,031    9,697,717    9,767,811    70,094   
  131,317    136,330    135,008    (1,322)    -    -    -    -    131,317    136,330    135,008    (1,322)   
  138,654    158,480    161,321    2,841    -    -    -    -    138,654    158,480    161,321    2,841   

Charges for services   63,894    77,262    78,407    1,145    -    -    -    -    63,894    77,262    78,407    1,145   
Miscellaneous   122,440    170,643    249,429    78,786    -    -    -    -    122,440    170,643    249,429    78,786   
Other sources   733,443    671,475    669,671    (1,804)    -    -    -    -    733,443    671,475    669,671    (1,804)   

  -    -    -    -    939,931    1,066,687    1,075,243    8,556    939,931    1,066,687    1,075,243    8,556   
Operating grants   -    -    -    -    3,768,073    5,987,788    4,627,687    (1,360,101)    3,768,073    5,987,788    4,627,687    (1,360,101)   

  10,000    10,000    4,009    (5,991)    -    -    -    -    10,000    10,000    4,009    (5,991)   
  224,767    362,432    362,432    -    -    -    -    -    224,767    362,432    362,432    -   
  51,373    37,899    40,670    2,771    -    -    -    -    51,373    37,899    40,670    2,771   
  641,021    799,345    870,204    70,859    -    -    -    -    641,021    799,345    870,204    70,859   
  10,716,940    12,121,583    12,338,962    217,379    4,708,004    7,054,475    5,702,930    (1,351,545)    15,424,944    19,176,058    18,041,892    (1,134,166)   

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES                                                  
  962,418    1,150,560    1,121,938    28,622    33,576    511,800    501,716    10,084    995,994    1,662,360    1,623,654    38,706   
  491,948    650,932    588,717    62,215    280,566    189,647    87,998    101,649    772,514    840,579    676,715    163,864   
  1,361,105    1,370,494    1,358,055    12,439    186,755    705,151    562,066    143,085    1,547,860    2,075,645    1,920,121    155,524   
  2,906,403    2,502,095    2,440,925    61,170    627,330    1,265,970    715,546    550,424    3,533,733    3,768,065    3,156,471    611,594   
  -    395,493    395,493    -    -    -    -    -    -    395,493    395,493    -   
  2,226,568    2,294,297    2,162,304    131,993    3,124,951    4,182,943    3,895,691    287,252    5,351,519    6,477,240    6,057,995    419,245   
  1,140,928    1,132,967    1,093,022    39,945    138,897    115,198    74,734    40,464    1,279,825    1,248,165    1,167,756    80,409   
  847,305    817,580    817,580    -    18,465    18,465    15,733    2,732    865,770    836,045    833,313    2,732   

Debt service - issuance costs   10,000    6,000    5,475    525    -    -    -    -    10,000    6,000    5,475    525   
Commercial paper program   6,750    2,589    2,589    -    -    -    -    -    6,750    2,589    2,589    -   

  28,025    14,625    13,535    1,090    -    -    -    -    28,025    14,625    13,535    1,090   
  4,887    4,887    3,957    930    -    -    -    -    4,887    4,887    3,957    930   

D.C. retiree health contribution   50,300    53,000    53,000    -    -    -    -    -    50,300    53,000    53,000    -   
  3,781    3,781    3,771    10    -    -    -    -    3,781    3,781    3,771    10   

Convention center transfer   180,283    180,191    157,563    22,628    -    40,000    40,000    -    180,283    220,191    197,563    22,628   
  26,706    22,928    22,928    -    -    -    -    -    26,706    22,928    22,928    -   
  -    22,400    20,945    1,455    25,000    25,301    25,301    -    25,000    47,701    46,246    1,455   

Workforce investments   72,449    102,264    -    102,264    -    -    -    -    72,449    102,264    -    102,264   
  -    9,556    -    9,556    -    -    -    -    -    9,556    -    9,556   
  354,794    434,611    434,611    -    -    -    -    -    354,794    434,611    434,611    -   
  5,000    4,998    4,998    -    -    -    -    -    5,000    4,998    4,998    -   
  29,417    15,113    -    15,113    272,464    -    -    -    301,881    15,113    -    15,113   
  10,709,067    11,191,361    10,701,406    489,955    4,708,004    7,054,475    5,918,785    1,135,690    15,417,071    18,245,836    16,620,191    1,625,645   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

 
    

Lottery and 

      Totals  
            2021,  

         2022   
as 

restated  
ASSETS                 

Current assets:                 
   $  18,210     $  -     $  43,419     $  61,629     $  64,572   

Accounts receivable, net     3,696      43,353      6,840      53,889      49,105   
    -      5,439      -      5,439      28,506   
    -      775      2      777      49,326   

Inventories     -      -      3,899      3,899      6,045   
Other current assets     4      -      2,947      2,951      2,790   

    -      175,262      -      175,262      50,028   
    -      -      -      -      410   
    21,910      224,829      57,107      303,846      250,782   
                               
    2,825      -      41,217      44,042      56,562   
    -      -      8,100      8,100      10,031   
    2,825      -      49,317      52,142      66,593   

Total assets     24,735      224,829      106,424      355,988      317,375   
                                
LIABILITIES                                

                               
Accounts payable     3,228      26,568      13,004      42,800      117,853   

    568      -      5,708      6,276      8,280   
    -      25,681      -      25,681      15,717   
    -      15,048      139      15,187      16,246   
    12,254      -      -      12,254      10,139   
    89      -      -      89      97   

Other current liabilities     -      -      2,839      2,839      4,288   
    1,649      -      -      1,649      3,250   
    17,788      67,297      21,690      106,775      175,870   
                               
    2,031      -      16,455      18,486      22,701   
    2,031      -      16,455      18,486      22,701   
    19,819      67,297      38,145      125,261      198,571   

                                
NET POSITION                                

    170      -      49,317      49,487      62,610   
    -      157,532      7,680      165,212      45,158   
    4,746      -      11,282      16,028      11,036   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

 
    

Lottery and 
      Totals  

              
         2022   2021  

OPERATING REVENUES                 
   $  -     $  136,267     $  -     $  136,267     $  145,775   

Charges for services     274,794      -      109,191      383,985      359,338   
    -      14,817      -      14,817      1,250,025   
    -      9,755      -      9,755      12,692   
    -      -      692      692      4,544   
    274,794      160,839      109,883      545,516      1,772,374   

                                
OPERATING EXPENSES                                

    -      39,994      12,539      52,533      1,510,853   
    196,534      -      -      196,534      175,044   
    10,362      -      44,171      54,533      60,775   

Supplies     -      -      12,466      12,466      14,261   
Utilities     -      -      3,114      3,114      3,613   
Insurance     -      -      8,677      8,677      4,877   
Rent     -      -      335      335      301   

    -      -      1,429      1,429      3,485   
Other expenses     -      -      503      503      342   
Contractual services     26,177      -      45,437      71,614      77,496   

    1,471      -      14,212      15,683      14,871   
    234,544      39,994      142,883      417,421      1,865,918   
    40,250      120,845      (33,000)      128,095      (93,544)   

                                
                               
    830      2,019      -      2,849      1,453   
    (351)      -      -      (351)      -   
    479      2,019      -      2,498      1,453   

Income (loss) before transfers     40,729      122,864      (33,000)      130,593      (92,091)   
Transfer in (out)     (40,670)      -      22,000      (18,670)      43,679   
Change in net position     59      122,864      (11,000)      111,923      (48,412)   

    4,857      34,668      79,279      118,804      167,216   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

 
    

Lottery and 
      Totals  

             
         2022  2021  

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES                
   $  274,431     $  129,493     $  61,895     $  465,819   $  481,228   

Cash receipts from governmental contributions     -      96,166      -      96,166    1,270,340   
Other cash receipts     550      5,231      42,120      47,901    32,512   

    (30,464)      -      (68,641)      (99,105)    (123,844)   
Cash payments to employees     (10,401)      -      (58,764)      (69,165)    (77,537)   
Cash payments to claimants     -      (107,675)      -      (107,675)    (1,544,716)   

    (192,712)      -      -      (192,712)    (173,534)   
    41,404      123,215      (23,390)      141,229    (135,551)   

                              
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING 

ACTIVITIES                              
    (1,334)      -      -      (1,334)    -   
    (40,670)      -      -      (40,670)    40,850   

 
    (42,004)      -      -      (42,004)    40,850   

                              
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES                              
    -      -      (1,233)      (1,233)    (7,345)   
    -      -      22,000      22,000    2,829   

    -      -      20,767      20,767    (4,516)   
                              
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES                              

    279      2,019      -      2,298    1,453   
    279      2,019      -      2,298    1,453   

                              

CASH EQUIVALENTS     (321)      125,234      (2,623)      122,290    (97,764)   
    18,531      50,028      46,041      114,600    212,364   
                   

                              
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES                              
Operating income (loss)    $  40,250     $  120,845     $  (33,000)     $  128,095   $  (93,544)   

    1,471      -      14,212      15,683    14,871   
    2      -      -      2    -   

Decrease (increase) in current assets:                              
Accounts receivable     (356)      41,753      2,346      43,743    (58,068)   
Other current assets     -      23,067      2,005      25,072    54,217   

                             
Accounts payable     (2,247)      (62,450)      (1,578)      (66,275)    (31,871)   

    2,173      -      (2,054)      119    (4,799)   
    (8)      -      -      (8)    36   

Other current liabilities     119      -      (5,321)      (5,202)    (16,393)   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

           
   Pension and Other       
       Custodial  
   Trust Funds   Trust Fund   Fund  

ASSETS           
   $  285,176     $  1,576     $  78,114   

Investments                    
    7,517,058      487,890      -   
    3,065,327      253,144      -   
    -      203,984      -   

Real estate     1,261,274      -      -   
    1,198,075      -      -   
    58,116      -      -   
    409,352      -      -   

Total investments     13,509,202      945,018      -   
Receivables                    

Accounts receivable     -      2,207      64,501   
Loan receivable     2,224      -      -   

    47,024      -      -   
Other receivables     28,897      -      -   

    972      -      -   
Total receivables     79,117      2,207      64,501   
Depreciable capital assets, net     10,384      -      -   

Total assets     13,883,879      948,801      142,615   
                    
LIABILITIES                    

Accounts payable     35,387      458      1,366   
    658      -      -   

Other current liabilities     32,774      -      -   
Other long-term liabilities     11,302      -      -   

    80,121      458      1,366   
                    
NET POSITION                    

                   
    9,473,370      -      -   
    1,650,287      -      -   
    2,680,101      -      -   

Other purpose     -      948,343      141,249   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

           
   Pension and Other       
       Custodial  
   Trust Funds   Trust Fund   Fund  

ADDITIONS                    
Contributions:                    

   $  320,833     $  -     $  -   
    238,800      133,156      -   
    -      -      69,647   

Other contributions     -      -      27,235   
Total contributions     559,633      133,156      96,882   
                    
Investment earnings (loss):                    

    (2,435,741)      (141,650)      -   
Other revenue     263      -      -   

    147,586      7,216      -   
    (2,287,892)      (134,434)      -   

Less: investment expenses     (36,438)      (812)         
    (2,324,330)      (135,246)      -   

                    
Other     96,637      -      -   

Total additions     (1,668,060)      (2,090)      96,882   
                    
DEDUCTIONS                    

    466,973      -      -   
    19,116      3,235      -   

Distributions to participants     -      65,153      -   
    -      -      33,113   

Other     1,521      -      -   
    487,610      68,388      33,113   

Change in net position     (2,155,670)      (70,478)      63,769   
    15,959,428      1,018,821      77,480   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

                       
   Health 

Authority

  
Washington 

Convention and 

  
Green 

Authority

  
Housing 

         
             Totals  

             2022   
2021, as 
restated  

ASSETS                                            
Current assets:                                            

   $  57,507     $  16,971     $  12,770     $  38,181     $  22,880     $  148,309     $  116,724   
Investments     -      207,362      4,870      67,159      40,679      320,070      216,882   
Receivables, net:                                            

Accounts     1,509      6,008      14,773      -      9,827      32,117      16,431   
Lease receivable     -      -      -      -      4,340      4,340      3,206   
Other     649      957      -      4,752      11,111      17,469      12,093   

    3      -      -      -      -      3      445   
Due from primary government     81      17,536      5,000      2,893      6,021      31,531      26,181   

Other current assets     -      4,420      65      1,799      2,473      8,757      9,047   
    47      10,058      21,599      57,636      3,293      92,633      63,526   
    52,711      175,351      -      165,599      32,846      426,507      500,362   

Total current assets     112,507      438,663      59,077      338,019      133,470      1,081,736      964,897   
                                           

Loans receivable     -      -      -      204,599      -      204,599      209,405   
Lease receivable     -      17,850      -      -      15,866      33,716      38,567   
Other     -      10,164      -      -      292      10,456      11,864   

Total noncurrent assets     -      28,014      -      204,599      16,158      248,771      259,836   
Capital assets, net                                            

    35,391      436,371      -      1,732      260,115      733,609      823,999   
    -      26,286      -      573      27,865      54,724      43,667   

Total assets     147,898      929,334      59,077      544,923      437,608      2,118,840      2,092,399   
                                            
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF 

RESOURCES     -      10,575      -      -      -      10,575      11,141   
                                            
LIABILITIES                                            
Current liabilities:                                            

                                           
Accounts     34,783      13,293      447      243      8,596      57,362      42,035   
Compensation     1,369      1,563      355      559      13,635      17,481      17,471   

    61      -      -      -      -      61      1,539   
Due to primary government     877      2,276      -      -      72      3,225      3,118   

    1,008      8,542      -      -      -      9,550      9,146   
Current maturities     -      10,705      -      1,933      -      12,638      17,724   

    -      8,164      183      -      8,618      16,965      15,730   
Other current liabilities     412      36,413      -      101,478      10,810      149,113      168,143   

Total current liabilities     38,510      80,956      985      104,213      41,731      266,395      274,906   
                                           
                                           
    -      437,163      -      276,069      -      713,232      728,848   

Other long-term liabilities     -      5,934      1,025      119      34,378      41,456      52,839   
Total noncurrent liabilities     -      443,097      1,025      276,188      34,378      754,688      781,687   

    38,510      524,053      2,010      380,401      76,109      1,021,083      1,056,593   
                                            
DEFERRED INFLOW OF 

    -      16,957      -      -      20,206      37,163      41,690   
                                            
NET POSITION                                            

    35,391      224,365      -      2,149      247,566      509,471      534,547   
    47      131,060      20,056      40,233      2,677      194,073      180,975   
    -      -      -      -      31,426      31,426      32,271   
    73,950      43,474      37,011      122,140      59,624      336,199      257,464   
                             



Financial Section Basic Financial Statements

68    District of Columbia FY 2022 ACFR

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

                         
   

Authority

  

Washington Convention 

  
Green 

Authority

  
Housing 

         
             Totals  

             2022   
2021, as 
restated  

                       
EXPENSES    $  46,470     $  154,202     $  4,890     $  34,982     $  197,628     $  438,172     $  394,297   

                                           
    3,638      25,400      514      29,403      22,547      81,502      71,814   
    487      -      -      -      51,511      51,998      34,135   
    -      -      -      -      18,792      18,792      16,444   
    (42,345)      (128,802)      (4,376)      (5,579)      (104,778)      (285,880)      (271,904)   

                                            
GENERAL REVENUES                                            

Investment earnings (loss)     322      1,082      (42)      2,960      (15,102)      (10,780)      18,835   
Miscellaneous     32,305      67,849      -      11,583      13,801      125,538      69,309   

    -      122,281      20,794      -      93,959      237,034      164,015   
Total general revenues     32,627      191,212      20,752      14,543      92,658      351,792      252,159   
Change in net position     (9,718)      62,410      16,376      8,964      (12,120)      65,912      (19,745)   

    119,106      336,489      40,691      155,558      353,413      1,005,257      1,025,002   
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. BACKGROUND AND HISTORY OF THE 
GOVERNMENTAL UNIT  

On January 2, 1975, the District Charter (Charter) 

Representatives. 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY 

its legal entity. 

 
 

 

 
 

 

entity.

as follows:

Authority 
The District has the ability to impose its will on the 

(Authority) because the District is able to approve or 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

between the District of Columbia Green Finance 

The District is able to impose its will on the District 

the University of the District of Columbia (University) 

will on the University because the District has the ability 

entities are legally separate from the District. 

 

Washington, DC 20005

 

Washington, DC 20001

 

Controller

Attorney for Green Finance Authority

Washington, DC 20036

 

Washington, DC 20001

 

Washington, DC 20008
 

 

component units of the District:
 

 
or almost entirely, to the District or otherwise 

 

or almost entirely with resources of the District.
 

corporation where the District is the sole corporate 
member.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The District of Columbia Tobacco Settlement Financing 

Tobacco Settlement Financing Act of 2000 as a special 

The Tobacco Corporation, which is legally separate 

component unit because: (a) the District appoints the 

the resources of the Tobacco Corporation, thereby 

for the Tobacco Corporation, thereby, giving the District 

entirely to the District. 

the Anacostia River. The District is the sole owner of 

owner. 

component unit are available at the following locations: 
 

 

Washington, DC 20004
 
 
 

Washington, DC 20032
 

Related Organizations 

Joint Ventures 

control means that no single participant has the ability 

a public transit system serving the Metropolitan 

Metropolitan Area Transit Authority (WMATA) was 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

158. 

C. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

the District. Governmental activities of the primary 

separately from business-type activities, which rely to a 

Activities. 

General Fund 

purposes. 

(b) homeownership opportunities for low-income 

Community Development. 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

of the District. 

local workers are available to employers when they 

government. 

Funds 

District employees upon their retirement. The District 

as follows:

to eligible District retirees for their postemployment 

after October 1, 1987. Coverage begins for eligible 
participants after one year of service. The District 
contributes 5.00% of base salaries for eligible 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

All District employees that are able to contribute a 

TSA retirement plan is a voluntary retirement plan in 

Custodial Fund 

capacity. 

D. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF 
ACCOUNTING 

The Statement of Activities reports: (a) expenses 

balance.

in the year they become susceptible to accrual (both 

by the government. The District accrues income tax 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Units 

position.

either operating or nonoperating. Operating revenues 

sources, as follows:
 
 

 

available.

property taxes attach as enforceable liens on property 
as of October 1 of the year after levy.

of all tangible personal property as of July 1 that is 

Other Taxes and Revenues 

the sales or uses take place. Interest on investments 

through agreements with other governments. In 

of resources. 

purchase) occur. 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

E. BASIS OF BUDGETING AND BUDGETARY 
CONTROL POLICIES 

of the Council, the Mayor submits to the Council an 

On or about May 25th of each year, after receipt of the 

District of Columbia government. The Mayor submits 

to Congress, which then becomes law upon expiration 

In general, after Congress approves the District 

for supplemental appropriation to Congress, which 

approval.

61

within an appropriation is also a violation of the District 

on page 59

91. 

Budgetary Control 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

F. CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Most of the cash management pool of the District is 

have little or no impact on the value of the securities. 

with the provisions of the Financial Institutions Deposits 

Fair Value 
Measurement and Application

asset:
 

 

 Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs, such as 

is reasonably available about market participant 
assumptions.

interest. Security transactions, normally in shares of 

Money market investments must be in compliance 

Certain External Investment Pools and Pool 
Participants
approximates fair value. Other investments are 

sales price at current exchange rates. Investment 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

G. INVENTORY 

Consistent with District practices, inventories of 

reports inventory at the lower of cost or market. Cost 

H. RESTRICTED ASSETS 

I. PREPAID ITEMS 

J. RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 

to be collectible. Accounts receivable are amounts 

other governments to the District.

other governments.

K. TRANSFERS AND OTHER TRANSACTIONS 
BETWEEN FUNDS 

(Uses)” section of the Statement of Revenues, 

L. CAPITAL ASSETS 

or the amount at which a liability with the counterparty 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

M. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

consumption of net assets by the District that is 

increase net position similar to assets.

N. LEASES 

Leases, 

in an exchange or exchange-like transaction. This 

who is renting or leasing the asset) to pay the lessor 
(the party who owns or controls the asset) for use of 

Lessee 

contains a purchase option that is reasonably certain 

incremental borrowing rate as an alternative. The lease 

 

     
Asset Class    

  15-60 years  
   
  45 years  

Infrastructure   20-40 years  
  5-30 years  
  5-25 years  
   
  3-10 years  
   
  5 years  
  5 years  

component units, as applicable. 

asset. 
Accounting for 

Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction 
Period

An asset that has an original cost in excess of $5 

of the asset. 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

option price that the District is reasonably certain to 
exercise.
The District monitors changes in circumstances that 

Lessor 

term.

incremental borrowing rate as an alternative. The lease 

The District monitors changes in circumstances that 

O. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

District policy allows employees to accumulate 

limit to the amount of compensatory leave (e.g., leave 

over hours in excess of the 240-hour annual limit. 

2024. 

payments at the time of retirement. For instance, 

of service of retiring District employees who have 

the number of employees who are currently eligible for 

receive such payments. 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The District of Columbia Tobacco Settlement Financing 

with a Master Settlement Agreement. The Tobacco 

Q. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

of net assets by the District that is applicable to a future 

to liabilities.

R. ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING 
STANDARDS 

 Leases

92.

 Omnibus 2020

Leases, 

entity transfers of assets between a primary 

Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related 
Assets That Are Not within the Scope of GASB 
Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain 
Provisions of GASB Statements 67 and 68, as 

Financial Reporting for 

Pension Plans

Fiduciary Activities, to postemployment 

(6) reporting by public entity risk pools for 
amounts that are recoverable from reinsurers or 

fair value measurements of assets or liabilities 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

 Certain Component Unit 
Criteria, and Accounting and Financial Reporting 
for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred 
Compensation Plans—an amendment of 
GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 84, and a 
supersession of GASB Statement No. 32

for all paragraphs of this Statement, except for 

 Omnibus 2022

Accounting and Financial Reporting for Derivative 
Instruments
63, 

and Net Position. The implementation of these 

at: www.gasb.org. 

S. NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS TO 
BE IMPLEMENTED IN THE FUTURE 

 Conduit Debt Obligations, 

 Replacement of Interbank 

 Public-Private and Public- 
Public Partnerships and Availability Payment 
Arrangements

which a government (the transferor) contracts with 
an operator (a governmental or nongovernmental 

asset, such as infrastructure or other capital asset 

an exchange or exchange-like transaction. Some 

Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Service Concession Arrangements

Leases
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

or are not within the scope of Statement 87, as 

a government compensates an operator for 

exchange or exchange-like transaction.

 Subscription-Based Information 
Technology Arrangements

technology (IT) software, alone or in combination 

 Omnibus 2022

 Accounting Changes and Error 
Corrections, an amendment of GASB Statement 
No. 62

changes in accounting principles, changes in 

transactions or other events that constitute those 

certain changes in accounting estimates that result 

on the basis that it is preferable to the principle 

 Compensated Absences, 

absence as leave for which employees may 
receive one or more (a) cash payments when 

will have an impact on the way the District reports on 

at: www.gasb.org. 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

T. NET POSITION AND FUND BALANCE 

Net Position 

improvement of these assets. 

Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental 

which cannot be spent because they are either: (a) 

Inventory 

with use constraints which are either: (a) externally 

grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of 

constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. As of 

89. 

stormwater pollution. 
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infrastructure. 

Universal Paid Leave 

making authority of the District. Resources can only be 

other purpose unless the District removes or changes 

balance. The Council must pass legislation to establish, 

Cash Flow Reserve 

page 90. 

the same purposes for which the contingency cash 

90. 

Support Act, which is a local law. 

of the tax revenue streams of the District which are 

Cash Flow Reserves. 

Reserves. 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

 on page 156. 

statements. 

a two-month rolling average, that are 5.00% or more 

The District must replenish the contingency cash 

cash reserve, the District must comply with the 
following:

 

its use. The District also has the option of restoring 

option that involves the lesser amount. 
 If the District replenishes only 50.00% of the 

choose the option that involves the lesser amount. 

by or against the District.
The District must replenish the emergency cash 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

takes the necessary measures to restore amounts 

the emergency cash reserve, the District must comply 
with the following:

 

its use. The District also has the option of restoring 

option that involves the lesser amount.
 If the District replenishes only 50.00% of the 

that involves the lesser amount. 

Cash Flow Reserve 

the emergency cash reserve, the Council has legally 

for purposes for which any of these resources are 

U. POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Retirement System (CSRS), the Social Security 

Fair Value 
Measurement and Application. Further information 

143 through 150. 

System, where new District employees become eligible 
after one year of service. The District contributes 5.00% 

earnings vest incrementally after two years of service, 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

 

        

      
Federal 

and  
      General   Private  
   Fund    

   $  1,637,556     $  (215,855)   
             

 
    4,801      24,431   
    13,674      (12,383)   

 
    (362,432)      -   

 
         

X. RECONCILIATION OF BUDGETARY BASIS TO GAAP BASIS  

143 through 150. 

these employees may convert their group life insurance 

using the economic resources measurement focus 

pages 151 through 155. 

V. USE OF ESTIMATES 

AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

58.

60.
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87, Leases
implementation, beginning balances of right-to-use 
assets, long-term lease liabilities, long-term lease 

, 
of the change in accounting principle for the primary 

respectively.

of the recognition of the right-to-use assets, lease 

Fiduciary Activities. The District 

October 1, 2021.
 
 

Y. RESTATEMENT 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Table N1-3 
Cumulative effect of GASB Statement No. 87 - Primary Government ($000s)
                   
 Primary Government  
 Governmental Activities  Business-Type Activities  Total  

 

Balance 
October 1,  

2021,  
 as reported  Restatement  

Balance 
October 1,  

2021,  
 as restated  

Balance 
October 1,  

2021,  
 as reported  Restatement  

Balance 
October 1,  

2021,  
 as restated  

Balance 
October 1,  

2021,  
 as reported  Restatement  

Balance 
October 1,  

2021,  
 as restated  

Capital assets, net $  15,954,039   $  793,416   $  16,747,455   $  62,610   $  3,983   $  66,593   $  16,016,649   $  797,399   $  16,814,048  
Lease receivables  -    380,835    380,835    -    -    -    -    380,835    380,835  
Long-term liabilities  14,010,571    793,416    14,803,987    21,968    3,983    25,951    14,032,539    797,399    14,829,938  
Deferred inflows of resources - leases  
   and loans  295,187    380,835    676,022    -    -    -    295,187    380,835    676,022  

Table N1-4 
Cumulative effect of GASB Statement No. 87 - Component Units ($000s)
                             
  Component Units  
  Housing Finance Agency   Washington Convention and Sports Authority  University of the District of Columbia  Total  

  

Balance 
October 1,  

2021,  
 as 

reported  Restatement  

Balance 
October 1,  

2021,  
 as 

restated   

Balance 
October 1,  

2021,  
 as 

reported   Restatement   

Balance 
October 1,  

2021,  
 as 

restated  

Balance 
October 1,  

2021,  
 as 

reported  Restatement  

Balance 
October 1,  

2021,  
 as 

restated  

Balance 
October 1,  

2021,  
 as 

reported  Restatement  

Balance 
October 1,  

2021,  
 as 

restated  
Lease receivables - current  $  -   $  -   $  -     $  -     $  -     $  -   $  -   $  3,206   $  3,206   $  -   $  3,206   $  3,206  
Capital assets, net   2,198    196    2,394      -      -      -    247,487    47,812    295,299    819,658    48,008    867,666  
Lease receivables - noncurrent   -    -    -      83      18,278      18,361    -    20,206    20,206    83    38,484    38,567  
Other current liabilities   151,244    37    151,281      -      -      -    2,474    6,554    9,028    161,552    6,591    168,143  
Other long-term liabilities   -    156    156      -      -      -    -    41,257    41,257    11,426    41,413    52,839  
Deferred inflows of resources   -    -    -      -      18,278      18,278    -    23,412    23,412    -    41,690    41,690  
Net position   155,554    4    155,558      336,490      -      336,490    353,413    -    353,413    1,005,253    4    1,005,257  

Note: 
Total column consists of all component units presented on Exhibit 5-a, including those that did not require restatement for the implementation of GASB Statement No. 87.
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    Total  

  

 
 

2021,  
  

 
 

2021,  
 as restated  

 
 

2021,  
  

 
 

2021,  
 as restated  

 
 

2021,  
  

 
 

2021,  
 as restated  

Capital assets, net  $  55   $  8,471   $  8,526   $  20   $  3,156   $  3,176   $  75   $  11,627   $  11,702  
 

    lease liability)   -    9,328    9,328    -    3,475    3,475    -    12,803    12,803  
  7,991,994    (857)    7,991,137    2,944,884    (319)    2,944,565    15,960,604    (1,176)    15,959,428  

Note: 

87.
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   Units  

Total 

Wide  

Other 

Trust Funds  

 

Trust Fund  
Custodial 

Fund  

Total 

Funds  Total  
 $  4,569,148   $  148,309   $  4,717,457   $  -   $  -   $  -   $  -   $  4,717,457   

Investments   -    320,070    320,070    -    -    -    -    320,070   
  3,405,996    92,633    3,498,629    285,176    1,576    78,114    364,866    3,863,495   
  4,576    426,507    431,083    13,509,202    945,018    -    14,454,220    14,885,303   

Total                  

A. CASH 
The District follows the practice of pooling cash 

investment opportunities. As of September 30, 2022, 

1997 (DC Law 12-56). As of September 30, 2022, the 

$7,975,144 for the primary government, $240,942 for 

B. INVESTMENTS 

with the provisions of the Financial Institutions Deposit 

year 2022, the investments of the District (other than 
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Type of Investment   Maturity   Maximum Investment %  

U.S. treasury obligations   Five years     100%   
U.S. agency obligations   Five years     100   

  Five years     10   
  Five years     100   

Corporate notes   Five years     10   
Commercial paper       30   

  Five years     30   
Repurchase agreements       100   

  Five years     100   
  Five years     30   
      100   

 

              

     Units   
 

Funds   Total  
   $  7,975,144     $  240,942     $  364,866     $  8,580,952   
                         

U.S. government securities     -      11,870      -      11,870   
U.S. treasury securities     -      169,878      -      169,878   

    -      7,462      -      7,462   
    2,837      12,390      -      15,227   
    -      -      203,984      203,984   

Repurchase agreements     -      32,821      -      32,821   
    1,531      -      -      1,531   

Alternative investments     -      5,273      -      5,273   
    -      1,465      58,116      59,581   
    208      42,560      8,004,948      8,047,716   
    -      15,865      3,318,471      3,334,336   

Real estate     -      1,473      1,261,274      1,262,747   
    -      -      1,198,075      1,198,075   

Corporate securities     -      43,029      -      43,029   
Investment contracts     -      147,867      -      147,867   

    -      253,001      409,352      662,353   
    -      1,623      -      1,623   
    4,576      746,577      14,454,220      15,205,373   
                 

2022.
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   $  56,650     $  57,134   
             
    964,758      1,256,183   

Debt securities     581,958      670,064   
    58,116      51,585   
    1,604,832      1,977,832   
         

2021.

 

        
      

   $  228,526     $  87,331   
             
    2,011,329      2,648,381   
    2,411,300      3,209,598   
    2,383,938      3,073,368   

Real assets     1,261,119      1,002,358   
    1,198,075      943,089   
    9,265,761      10,876,794   
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 Commercial paper - The issuing corporation, or 
its guarantor, has a short-term rating of no less 

rating agencies.
 

 

 

 Repurchase agreements - The counterparty has 

OPEB Fund 
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institution fails, or to recover the value of investments 
or collateral securities that are in the possession of an 

OPEB Fund 

single counterparty. 

for an investment in any single counterparty that is in 

of the District with the following exceptions: U.S. 

25% maximum. As of September 30, 2022, the District 
was in compliance with this policy. 

this policy. 

OPEB Fund 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market 

investment. An investment with a longer maturity will 
generally have greater sensitivity to fair value changes 

The District investment policy limits the District portfolio 

to fair value losses resulting from rising interest rates. 
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   Private   Real       

    Assets   and Other   Total  
   $  116,211     $  60,386     $  42     $  176,639   
    50,631      -      -      50,631   
    30,020      -      8,316      38,336   
                 

exposure to fair value changes arising from changing 

OPEB Fund 

a process that focuses on the review of investment 

investment manager changes. 

Foreign currency risk is the risk that changes in 

an investment.

to foreign currency risk. 
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transparency of inputs to the valuation of an asset or 

 Level 1 - Observable market inputs that are 

liabilities in active markets that a government can 

 
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or 

active markets).
 

value of investments).

 
 
 

 

           

  Cash     Total  
   $  1,113     $  5,993     $  7,106   
    210      -      210   
    (157)      5,164      5,007   
    207      4,516      4,723   

Chilean peso     116      -      116   
Chinese yuan renminbi     -      160      160   

    159      50,228      50,387   
    24      -      24   
    6      1,537      1,543   

Japanese yen     286      26,372      26,658   
Malaysian ringgit     12      873      885   
Mexican peso     (26)      -      (26)   

    231      -      231   
    214      305      519   
    30      -      30   

Russian ruble     58      -      58   
    (3)      -      (3)   
    132      -      132   

South Korean won     752      8,265      9,017   
Swiss Franc     95      -      95   

    -      646      646   
             

OPEB Fund 

September 30, 2022. 
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.

in active markets. 

may or may not be the same as the net asset value 

nature of the assets, shares in these investments may 

rating agencies. 

 

              
       

   2022   
 

  

Other 

 
  

 
 

                         
   $  208     $  208     $  -     $  -   
                         
    364      364      -      -   
    191      191      -      -   
    233      233      -      -   
    580      580      -      -   
    73      73      -      -   
    90      90      -      -   
    1,531      1,531      -      -   
                         
    2,837      -      2,837      -   

Commercial paper     7,879      -      7,879      -   
    10,716      -      10,716      -   
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.

applicable exchange where the security is principally 

these prices after evaluating observable inputs 

the income approach by internal manager reviews or 

 

              
       

   
 

2022   

Quoted 

Assets 
  

Other 

 
  

 
 

                         
   $  256,673     $  236,079     $  8,322     $  12,272   
    208,485      6,913      -      201,572   
    694,966      -      296,952      398,014   

Real assets     1,062,838      -      -      1,062,838   
    1,198,075      -      -      1,198,075   
    3,421,037               

                          
                         
    1,754,656                     
    2,202,815                     
    1,688,972                     

Real assets     198,281                     
    5,844,724                     
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Domestic and International Equities 
DCRB has investments in five funds with a domestic 
focus and four funds with an international focus in 
which the equity securities maintain market exposure; 
however, the level of market exposure may vary with 
time�

Fixed Income 
DCRB has investments in six funds, including corporate 
bonds and U.S. Treasury obligations, with redemption 
notifications not greater than 30 days. 

Real Assets 
DCRB has made commitments to purchase partnership 
interests in real assets funds as part of its long-term 
asset allocation plan for private markets� It is fully 
funded as of September 30, 2022, as presented in 
Table N2-10. This represents commingled public 
investments in two real asset funds.
  

Table N2-10 
District Retirement Funds Investments Measured at the Net Asset Value ($000s)
              

   
September 30,  

2022   
Unfunded 

Commitments   
Redemption Frequency 

(If Currently Eligible)   

Redemption 
Notice 
Period  

Investments measured at the NAV              
Domestic equity    $  1,754,656     $  -    Daily, quarterly   0-5 days  
International equity     2,202,815      -    Daily, monthly   1-10 days  
Fixed income     1,688,972      -    Daily, monthly   0-5 days  
Real assets     198,281      -    Daily, quarterly   0-45 days  

Total investments measured at the NAV    $  5,844,724     $  -         

Table N2-10 presents additional information about the nature of investments measured at the NAV per share for the 
District Retirement Funds.
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2022   

Quoted 

Assets 
  

Other 

 
  

 
 

             
             
             
   $  107,919     $  107,919     $  -     $  -   

Consumer retail     68,867      68,867      -      -   
Information technology     85,871      85,871      -      -   
Financial institutions     76,011      76,011      -      -   

    58,196      58,196      -      -   
                         
    4,402      4,402      -      -   

Consumer retail     18,287      18,287      -      -   
    4,480      4,480      -      -   

Real estate investment trust securities     12,208      12,208      -      -   
    436,241      436,241      -      -   
                         

U.S. government issues     104,220      -      104,220      -   
    41,983      -      41,983      -   
    11,852      -      11,852      -   
    4,538      -      4,538      -   
                         

Government issues     78,258      -      78,258      -   
    34,863      -      34,863      -   
    1,663      -      1,663      -   
    1,719      -      1,719      -   
    29,650      29,650      -      -   
    308,746      29,650      279,096      -   
                         
    58,116      -      -      58,116   
    58,116      -      -      58,116   

                          
    803,103               

                          
                         
    67,236                     
    237,604                     
    96,586                     
    246,061                     
    63,694                     
    63,397                     
    27,152                     
    801,730                     

                          
                       

                          
                         

Interest rate swaps    $  (68)     $  -     $  (68)     $  -   
    (5)      -      (5)      -   
    (966)      -      (966)      -   
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. 

observable market inputs for similar securities from 

consensus pricing.
market activity. 
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investment approach, by which SSgA attempts to 
match, before expenses, the performance of the 

cases, it may not be possible or practicable to purchase 

In those circumstances, SSgA may employ a sampling 

approach, by which SSgA attempts to match, before 
expenses, the performance of the Russell 1000 

receipts, or other securities convertible into common 
stock. The strategy may purchase securities in their 

not be possible or practicable to purchase all the 

those circumstances, SSgA may employ a sampling 

or engage in other transactions involving the use of 

 

              
              

   2022        
             
   $  67,236     $  -    Daily    
    237,604      -    Daily    
    96,586      -    Daily    
    246,061      -    Daily    
    63,694      -    Monthly    
    63,397      -    Monthly    
    27,152      -    Daily    
               

transferability. The fair values of the investments in this 

of the investments. 
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investment approach, by which SSgA attempts to 
match, before expenses, the performance of the 

securities convertible into common stock. The strategy 

or practicable to purchase all the securities comprising 

as closely as practicable, before expenses, the 

approach, by which SSgA attempts to replicate, before 

portfolios from the bottom up. The strategy invests 

the time of purchase, in emerging markets. Currency 

invest in companies with histories of generating strong, 

criteria help to rule out businesses that are statistically 

The team also believes that investing in companies with 

available. 
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The District is a party to three interest rate swap 

 
 

to obtain the fair value of the swaps, where future 

return that takes into account the relative risk of non-

 

            

    Changes in Fair Value  
Fair Value at  

     
        Notional  

                           
                           
                           

 
  $  (1,530)   Swap  $  (420)   $  14,818   

 
   (13,769)   Swap   (3,782)    133,358   
                   

                  
                        
 Investment revenue  $  (470)   Swap  $  47   $  76,055   
                

contracts.
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Notional 

  
 

Date   
Maturity 

Date     

 
Credit 
Rating  

(formerly Series 
2002-2008C, 

2016C)

     $  14,818           

                       

(formerly Series 
2002-2008C, 

2016C)

      133,358           

                       
                       
                       

Swap
  

match between the 

variable rate swap 
receipts from the 
counterparty

    76,055        
receive variable rate 
as a percentage of 

reset each month 
ranging from 60% to 
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The interest rate swaps mark-to-market values 
represent the obligation of the District to the respective 
counterparties at termination of the swap agreements. 

14.

aggregate negative mark-to-market of $4,202 because 

mark-to-market value of any of these swaps become 

in the amount of the positive mark-to-market value. 

to-market value of $47. Any positive mark-to-market 

obligations within each swap. As such, if the District 

agreement. 

receive variable interest rate swaps increases. 

$76,055. The District pays the counterparty 67% of 

to basis risk. 

The District or its counterparties may terminate a 

interest rate swap agreements, which incorporate 
the International Swap Dealers Association (ISDA) 
Master Agreement. The ISDA Master Agreement 

both parties.

the case of a termination option, if the counterparty 

instruments. To mitigate this risk, the District matches 
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30, 2022.

 

     

  2022  
   $  43,038   
    (43,219)   
    11,632   

Swaps     (394)   
Total      

 

Washington, DC 20001
Website: 
 

contracts.

foreign currency exchange contract is a commitment 

clearinghouse of the exchange where the contracts are 

contracts. The market risk in foreign currency contracts 

rates. 

September 30, 2022 was $966. 
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1101 4th Street, SW, Suite 850W
Washington, DC 20024
 

C. SECURITIES LENDING

 

                 
     Changes in Fair Value       

          Notional  
  Investment revenue    $  319    Swaps    $  (5)     $  148,014   
  Investment revenue     (768)    Futures     -      -   
  Investment revenue     11    Futures     -      -   
  Investment revenue     (1,004)        (966)      180,642   
  Investment revenue     754    Swaps     1,458      -   
  Investment revenue     (1,057)    Swaps     (1,526)      -   

Total                      
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  General  

Federal 
and Private 

 

Housing 

Trust  

General 

 Funds  Total  
 $  436,791   $  -   $  -   $  -   $  -   $  436,791   
  -    -    -    356,665    16,271    372,936   
  165,130    -    -    -    -    165,130   

Contingency cash reserves   330,259    -    -    -    -    330,259   
Other   15,345    734,571    407,669    -    772,609    1,930,194   
Total              

 

  
 

       

   Total  
 

Funds  
 

Units    
 $  -   $  -   $  -   $  259,766       
  -    -    -    36,139       
  175,262    175,262    14,819,086    -       
  -    -    -    223,235       

Total              

$18,748,798. 
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  General   

Housing 

Trust   

General 

  Funds   

Total 

Funds       Total  
General Fund                                                  

 
   $  -     $  -     $  -     $  22,928     $  22,928     $  -     $  -     $  22,928   

 
    -      -      66,196      -      66,196      -      -      66,196   
    -      -      368,414      -      368,414      -      -      368,414   

 
    -      166,684      -      -      166,684      -      -      166,684   
    -      -      -      -      -      -      22,000      22,000   

Total General Fund     -      166,684      434,610      22,928      624,222      -      22,000      646,222   
Federal and Private 

                                                 
    165,988      -      -      -      165,988      -      -      165,988   

 
    457,086      -      -      -      457,086      -      -      457,086   

Total Federal and Private 
    623,074      -      -      -      623,074      -      -      623,074   

 
                                                 

Unspent capital paygo 
 

    18,273      -      -      -      18,273      -      -      18,273   
 

    18,273      -      -      -      18,273      -      -      18,273   
 

   Funds                                                  
 

 
    1,000      -      -      -      1,000      -      -      1,000   

 
   service payments     56,395      -      -      14,617      71,012      -      -      71,012   

 
   transfer to General 

 
    171,462      -      -      -      171,462      -      -      171,462   

 
   Funds     228,857      -      -      14,617      243,474      -      -      243,474   

    870,204      166,684      434,610      37,545      1,509,043      -      22,000      1,531,043   
    40,670      -      -      -      40,670      -      -      40,670   
                                 

B. INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

 

                        

  General  

Federal 
and Private 

    Funds   

 
Lottery 

and 
    

 

  Funds  
                                              

Taxes   $  582,127   $  -     $  -     $  5,319     $  -     $  -     $  -     $  -   
   1,128,277    5,017      6,870      34,265      3,696      83,484      27,648      144,853   

Lease receivable    407,133    19,227      -      -      -      -      -      -   
   720    927,431      105,805      -      -      5,439      -      972   
   2,118,257    951,675      112,675      39,584      3,696      88,923      27,648      145,825   

Less: allowance for 
   833,909    -      6,870      -      -      40,131      20,808      -   
                              

A. RECEIVABLES 
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NOTE 4. RECEIVABLES, INTERFUND TRANSFERS/BALANCES
Financial Section Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

 

              

   
 

   
          

                         
General    $  1,524     $  25,211     $  71,882     $  21,802   

    36      3,721      14,866      38   
    -      -      5,826      -   

General capital improvements     -      1,477      -      -   
                         
    1,000      1,122      1,636      1,000   
    -      -      1,422      -   
    665      -      1,339      56,395   
    -      -      -      2,455   
    -      -      -      871   
                         

Unemployment compensation     -      -      775      15,048   
    -      -      2      139   
                         
    81      877      -      -   
    17,536      2,276      -      -   

District of Columbia Green Finance Authority     5,000      -      -      -   
    2,893      -      -      -   

University of the District of Columbia     6,021      72      -      -   
Total                  

Note:

C. RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES BETWEEN FUNDS AND COMPONENT UNITS 
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NOTE 5. CAPITAL ASSETS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements Financial Section

 

             
 

 
2021,  

as restated  Additions    

CIP 

 

 
 

2022  
$  3,826,977   $  394,110   $  -   $  (227)   $  63,604   $  4,284,464   
 638,447    39,426    -    (87,560)    23,476    613,789   
 1,410,157    4,221    -    (2,864)    42,846    1,454,360   
 7,565,084    13,204    -    (9,537)    234,640    7,803,391   
 890,694    41    -    -    295,077    1,185,812   
 8,891,072    496    -    (12,143)    354,908    9,234,333   

Construction in progress  1,652,242    980,980    -    -    (1,014,551)    1,618,671   
Total             
                         

C. GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES: CAPITAL ASSETS BY FUNCTION 
 presents the changes in capital assets by function for governmental activities of the primary government.

 

              

 

 
 

2021,  
as restated  Additions     

 
 

2022  
                          
  $  1,028,470   $  1,809   $  -   $  (87,560)   $  24,127   $  966,846   

Construction in progress    1,652,242    980,980    -    -    (1,014,551)    1,618,671   

   2,680,712    982,789    -    (87,560)    (990,424)    2,585,517   

                          

Infrastructure    7,899,349    -    -    -    333,398    8,232,747   

   11,398,066    56,275    -    (5,658)    355,332    11,804,015   

   2,103,130    7,333    -    (19,113)    301,694    2,393,044   

   785,212    375,304    -    -    -    1,160,516   

   8,204    10,777    -    -    -    18,981   

   22,193,961    449,689    -    (24,771)    990,424    23,609,303   

                          

Infrastructure    (3,556,648)    (207,186)    -    -    -    (3,763,834)   

   (2,917,184)    (227,458)    -    1,368    -    (3,143,274)   

   (1,653,386)    (128,390)    -    17,291    -    (1,764,485)   

   -    (107,309)    -    -    -    (107,309)   

   -    (5,580)    -    -    -    (5,580)   

   (8,127,218)    (675,923)    -    18,659    -    (8,784,482)   

   14,066,743    (226,234)    -    (6,112)    990,424    14,824,821   

              

                            

B. GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES: CAPITAL ASSETS BY CLASS 
 presents the changes in capital assets by class for governmental activities of the primary government. 

30, 2022. As construction progresses, capital 
capital asset account. 

A. CAPITAL OUTLAYS 
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Financial Section Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 5. CAPITAL ASSETS

 

              

  

 
 

2021, as restated   Additions     

 
 

2022  
                         
   $  8,100     $  -     $  -     $  8,100   

Construction in progress     1,931      18      (1,949)      -   
    10,031      18      (1,949)      8,100   
                         
    87,461      120      1,949      89,530   
    69,226      1,095      (2,882)      67,439   
    3,983      -      -      3,983   
    160,670      1,215      (933)      160,952   
                         
    (45,821)      (8,088)      -      (53,909)   
    (58,287)      (6,268)      2,882      (61,673)   
    -      (1,328)      -      (1,328)   
    (104,108)      (15,684)      2,882      (116,910)   
    56,562      (14,469)      1,949      44,042   
                 

 presents the changes in capital assets by class for business-type activities of the primary government. 

 

                 

  

 
 

2021   Additions       

 
 

2022  
                
   $  1,400,241     $  171,631     $  -     $  (95)     $  1,571,777   
    77,997      7,684      -      -      85,681   
    663,980      43,590      -      (2,536)      705,034   
    1,602,309      161,165      -      (8,529)      1,754,945   
    367,516      50,564      -      -      418,080   
    4,015,175      241,289      -      (7,499)      4,248,965   
                     

                                

FUNCTION 

governmental activities of the primary government. 
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NOTE 5. CAPITAL ASSETS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements Financial Section

 

              

  

 

2021       

 

2022  
                              
                            

Finance    $  38,597     $  25,414     $  -     $  64,011   
Legislative     1,838      (1,768)      (70)      -   

    102,030      58,719      (63,535)      97,214   
    485      1,253      -      1,738   
    232      742      -      974   

Total     143,182      84,360      (63,605)      163,937   
                         
    148,532      36,837      (23,476)      161,893   
    2,431      366      -      2,797   

Total     150,963      37,203      (23,476)      164,690   
                         
    14,434      19,418      (12,935)      20,917   

Fire     16,938      21,845      (16,152)      22,631   
Corrections     10,636      9,200      (13,758)      6,078   

    -      244      -      244   
    223      326      -      549   

Total     42,231      51,033      (42,845)      50,419   
                         

Schools     38,093      232,873      (165,696)      105,270   
Culture     40,987      22,475      (6,863)      56,599   

    10,239      5,824      (355)      15,708   
Recreation     52,936      40,048      (61,727)      31,257   

Total     142,255      301,220      (234,641)      208,834   
                         
    284,260      100,600      (295,077)      89,783   
    1,029      1,051      -      2,080   

Total     285,289      101,651      (295,077)      91,863   
                         
    887,552      404,721      (354,907)      937,366   
    770      792      -      1,562   

Total     888,322      405,513      (354,907)      938,928   
                 

F. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 
 presents the changes in construction in progress by function for governmental activities of the primary 

government. 
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Financial Section Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 5. CAPITAL ASSETS

 

            

 

 
 

2021, as restated  Additions   

CIP 
 

 

 
 

2022  
                     
 $  12,814   $  -   $  -   $  -   $  12,814   

Artwork   3,222    -    -    -    3,222   
Construction in progress   27,631    21,364    -    (10,307)    38,688   

  43,667    21,364    -    (10,307)    54,724   
                     
  1,459,099    3,161    (33,425)    10,307    1,439,142   
  216,044    4,305    (776)    -    219,573   
  8,012    -    -    -    8,012   
  58,439    -    -    -    58,439   
  2,693    -    -    -    2,693   
  1,744,287    7,466    (34,201)    10,307    1,727,859   
                     
  (770,224)    (54,732)    9,100    -    (815,856)   
  (139,095)    (21,203)    776    -    (159,522)   
  (122)    (142)    3    -    (261)   
  (10,435)    (7,297)    -    -    (17,732)   
  (412)    (467)    -    -    (879)   
  (920,288)    (83,841)    9,879    -    (994,250)   
  823,999    (76,375)    (24,322)    10,307    733,609   
           

G. DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS: CAPITAL ASSETS 
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NOTE 5. CAPITAL ASSETS

 

                         
    

 
2021, as 
restated  Additions  

 
 

 
2022  

 
2021, as 
restated  Additions  

 
 

 
2022  

 
 

2021, as 
restated  Additions  

 
 

 
 

2022  
$  122,899   $  -   $  -   $  122,899   $  (75,218)   $  (12,290)   $  -   $  (87,508)   $  47,681   $  (12,290)   $  -   $  35,391   
 1,162,554    9,923    (33,425)    1,139,052    (640,262)    (45,234)    9,100    (676,396)    522,292    (35,311)    (24,325)    462,656   
 7,688    248    (776)    7,160    (5,294)    (337)    776    (4,855)    2,394    (89)    -    2,305   

University of the District of Columbia  494,813    18,659    -    513,472    (199,514)    (25,980)    3    (225,491)    295,299    (7,321)    3    287,981   
Total                         
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Financial Section Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 6. CONDUIT DEBT AND OTHER FINANCING PROGRAMS

reporting entity of the District. The District bears no 

A. INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BOND PROGRAM 

entity facilities in the District, thereby supporting the 
District economic base. As of September 30, 2022, the 

approximately $4,441,309. Such amounts are not 

September 30, 2022.

B. ENTERPRISE ZONE FACILITY BONDS 
From January 1, 1998 to December 31, 2011, 

C. TAX INCREMENT FINANCING NOTES 
Tax Increment Financing (TIF) is an economic 

business investment activities within a locality. The main 

the District has no obligation to make any payments 

of the incremental revenues to the paying agent. As 

of the taxes on certain on-site personal property, 

Great Streets Retail Priority Areas 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements Financial Section

NOTE 6. CONDUIT DEBT AND OTHER FINANCING PROGRAMS

 

        

Date   
Original 

  
August 2010   $  5,660    
          
          

D. PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES REVENUE 
NOTES 

taxing power of the District. As of September 30, 2022, 

in the amount of $5,660, bears interest at 5.16% 

without any penalty, interest, or premium, when the 

2022 with excess incremental revenues previously 

 

        

  
Original 

  
December 2007   $  50,000   

 
          
September 2009    1,935    
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Financial Section Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 6. CONDUIT DEBT AND OTHER FINANCING PROGRAMS

E. GROUND LEASE AGREEMENT RELATED TO 
THE WASHINGTON CONVENTION CENTER 
HEADQUARTERS HOTEL 

a convention center hotel. The lease payments were 

 Lease payments to the District began on June 1, 

was $364.
 Lease payments to WCSA began on October 1, 

was $236.

F. NONEXCHANGE FINANCIAL GUARANTEES

of school facilities. As of September 30, 2022, the 

enhancement facility agreements was $4,200.

the guarantee. 

these agreements. 
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NOTE 6. CONDUIT DEBT AND OTHER FINANCING PROGRAMS

 

                    

      
Guarantee 

      

Outstanding 
Guarantee 

 
                    

       $  1,000      

of the guarantee

   $  1,000   

                          
    Rocketship 

School, Inc.

    500      

execution of the guarantee

    500   

                          
    Mosaic Realty     250      

or (2) July 1, 2024

    250   

                          
    

Congregation, 
Inc.

    450      

of the guarantee

    450   

                          
Lee Montessori     City First 

Association

    1,000      

of the guarantee

    1,000   

                          
Washington Latin         1,000      

guaranty

    1,000   
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Financial Section Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 6. CONDUIT DEBT AND OTHER FINANCING PROGRAMS

District of Columbia Collateral Support Program
Pursuant to the Small Business Jobs Act of 2010 
(Public Law 111-240), the District sponsors the District 
of Columbia Collateral Support Program (DCCSP), 
a Small Business Credit Initiative which is funded by 
the U.S. Department of Treasury and administered 
by the District Department of Insurance, Securities 
and Banking (DISB). The DCCSP provides capital to 
small businesses with insufficient collateral for a loan 
by depositing cash collateral with lenders. In turn, 
the lenders extend loans to eligible businesses that 
otherwise might not qualify for such loans due to a 
collateral value shortfall. Participating lenders, including 
federally chartered banks, insured credit unions, and 
community financial institutions, are required to sign a 
participation agreement with DISB. Eligible borrowers 
must obtain a Certified Business Enterprise certification, 
a designation granted by the District Department of 
Small and Local Business Development, and meet 
the DCCSP eligibility requirements. The DCCSP allows 
small businesses to use the loan proceeds to purchase 
equipment and inventory; fund expansion, renovation, 
start-up, leasehold improvements and refinancing 
costs; and fulfill other approved business needs.

Unless an extension is granted by DISB, at the maturity 
date of the term loan, or the termination date of the 
line of credit, the security interest granted by the 
cash collateral deposit agreement is automatically 
terminated and all funds and other investment property 
representing the cash collateral are to be disbursed 
to DISB. If the borrower defaults on its monetary 
obligations associated with the cash collateral deposit 
agreement, the participating lender may apply up to 
100% of the cash collateral to the remaining default 
principal balance. Provisions are included in each 
cash collateral deposit agreement for the lender to first 
pursue and exhaust all applicable collection efforts prior 
to drawing from the cash collateral account associated 
with the DCCSP. As of September 30, 2022, the total 
outstanding guaranteed amount under the cash 
collateral agreements by DCCSP was $6,195.
During fiscal year 2022, the District did not make 
any payments related to DCCSP. In addition, based 
on an assessment of relevant qualitative factors, 
there is no indication that it is “more likely than not” 
that the District will be required to make payments 
in connection with these outstanding guarantees. 
Therefore, as of September 30, 2022, no liability was 
recorded in connection with these cash collateral 
deposit agreements. 

Table N6-4 
Project with Nonexchange Financial Guarantee Funded by Incremental Tax Revenues from Downtown 
TIF Area ($000s)
            

Project  
Type of 

Financing  Issuance Date  Maturity Date  
Original 
Amount  

Estimated Future 
Outflows at 

September 30, 2022  
Capital One Arena 

   (formerly the 
    Verizon Center)

 TIF Notes  December 2007  08/15/2047   $  50,000   $  2,957

  
             Total   $  2,957   

Note:
Estimated future outflows represent the release of incremental tax revenues related to this project.

Table N6-4 presents the Downtown TIF Area project with nonexchange financial guarantee and estimated future 
outflows as of September 30, 2022.

Incremental Tax Revenue from Downtown TIF Area 
The District secures TIF Notes for certain projects by pledging to use a portion of the incremental tax revenues from 
the Downtown TIF Area to repay outstanding TIF Notes, if necessary.
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NOTE 6. CONDUIT DEBT AND OTHER FINANCING PROGRAMS

 

                 

Borrower   Lender   
 

Date   

 
Maturity 

Date   
Guarantee 

  

Outstanding 
Guarantee 

30, 2022  
                
             $  750     $  630   
              500      474   

Union Kitchen, LLC               75      50   
SwatchRoom, LLC               150      150   
Union Kitchen, LLC               275      124   

              75      75   
              628      148   

Swann Construction, Inc.               75      75   
Max Cybersecurity, LLC               30      30   

              200      200   
              1,000      1,000   

                           
                          
              188      99   
              25      17   
              25      25   
              21      16   

Somewhere International, LLC               25      25   
              652      502   
              150      150   

Union Kitchen, LLC               600      600   
              25      25   
              890      890   
              890      890   

                           
                             

                          

Note: 
Termination/Maturity Date: Some termination or maturity dates have been extended.
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NOTE 7. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Financial Section Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

 

                   

Series   Issue Date   
Issue 

  
Maturity 

Date   Interest Rate     

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES   
  
  

2005B       116,475      4.00% - 5.25%      $  165

                        
2010A       181,330      1.91% - 5.92%       4,010

                        
2013A       495,425      2.00% - 5.00%       290,095

                        
2014C       379,355      3.00% - 5.00%       378,725

                        
2014D       136,190      1.00% - 5.00%       90,805

                        
2015A       500,000      4.00% - 5.00%       443,905

                        
2015B       34,190      5.00%       34,190

                        
      431,815      1.75% - 5.00%       384,970

                        
      398,910      3.00% - 5.00%       366,160

                        
      190,635      5.00%   

Series 2007C
    131,160

                        
2017A       563,520      3.00% - 5.00%       545,530

                        
2017D       521,705      4.00% - 5.00%       491,630

                        
2018A       214,525      5.00%       202,010

                        
2018B       301,160      3.00% - 5.00%       214,835

                        
2019A       937,775      4.00% - 5.00%   

2018

    937,675

                        
2021D       401,715      4.00% - 5.00%   

2019

    401,715

                        
2021E       251,430      4.00% - 5.00%   

2011A, 2011F-G, 2012A, 2012C, 

    251,430

   5,169,010
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NOTE 7. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements Financial Section

Series   Issue Date   
Issue 

  
Maturity 

Date   Interest Rate     

    
2017B       100,000      

Rate (2.46% as of 
September 30, 2022)

      99,985

                        
2017C       99,935      

Rate (2.46% as of 
September 30, 2022)

      65,005

                        
2021A       170,610      

Rate (2.46% as of 
September 30, 2022)

      170,135

                        
2021B       174,675      

Rate (2.46% as of 
September 30, 2022)

      148,175

                        
2021C       350,000      

Rate (2.46% as of 
September 30, 2022)

      350,000

   833,300
  

    
2010       4,143      0.00%   

schools.

   $  829

  

    
2009E       501,290      4.34% - 5.59%      $  409,375

                        
2010D       32,945      5.00%       32,945

                        
2010F       342,615      4.71% - 5.58%       342,615

                        
                        

      314,110      2.00% - 5.00%       27,765

                        
      775,770      2.00% - 5.00%       25,095

                        
2014A       155,665      1.00% - 5.00%       66,275
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NOTE 7. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Financial Section Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Series   Issue Date   
Issue 

  
Maturity 

Date   Interest Rate     

2019A       718,945      3.00% - 5.00%   

2018

    718,845

                        
2019B       60,000      1.78% - 3.20%       52,995

                        
2019C       583,395      1.14% - 2.12%       505,415

                        
2020A       578,110      2.63% - 5.00%   

2019

    566,110

                        
2020B       454,435      5.00%       423,270

                        
2020C       392,870      4.00% - 5.00%       392,770

                        
2020D       234,915      0.35% - 2.34%       229,840

                        
2022A       648,860      5.00%       648,860

                        
2022B       139,305      3.42% - 3.86%       139,305

                        
2022C       635,330      5.00%       635,330

  

    
2001       521,105      5.20% - 6.75%   

obligations of the District, to 
   $  209,765

                        
      248,264      6.25% - 7.25%       248,264
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NOTE 7. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements Financial Section

Series   Issue Date   
Issue 

  
Maturity 

Date   Interest Rate     

    
    

at O Street 

2011

      38,650      3.00% - 5.13%   Finance or reimburse certain 

certain costs of issuing the 

   $  35,430

                        

2012

      52,365      3.00% - 5.00%       20,580

                        
Bryant Street 

2019

      17,300      4.00% - 5.00%   Finance or reimburse certain     17,300

                        

2021A

      14,778      3.75% - 4.25%   Finance or reimburse certain 

reserve accounts, pay the costs 

    14,778

   88,088

    

Series 2018

      17,400      3.94%   

Center

    16,718

                        
Reunion 

2022A

      15,100      Lesser of (i) 12% 

(ii) the maximum 
nonusurious 
rate of interest on the 

District law

  

to reimburse for eligible 

    2,060

   18,778
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NOTE 7. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Financial Section Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Series   Issue Date   
Issue 

  
Maturity 

Date   Interest Rate     

    
      154,835      5.96% - 6.17%   Finance a portion of the cost 

of construction of the District 
   $  133,250

                        
      354,965      4.00% - 5.50%   Finance a portion of the cost 

of construction of the District 
    45,955

  

    
2011       82,610      2.00% - 5.25%   Finance a portion of the 11th 

Service Reserve Subaccount

   $  28,075

                        
2012       42,935      2.00% - 5.00%       20,685

                        
2020       227,710      5.00%   Finance a portion of the South 

pay certain costs of issuing the 

    217,745

  

    
      53,190      3.39% - 5.00%      $  1,445

                        
      39,585      3.00% - 5.00%       31,350
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NOTE 7. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements Financial Section

Series   Issue Date   
Issue 

  
Maturity 

Date   Interest Rate     

    
    

Southwest 

Revenue Bond 

2015

      145,445      2.82% - 5.04%   Finance construction of public 
infrastructure at the Southwest 
Waterfront (The Wharf)

   $  132,060

   132,060
    

Southeast 
Federal 
Center PILOT 
Revenue Note 

2014

       62,800      

1.70%

  

2022 is $56,510).

    24,214

   24,214
  
  

    
  $  65,714
   1,340,661
   134,665
   450,858

Lease liability    1,104,597
   224,059

Annual leave    373,519
Disability compensation    66,242

   2,945
   97,018
   298,308
   173,193
  
  

 

    
  $  1,015

Lease liability    2,665
   10,547

Malpractice loss reserves    5,908
  

Notes: 
All General Obligation Bonds were issued to pay for the costs and expenses of issuing and delivering the Bonds. 
All Deed Tax Revenue Bonds were issued to pay for the costs and expenses of issuing and delivering the Bonds.
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NOTE 7. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Financial Section Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

 

           
Year Ended 

    Interest   Total  
2023    $  183,035     $  249,926     $  432,961   
2024     188,700      240,722      429,422   
2025     202,055      231,106      433,161   
2026     214,515      221,086      435,601   
2027     214,230      210,403      424,633   
2028-2032     1,275,350      879,972      2,155,322   
2033-2037     1,634,190      525,451      2,159,641   
2038-2042     948,000      186,990      1,134,990   
2043-2046     308,935      24,357      333,292   
Total              

 

           
Year Ended 

    Interest   Total  
2023    $  51,055     $  27,823     $  78,878   
2024     43,080      28,617      71,697   
2025     57,755      26,323      84,078   
2026     46,245      24,049      70,294   
2027     48,120      22,082      70,202   
2028-2032     36,390      100,090      136,480   
2033-2037     14,865      94,496      109,361   
2038-2042     292,135      74,887      367,022   
2043-2047     243,655      18,893      262,548   
Total              

 

     
Year Ended 

   
2023    $  276   
2024     276   
2025     277   
Total      

 

           
Year Ended 

    Interest   Total  
2023    $  232,560     $  228,999     $  461,559   
2024     253,395      228,537      481,932   
2025     267,195      215,866      483,061   
2026     265,765      203,302      469,067   
2027     288,185      189,939      478,124   
2028-2032     1,444,000      741,433      2,185,433   
2033-2037     1,171,215      424,335      1,595,550   
2038-2042     750,530      208,585      959,115   
2043-2047     543,965      58,448      602,413   
Total              

 

           
Year Ended 

    Interest   Total  
2023    $  63,520     $  14,104     $  77,624   
2024     33,635      9,872      43,507   
2025     34,145      7,601      41,746   
2026     78,465      5,296      83,761   
2046     159,733      1,697,592      1,857,325   
2055     88,531      2,478,469      2,567,000   
Total              

 

           
Year Ended 

    Interest   Total  
2023    $  850     $  1,763     $  2,613   
2024     1,150      1,729      2,879   
2025     1,305      1,672      2,977   
2026     1,370      1,606      2,976   
2027     1,440      1,538      2,978   
2028-2032     8,265      6,620      14,885   
2033-2037     10,530      4,353      14,883   
2038-2041     10,520      1,382      11,902   
Total              

B. ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 
 through 

of the District as of September 30, 2022.
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Year Ended 

    Interest   Total  
2023    $  2,780     $  1,029     $  3,809   
2024     2,920      890      3,810   
2025     3,065      744      3,809   
2026     3,215      591      3,806   
2027     3,380      430      3,810   
2028-2029     5,220      345      5,565   
Total              

 

           
Year Ended 

    Interest   Total  
2023    $  510     $  734     $  1,244   
2024     535      708      1,243   
2025     565      681      1,246   
2026     590      653      1,243   
2027     620      624      1,244   
2028-2032     3,575      2,643      6,218   
2033-2037     4,380      1,844      6,224   
2038-2042     5,330      895      6,225   
2043     1,195      48      1,243   
Total              

 

           
Year Ended 

    Interest   Total  
2026    $  -     $  365     $  365   
2027     503      814      1,317   
2028-2032     2,797      3,786      6,583   
2033-2037     3,357      3,225      6,582   
2038-2042     4,135      2,448      6,583   
2043-2046     3,986      1,280      5,266   
Total              

 

           
Year Ended 

    Interest   Total  
2023    $  709     $  645     $  1,354   
2024     737      616      1,353   
2025     766      587      1,353   
2026     796      556      1,352   
2027     828      524      1,352   
2028-2032     4,654      2,093      6,747   
2033-2037     5,646      1,082      6,728   
2038-2039     2,582      103      2,685   
Total              

 

           
Year Ended 

    Interest   Total  
2023    $  -     $  52     $  52   
2024     -      52      52   
2025     -      52      52   
2026     2,060      44      2,104   
Total              

 

           
Year Ended 

    Interest   Total  
2023    $  4,525     $  10,360     $  14,885   
2024     17,215      9,761      26,976   
2025     18,735      8,800      27,535   
2026     20,350      7,753      28,103   
2027     9,690      6,925      16,615   
2028-2032     51,825      25,487      77,312   
2033-2036     56,865      7,373      64,238   
Total              
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Year Ended 

    Interest   Total  
2023    $  14,880     $  13,010     $  27,890   
2024     15,655      12,235      27,890   
2025     16,475      11,415      27,890   
2026     17,340      10,551      27,891   
2027     18,235      9,652      27,887   
2028-2032     106,210      33,235      139,445   
2033-2035     77,710      5,958      83,668   
Total              

 

           
Year Ended 

    Interest   Total  
2023    $  2,535     $  1,230     $  3,765   
2024     1,150      1,103      2,253   
2025     1,190      1,057      2,247   
2026     1,240      1,010      2,250   
2027     1,290      960      2,250   
2028-2032     7,050      4,187      11,237   
2033-2037     8,325      2,923      11,248   
2038-2042     10,015      1,234      11,249   
Total              

 

           
Year Ended 

    Interest   Total  
2023    $  4,970     $  6,218     $  11,188   
2024     5,150      6,038      11,188   
2025     5,350      5,840      11,190   
2026     5,560      5,630      11,190   
2027     5,790      5,400      11,190   
2028-2032     33,000      22,942      55,942   
2033-2037     41,795      14,145      55,940   
2038-2040     30,445      3,120      33,565   
Total              

 

           
Year Ended 

    Interest   Total  
2023    $  -     $  977     $  977   
2024     -      1,008      1,008   
2025     24,214      300      24,514   
Total              

 

           
Year Ended 

    Interest   Total  
2023    $  4,991     $  4,283     $  9,274   
2024     5,338      3,935      9,273   
2025     5,710      3,564      9,274   
2026     6,107      3,166      9,273   
2027     6,533      2,741      9,274   
2028-2032     37,035      6,241      43,276   
Total              

September 30, 2022. Interest payments on variable rate 

in the table below assume that current interest rates 

instruments will remain the same for their term. The 

109. 

 

          

Year Ended 
  Interest  

Hedging 
Derivative 

Net  Total  
2023  $  27,475   $  4,052   $  1,264   $  32,791   
2024   28,350    3,278    1,009    32,637   
2025   29,625    2,430    793    32,848   
2026   30,725    1,577    538    32,840   
2027   32,000    687    273    32,960   
Total          
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anticipation of the issuance of long-term GO or ITS 

 

            

  

 

2021,  
as restated  Additions   

 

2022  
Due Within 
One Year  

                      
 $  4,683,745   $  653,145   $  (167,880)   $  5,169,010   $  183,035   
  519,005    695,285    (380,990)    833,300    51,055   
  1,105    -    (276)    829    276   
  4,954,180    1,423,495    (1,160,865)    5,216,810    232,560   
  487,644    -    (29,615)    458,029    63,520   
  105,803    -    (17,715)    88,088    4,140   
  17,400    2,060    (682)    18,778    709   
  183,200    -    (3,995)    179,205    4,525   
  280,675    -    (14,170)    266,505    14,880   
  35,215    -    (2,420)    32,795    2,535   
  136,765    -    (4,705)    132,060    4,970   
  37,431    7,903    (21,120)    24,214    -   
  70,380    -    (4,666)    65,714    4,991   
  1,214,119    349,970    (223,428)    1,340,661    135,465   
  163,665    121,000    (150,000)    134,665    -   
  407,223    43,635    -    450,858    -   

Lease liability   793,416    386,471    (75,290)    1,104,597    98,983   
  218,463    5,596    -    224,059    -   

Long-term payroll accrual   1,217    -    (1,217)    -    -   
Annual leave   322,978    394,576    (344,035)    373,519    373,131   
Disability compensation   68,800    -    (2,558)    66,242    -   

  11,970    -    (9,025)    2,945    -   
  89,588    48,852    (41,422)    97,018    -   
  -    298,308    -    298,308    -   
  -    173,193    -    173,193    -   
           
                     
 $  410   $  -   $  (410)   $  -   $  -   
  1,104    750    (839)    1,015    320   

Lease liability   3,983    -    (1,318)    2,665    1,329   
  18,762    315    (8,530)    10,547    -   

Malpractice loss reserves   1,692    4,216    -    5,908    -   
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which represents 67.72% of the limit. 

of the District. Interest rates on the Series 2021C 

Series 2011A, Series 2011F, Series 2011G, Series 

2022. As of September 30, 2022, the total ITS Revenue 

an economic gain of $73,897.
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Revenue Bonds

service coverage ratio was 11.18 to 1.

January 1, 2023 for $5,441.

 
 

     
 

  $  3,116,991  
   991,322  

Total    
 (a)  227,908  
 (b)  216,400  
 (c)  105.32%  

the construction of infrastructure, relocation of utilities 

from the Available Increment.

The Transportation Infrastructure Improvement 

$32,795. 
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revolving note facility agreement allows the District to 

2024. As of September 30, 2022, $13,665 in notes 

allows the District to issue up to a maximum principal 

The facility expires in May 2025. As of September 30, 

D. DIRECT PLACEMENTS AND DIRECT 
BORROWINGS 

As of September 30, 2022, governmental activities 

of September 30, 2022.

Revenue Account. As of September 30, 2022, the 

TIF Bonds and PILOT Revenue Bonds and Notes 

E. EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES 
Failure by the District to pay the principal or interest on 

be unlawful or in violation of their rights.
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that may be unlawful or in violation of their rights. If 

F. COMPONENT UNITS 

2022.

Taxable).

maturities ranging from October 1, 2029 to October 1, 

gain of $28,456. 

September 30, 2022.

 
 

           
Year Ended 

    Interest   Total  
2023    $  10,705     $  17,083     $  27,788   
2024     13,040      16,571      29,611   
2025     13,570      16,120      29,690   
2026     16,285      15,631      31,916   
2027     34,940      15,075      50,015   
2028-2032     169,735      49,535      219,270   
2033-2037     67,845      21,700      89,545   
2038-2041     63,130      6,267      69,397   

    389,250      157,982      547,232   
                   

    58,618      -      58,618   
Total              

73. 

or any other program of the District. All mortgage 

the Agency as the issuer.
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Year Ended 

    Interest   Total  
2023    $  1,933     $  8,649     $  10,582   
2024     2,065      8,483      10,548   
2025     19,249      8,375      27,624   
2026     3,937      8,087      12,024   
2027     11,747      7,977      19,724   
2028-2032     43,549      35,085      78,634   
2033-2037     23,599      30,950      54,549   
2038-2042     126,780      20,366      147,146   
2043-2047     16,186      6,261      22,447   
2048-2052     22,276      2,861      25,137   
2053-2057     5,960      884      6,844   
2058-2062     675      15      690   

    277,956      137,993      415,949   
                   

    46      -      46   
Total              

73. 

The Tobacco Settlement Financing Corporation 
(the Tobacco Corporation) is a special purpose, 

by the Tobacco Settlement Financing Act of 2000 

Tobacco Corporation, substantially all of its rights, title 

September 30, 2022. 

failure by the Tobacco Corporation to observe certain 

or the District fails to pay the Tobacco Corporation any 

the MSA.
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A. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS 

Retirement System (CSRS), the Social Security 

As of September 30, 2022, there were 765 District 

www.
opm.gov. 

their base pay. The District matches the contributions 

respectively. 

The District also contributes to the Social Security 

for 2022, plus the matching contribution by the District 
of 6.20% FICA taxes. The District also pays a 1.45% 

District contributions to the Social Security System for 

supplementary information for the plans. This report 

 

Washington, DC 20001
Website: 
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School employees are also eligible to participate. For 

The average salary is the highest average consecutive 
36 months of pay.

retirement at any age with 25 years of service or at age 
50 with 20 years of service. An involuntary retirement 

A participant becomes a member when he or she begins 

highest average consecutive 12 months of base pay, 

of 70% of average base pay apply. Members with a 

of the average base pay of the member. Members 

eligible for retirement at any age, with at least 25 
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of base pay applies. Members with a non-service-

base pay applies.
 presents the number of plan members that 

 
 

        
   2022   2021  

             
Inactive plan members     4,065      4,072   
Active plan members     6,088      6,050   

    1,718      1,514   
Total     11,871       
              

             
Inactive plan members     4,373      4,115   
Active plan members     5,133      5,242   

    356      342   
Total          

Notes:
Plan members: Numbers are not expressed in thousands.

June 30, 1997

 
 

        

Year Ended 
  Fund   

Fire Fighters’ 

Fund  
2022    $  75,060     $  108,965   
2021     70,478      109,933   
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The actuarial assumptions used in the September 30, 
2022 valuation were based on the results of the most 
recent actuarial experience investigation for the period 
July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2020, dated October 12, 2021. 
Demographic information was collected as of June 30, 
2022�
 
 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension 
plan investments was determined using a log-normal 
distribution analysis in which best-estimate ranges of 
expected future real rates of return (expected returns, 
net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) 
are developed for each major asset class. These ranges 
are combined to produce the long-term expected rate 
of return by weighting the expected future real rates of 
return by the target asset allocation percentage and by 
adding expected inflation. 

Table N8-4 
District Retirement Funds: Summary of Actuarial Assumptions Used to Determine Total Pension Liability 
as of September 30, 2022
        
   Teachers’ 

Retirement Fund
  Police Officers and Fire Fighters’ 

Retirement Fund
 

Inflation   3�00%   3�00%  
        
Salary increases   4�00% - 7�10%   6�25% - 7�25% for police, 4�50% - 6�05% for 

firefighters
 

        
Investment rate of return   6�25%, net of pension plan investment expense   6�25%, net of pension plan investment expense  
        
Mortality   Healthy: Pub-2010 General Employee and 

Healthy Retiree Mortality with generational 
projection using MP-2021 improvement scale

  Healthy: Pub-2010 Public Safety Employee 
and Healthy Retiree Mortality with males set 
forward 1 year, with generational projection 
using MP-2021 improvement scale

 

   Disabled: Pub-2010 General Disabled Retiree 
Mortality with generational projection using 
MP-2021 improvement scale

  Disabled: Pub-2010 Public Safety Disabled 
Retiree Mortality with generational projection 
using MP-2021 improvement scale

 

        
Cost of living adjustments   3.00% for members hired on or after November 

1, 1996
  3.00% for members hired on or after November 

1, 1996
 

Table N8-3 
District Retirement Funds 
Aggregate Amounts ($000s)
           

   
Teachers’ 

Retirement Fund   

Police Officers 
and Fire Fighters’ 
Retirement Fund   Total  

Total pension liabilities    $  2,871,570     $  6,639,124     $  9,510,694   
Pension net position     2,573,262      6,901,351      9,474,613   
Deferred outflows of resources     264,088      726,113      990,201   
Deferred inflows of resources     53,583      242,557      296,140   
Pension expense     93,946      157,677      251,623   
Net pension liabilities (assets)     298,308      (262,227)      36,081   

Actuarial Assumptions 
The total pension liability was determined based on an actuarial valuation as of September 30, 2022, using actuarial 
assumptions presented in Table N8-4. The assumptions were applied to all periods included in the measurement as 
of September 30, 2022�

Net Pension Liability 
The District net pension liability (asset) was measured as of September 30, 2022, and the total pension liability used 
to calculate the net pension liability (asset) was determined by an actuarial valuation as of September 30, 2022. Table 
N8-3 presents the aggregate amounts of the District Retirement Funds as of September 30, 2022. 
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of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term 

 

        

Asset Class   
Target 

  

 
 

 
    20.00%      6.80%   
    16.00      7.50   
    10.00      8.40   
    7.00      2.40   
    3.00      2.80   
    5.00      2.40   
    2.00      4.00   
    4.00      4.20   
    2.00      4.40   
    2.00      2.30   
    9.00      10.00   
    3.00      7.10   

Real estate     8.00      7.10   
Infrastructure     6.00      7.30   

    2.00      8.50   
Cash     1.00      1.70   
Total     100.00%           
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Current 

   
        

   $  808,893     $  298,308     $  (105,854)   
    867,473      (262,227)      (1,163,603)   

lower (5.25%) or one percentage point higher (7.25%) than the current rate.

 
 

                    
     

   
 

   

   

Total 
Pension 

 
  

Plan 

Net 
Position 

  

Net 
Pension 

 
  

Total 
Pension 

 
  

Plan 

Net 
Position 

  

Net 
Pension 

 
 

   $  2,698,618     $  2,944,884     $  (246,266)     $  6,181,614     $  7,991,994     $  (1,810,380)   
                                     

Service cost     88,666      -      88,666      203,080      -      203,080   
Interest     165,520      -      165,520      380,658      -      380,658   

    19,354      -      19,354      55,933      -      55,933   
Contributions - employer     -      75,060      (75,060)      -      108,965      (108,965)   
Contributions - employees     -      46,914      (46,914)      -      36,997      (36,997)   

    -      (389,391)      389,391      -      (1,044,735)      1,044,735   
 

    contributions     (100,588)      (100,588)      -      (182,161)      (182,161)      -   
    -      (4,488)      4,488      -      (12,047)      12,047   

Other income     -      871      (871)      -      2,338      (2,338)   
Net Changes     172,952      (371,622)      544,574      457,510      (1,090,643)      1,548,153   
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Year ending 
  Fund   

and Fire 
Fighters’ 

Fund  
2023    $  30,407     $  85,191   
2024     20,306      57,193   
2025     45,754      62,753   
2026     114,038      269,097   
2027     -      9,322   

30, 2022. 

B. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PENSION PLAN 

As of September 30, 2022, there were 19,278 active 
employees participating in the Section 401(a) plan. 

to participate after one year of service.
The District contributes 5.00% of base salaries for 

$79,311, respectively. 

Sports Authority, District of Columbia Green Finance 

 
 

              

      Fund   Fund  

   

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

 
   $  14,515     $  8,881     $  46,611     $  177,560   

Changes of assumptions     -      44,702      -      64,997   
    249,573      -      679,502      -   

Total                  

September 30, 2022.
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C. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLANS 

The District sponsors an annuity purchase plan with 

the number of years of service less the total elective 

catch-up contribution. The maximum amount for such 

in 2022. As of September 30, 2022, there were 3,294 
employees participating in the Section 403(b) plan. 

up provision is also available to participants that allows 

or (b) the annual contribution limit for the year plus 

December 13, 2017, for employees of the Council, the 

unforeseeable emergency. As of September 30, 2022, 
there were 21,290 active employees participating in 

further liability to the plan. 
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to eligible employees.

the amount of the District contribution for enrollments 

 

1101 4th Street, SW, Suite 850W
Washington, DC 20024

 

by the investment managers of the plan. 

Cost-sharing arrangements for annuitants vary 

Annuitants with at least 10 years but less than 30 years 

Teacher annuitants with at least 10 years but less than 

family members of an annuitant with 30 or less years 

Annuitants with at least 10 years but less than 25 years 

contributions. 
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Investment rate of return   6.50%  
Discount rate   6.50%  
Salary increase rate   3.50% (plus merit scale)  

   

Mortality    

as of September 30, 2022.

 

        
   2022   2021  

    3,172      2,805   
Total     3,172      2,805   

Note:
Plan members: Numbers are not expressed in thousands.

2021. 

 
 

     
Year ended 

   
2022    $  53,000   
2021     53,600   
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   OPEB  

   

Total OPEB 
 

  
Net Position 

  

Net OPEB 
 

 
   $  1,711,707     $  2,025,062     $  (313,355)   
                   

Service cost     60,548      -      60,548   
Interest     110,365      -      110,365   

    35,532      -      35,532   
Changes in assumptions     (66,664)      -      (66,664)   
Insurance carrier premiums net of retiree contributions     (28,008)      -      (28,008)   

    -      54,280      (54,280)   
    -      (398,893)      398,893   
    -      (29,288)      29,288   
    -      (874)      874   
    111,773      (374,775)      486,548   
             

 

        

Asset Class   
Target 

  

 
 

 
    45.00%      4.80%   
    9.00      5.20   
    4.00      5.70   
    24.00      1.70   
    10.00      1.10   
    3.00      3.80   
    5.00      3.80   

Cash     -      0.90   
Total     100.00%           

September 30, 2022.
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   $  62,296     $  273   

Changes of assumptions     19,103      127,638   
    287,663      -   

Total          

 

           
        
        

   $  454,438     $  173,193     $  (54,139)   

 

           
        
        

   $  (84,337)     $  173,193     $  500,819   

 presents 
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Year Ending 

   
2023    $  63,977   
2024     48,931   
2025     50,640   
2026     100,797   
2027     (5,461)   
Thereafter     (17,733)   

as of September 30, 2022. 
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NOTE 10. FUND BALANCE / NET POSITION
Financial Section Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

 

              
           
   Lottery        
NET POSITION     Fund     Funds  

   $  170     $  -     $  49,317     $  -   
    -      157,532      7,680      14,893,350   
    4,746      -      11,282      -   
                 

B. NET POSITION OF THE PROPRIETARY AND FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

 

                    
      Federal   Housing   General     Total  
   General   and Private          
   Fund     Trust     Funds   Funds  
FUND BALANCES                                            

                                           
Inventory    $  47,652     $  24,431     $  -     $  -     $  -     $  72,083   

    47,652      24,431      -      -      -      72,083   
                                     
    165,130      -      -      -      -      165,130   

Contingency cash reserve     330,259      -      -      -      -      330,259   
    436,791      -      -      -      -      436,791   
    99,666      -      -      -      -      99,666   
    -      -      -      -      61,684      61,684   

Tobacco settlement     -      -      -      -      75,914      75,914   
    32,660      -      -      -      38,176      70,836   
    -      -      403,002      -      -      403,002   
    -      -      -      153,058      -      153,058   
    -      -      -      -      8,382      8,382   
    -      -      -      -      24,834      24,834   
    -      -      -      -      543,007      543,007   
    1,064,506      -      403,002      153,058      751,997      2,372,563   
                                     
    932,240      -      -      -      -      932,240   
    250,413      -      -      -      -      250,413   
    1,457,318      -      -      -      -      1,457,318   
    316,941      -      -      -      -      316,941   
    36,042      -      -      -      -      36,042   
    219,782      -      -      -      -      219,782   
    219,782      -      -      -      -      219,782   
    20,000      -      -      -      -      20,000   

Unemployment Insurance transfer     113,000      -      -      -      -      113,000   
Other special purposes     214,629      -      -      -      -      214,629   

    3,780,147      -      -      -      -      3,780,147   
    -      (358,081)      -      -      -      (358,081)   
                         

A. FUND BALANCE 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements Financial Section

NOTE 11. TAX ABATEMENTS

 

        

   
Year Ended 

  
Year Ended 

 

Real property tax    $  8,284     $  8,661   
    1,999      2,029   

Total          

 

Tax Abatement Disclosures, 

that results from an agreement between one or more 

(a) one or more governments promise to forgo tax 

governments. 

that, in combination, set tax abatements apart from 

or entity.

The following tax abatement programs meet the 

the District. The real property tax abatements also 

property tax for a certain number of years (for example, 

put a cap on the annual real property tax for a certain 
number of years. 

their own exclusive use. The possessory interest 

abatement of the possessory interest tax for a number 

$10,690, respectively. 
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Financial Section Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 12. JOINT VENTURE AND TRANSACTIONS WITH COMPONENT UNITS

A. WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA 
TRANSIT AUTHORITY 

The Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority 

investment in capital assets when the grant resources 

 presents a summary of the grants 

 

        
      
Operating grants    $  425,604     $  -   

    21,465      -   
Capital grants     -      327,664   
Total          

 

Authority

Washington, DC 20026
 

presents summary information that allows 

participating governments. This information is 

June 30, 2022. 

 
 

     
FINANCIAL POSITION     

Total assets    $  15,698,023   
    794,293   

Total liabilities     (6,345,795)   
    (1,572,401)   
     

        
OPERATING RESULTS        

Operating revenues    $  264,714   
Operating expenses     (3,137,561)   

    1,642,153   
Revenue from capital contributions     1,307,935   

     
        
CHANGE IN NET POSITION        

   $  8,496,879   
Change in net position     77,241   

     

B. SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS WITH 
COMPONENT UNITS
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements Financial Section

NOTE 13. TRANSACTIONS WITH THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

A. FEDERAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

government.

B. EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 

threats or other attacks. Since 2002, the District has 

year 2022.

OF CERTAIN UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

unemployment insurance for District workers. In March 

typically were ineligible for regular unemployment 

who were collecting certain unemployment 

unemployment compensation or other programs which 

March 29, 2020 through September 4, 2021. The total 

was $5,932.

D. GRANTS 

statements.

Assistance is not an unemployment insurance program. 
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Financial Section Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 14. LEASES

 

                    
                     

Year Ending      
    Interest   Total     Interest   Total  

2023    $  98,983     $  20,305     $  119,288     $  1,329     $  10     $  1,339   
2024     94,956      18,836      113,792      1,336      3      1,339   
2025     90,433      17,391      107,824      -      -      -   
2026     84,970      15,938      100,908      -      -      -   
2027     76,664      14,510      91,174      -      -      -   
2028-2032     311,069      52,577      363,646      -      -      -   
2033-2037     240,438      23,964      264,402      -      -      -   
2038-2042     105,690      3,698      109,388      -      -      -   
2043-2047     911      121      1,032      -      -      -   
2048-2049     483      14      497      -      -      -   
Total                          

A. LEASE RECEIVABLES

 

B. LEASE LIABILITIES

lease liability. The District lease agreements currently 

or other future payments at the conclusion of the 
agreements. Facility agreements contain non-lease 

$1,107,262. The value of the right-to-use assets 

starting on page 117
right-to-use assets. 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements Financial Section

NOTE 15. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

A. RISK MANAGEMENT 

management activities as governmental activities 

B. GRANTS AND CONTRACTS 

grantor agencies. Claims against these resources are 

C. CONTINGENCIES RELATED TO DERIVATIVE 
INSTRUMENTS 

Treasury securities in the amount of the fair value of 

of September 30, 2022, the aggregate fair value of 

swaps) with collateral posting provisions was $4,202 
 on page 109. The GO 

D. LITIGATION 

of governmental operations. Although the ultimate 

position in each case. All amounts in connection 
with lawsuits in which a loss is probable have been 

September 30, 2022.

amount in the range of estimates that have the same 
probability of occurrence. The sum of the amount in 

the amount of the minimum range of losses that are 

to be $72,250.

 presents a summary of the changes in 

 

        
   2022   2021  

         
             

Lawsuits     11,600      10,673   
    37,252      37,303   

 
             

Lawsuits     (1,165)      (1,620)   
    (40,257)      (52,043)   
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NOTE 15. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Financial Section Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

E. DISABILITY COMPENSATION 

Title XXIII of the District of Columbia Compensation 

 presents a summary of changes in the 

 

        
   2022   2021  

         
    12,772      14,123   
    (15,330)      (14,767)   
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements Financial Section

NOTE 16. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

INCOME TAX SECURED BOND ANTICIPATION 
NOTES 

expires in March 2024.  
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Financial Section Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(This page is intentionally left blank)
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Required Supplementary Information Financial Section

 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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Notes:

which contributions are reported.
 

  Actuarial cost method: Entry age normal
  Amortization method: Level dollar, closed
  Remaining amortization period: Ranges from 11 to 20 years
  Asset valuation method: 5-year smoothed market

  Mortality: Pre-retirement and post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RPH 2014 Blue Collar Mortality Table projected generationally with Scale BB, set back 1 year for males. Post-disability mortality rates were 
based on the RPH-2014 Disabled Mortality Table set back 6 years for males and set forward 7 years for females.

 
 

                                
   2022   2021   2020   2019   2018   2017     2015   2014   2013  

   $  75,060     $  70,478     $  58,888     $  53,343     $  59,046     $  56,781     $  44,469     $  39,513     $  31,636     $  6,407   

contribution     75,060      70,478      58,888      53,343      59,046      56,781      44,469      39,513      31,636      6,407   
                                         
   $  575,288     $  538,565     $  490,756     $  466,792     $  470,749     $  447,762     $  438,079     $  417,090     $  378,926     $  369,071   
    13.05%      13.09%      12.00%      11.43%      12.54%      12.68%      10.15%      9.47%      8.35%      1.74%   
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Notes:

which contributions are reported.
 

  Actuarial cost method: Entry age normal
  Amortization method: Level dollar, closed
  Remaining amortization period: Ranges from 11 to 20 years
  Asset valuation method: 5-year smoothed market

  Mortality: Pre-retirement and post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RPH 2014 Blue Collar Mortality Table projected generationally with Scale BB, set back 1 year for males. Post-disability mortality rates were 
based on the RPH-2014 Disabled Mortality Table set back 6 years for males and set forward 7 years for females.

 
 

                                
   2022   2021   2020   2019   2018   2017     2015   2014   2013  

   $  108,965     $  109,933     $  93,061     $  91,284     $  105,596     $  145,631     $  136,115     $  103,430     $  110,766     $  96,314   

contribution     108,965      109,933      93,061      91,284      105,596      145,631      136,115      103,430      110,766      96,314   
                                         
   $  528,910     $  516,881     $  473,513     $  460,686     $  454,209     $  441,904     $  438,114     $  446,201     $  426,135     $  413,380   
    20.60%      21.27%      19.65%      19.81%      23.25%      32.96%      31.07%      23.18%      25.99%      23.30%   
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Notes:
Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available.
 

 
No changes of assumptions since the prior valuation.

 
 

                    
  2022  2021  2020  2019  2018  2017   2015  2014  
TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY                                      

Service cost  $  88,666   $  87,984   $  80,242   $  72,429   $  67,877   $  65,911   $  61,599   $  53,297   $  50,409   
Interest   165,520    168,636    159,186    144,165    137,704    131,657    124,370    118,378    112,204   

  19,354    (16,580)    (2,364)    103,719    (19,505)    (37,230)    2,656    (7,246)    -   
Changes in assumptions   -    (89,404)    -    -    -    14,106    -    -    -   

  (100,588)    (92,821)    (90,552)    (87,889)    (84,556)    (78,235)    (75,298)    (69,652)    (65,622)   
  172,952    57,815    146,512    232,424    101,520    96,209    113,327    94,777    96,991   

Total pension liability-beginning   2,698,618    2,640,803    2,494,291    2,261,867    2,160,347    2,064,138    1,950,811    1,856,034    1,759,043   
                   

                                      
PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION                                      

Contributions - employer  $  75,060   $  70,478   $  58,888   $  53,343   $  59,046   $  56,781   $  44,469   $  39,513   $  31,636   
Contributions - employees   46,914    45,689    42,356    40,432    40,324    34,364    33,591    31,621    28,751   

  (389,391)    513,322    138,924    85,047    94,129    239,554    152,262    (72,647)    132,086   
  (100,588)    (92,821)    (90,552)    (87,889)    (84,556)    (78,235)    (75,298)    (69,652)    (65,622)   
  (4,488)    (4,127)    (3,511)    (3,440)    (4,474)    (4,721)    (4,746)    (4,543)    (3,787)   

Other   871    953    803    883    1,038    907    1,033    385    522   
  (371,622)    533,494    146,908    88,376    105,507    248,650    151,311    (75,323)    123,586   
  2,944,884    2,411,390    2,264,482    2,176,106    2,070,599    1,821,949    1,670,638    1,745,961    1,622,375   
                   

                                      
                   

                                      
 

  89.61%    109.13%    91.31%    90.79%    96.21%    95.85%    88.27%    85.64%    94.07%   
 $  575,288   $  538,565   $  490,756   $  466,792   $  470,749   $  447,762   $  438,079   $  417,090   $  378,926   
  51.85%    (45.73)%    46.75%    49.23%    18.22%    20.04%    55.28%    67.17%    29.05%   
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Notes:
Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available.
 

 
No changes of assumptions since the prior valuation.

 
 

                    
  2022  2021  2020  2019  2018  2017   2015  2014  
TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY                                      

Service cost  $  203,080   $  217,495   $  209,411   $  180,928   $  182,641   $  196,629   $  198,020   $  192,114   $  176,102   
Interest   380,658    386,386    359,706    338,288    318,719    300,626    282,285    257,943    235,097   

  55,933    (189,740)    (8,567)    (57,642)    (84,452)    (188,549)    (106,840)    (2,477)    -   
Changes in assumptions   -    (97,495)    -    -    -    67,256    -    -    -   

contributions   (182,161)    (158,875)    (141,280)    (122,875)    (108,374)    (94,184)    (81,316)    (65,030)    (54,421)   
  457,510    157,771    419,270    338,699    308,534    281,778    292,149    382,550    356,778   

Total pension liability-beginning   6,181,614    6,023,843    5,604,573    5,265,874    4,957,340    4,675,562    4,383,413    4,000,863    3,644,085   
                   

                                      
PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION                                      

Contributions - employer  $  108,965   $  109,933   $  93,061   $  91,284   $  105,596   $  145,631   $  136,115   $  103,430   $  110,766   
Contributions - employees   36,997    37,433    37,880    38,243    34,478    33,424    32,785    33,679    32,821   

  (1,044,735)    1,391,936    381,607    232,987    316,842    655,310    415,157    (187,283)    338,894   

contributions   (182,161)    (158,875)    (141,280)    (122,875)    (108,374)    (94,184)    (81,316)    (65,030)    (54,421)   
  (12,047)    (11,208)    (9,648)    (9,481)    (11,570)    (12,838)    (12,918)    (11,939)    (9,730)   

Other   2,338    2,585    2,207    2,435    2,356    2,468    2,810    1,012    1,342   
  (1,090,643)    1,371,804    363,827    232,593    339,328    729,811    492,633    (126,131)    419,672   
  7,991,994    6,620,190    6,256,363    6,023,770    5,684,442    4,954,631    4,461,998    4,588,129    4,168,457   
                   

                                      
                   

                                      
 

  103.95%    129.29%    109.90%    111.63%    114.39%    114.67%    105.97%    101.79%    114.68%   
 $  528,910   $  516,881   $  473,513   $  460,686   $  454,209   $  441,904   $  438,114   $  446,201   $  426,135   
  (49.58)%    (350.25)%    (125.94)%    (141.48)%    (166.86)%    (164.54)%    (63.70)%    (17.61)%    (137.81)%   
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Notes:

 

  Actuarial cost method: Entry age normal
  Amortization method: Level percent of pay, closed

  Asset valuation method: 5-year smoothed Actuarial Value

  Mortality: The RP-2014 Healthy Employee Mortality Table with the MP-2021 Improvement Scale, fully generational RP-2014 Disabled Life Mortality Table for disabled lives.

 
 

                      
  2022  2021  2020  2019  2018  2017   2015  2014  2013  

 $  53,000   $  53,600   $  47,300   $  46,000   $  44,500   $  31,000   $  29,000   $  91,400   $  86,600   $  85,200   
Contributions in relation to actuarially 

  53,000    53,600    47,300    46,000    44,500    31,000    29,000    91,400    86,600    107,778   
                     
 $  2,439,212   $  2,331,262   $  2,173,454   $  2,038,767   $  1,940,801   $  1,820,046   $  1,771,335   $  1,608,000   $  1,484,300   $  1,441,100   
  2.17%    2.30%    2.18%    2.26%    2.29%    1.70%    1.64%    5.68%    5.83%    5.91%   
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Note:
This schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available.

 
 

                    
   2022   2021   2020   2019   2018   2017  
TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY                    

Service cost    $  60,548     $  58,067     $  54,832     $  50,106     $  52,835     $  49,610   
Interest     110,365      104,625      94,484      89,812      79,095      72,123   

    35,532      12,737      30,163      1,627      (729)      (539)   
Changes in assumptions     (66,664)      (60,919)      -      (49,000)      50,940      -   
Insurance carrier premiums net of retiree contributions     (28,008)      (24,437)      (22,547)      (18,844)      (15,740)      (12,370)   

    111,773      90,073      156,932      73,701      166,401      108,824   
    1,711,707      1,621,634      1,464,702      1,391,001      1,224,600      1,115,776   
                         

                                      
OPEB PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION                                      

   $  54,280     $  54,516     $  48,189     $  46,834     $  45,206     $  31,522   
    (398,893)      355,888      107,412      20,647      67,386      150,515   
    (29,288)      (25,353)      (23,437)      (19,678)      (16,447)      (12,892)   
    (874)      (671)      (585)      (730)      (397)      (304)   
    (374,775)      384,380      131,579      47,073      95,748      168,841   
    2,025,062      1,640,682      1,509,103      1,462,030      1,366,282      1,197,441   
                         

                                      
                         

                                      
 

    90.50%      118.31%      101.17%      103.03%      105.11%      111.57%   
   $  2,439,212     $  2,331,262     $  2,173,454     $  2,038,767     $  1,940,801     $  1,820,046   
    7.10%      (13.44)%      (0.88)%      (2.18)%      (3.66)%      (7.78)%   
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General Fund Financial Section

 

 

 

 

 

 

GENERAL FUND
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Financial Section General Fund

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
BALANCE SHEET

General Fund

        

   2022   
2021,  

as restated  
ASSETS              

   $  4,507,519     $  1,657,401   
             

Intergovernmental     720      111   
Lease receivable     407,133      360,844   
Taxes     582,127      607,556   
Accounts     294,368      314,135   
Due from component units     1,524      1,453   

    71,882      1,250,243   
Inventories     47,652      42,809   
Other current assets     14,002      8,708   

    944,688      1,064,590   
    2,837      276,200   

Total current assets     6,874,452      5,584,050   
Long-term assets     71,116      113,625   

Total assets          
              
LIABILITIES              

Accounts payable    $  640,287     $  537,165   
Compensation payable:              

    225,043      256,868   
    7,427      3,767   
    1,292      1,163   
    3,395      3,345   
    21,802      27,760   

Due to component units     25,211      19,540   
    45,806      74,376   

Other     55,791      53,418   
             
    156,330      176,354   
    88,940      78,189   

Other current liabilities     14,740      10,008   
    1,286,064      1,241,953   

              
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES              

Unavailable revenues:              
    146,745      263,787   
    407,133      360,844   

Others     213,321      232,385   
    767,199      857,016   

              
FUND BALANCE              

          42,809   
    47,652      1,043,425   
    1,064,506      2,463,172   
    3,780,147      49,300   
    4,892,305      3,598,706   
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General Fund Financial Section

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

General Fund

        
   2022   2021  

REVENUES              
Taxes    $  9,828,671     $  8,683,959   

    169,382      145,147   
    156,512      141,467   

Charges for services:              
    284,506      258,484   

Intergovernmental     937      9,456   
Miscellaneous:              

    652,049      561,581   
Investment income     34,713      5,372   

Total revenues     11,126,770      9,805,466   
              
EXPENDITURES              

Current:              
    2,427,677      1,125,114   
    436,343      321,227   
    1,358,284      1,329,700   
    2,834,576      2,722,845   
    2,165,073      1,978,088   
    685,534      578,649   
    447,069      458,346   

Debt service:              
    434,410      332,526   

Interest     484,898      469,540   
Fiscal charges     13,155      2,317   

    11,287,019      9,318,352   
              

    (160,249)      487,114   
              

             
Debt issuance     6,880      -   

    1,377,969      -   
    148,346      -   
    (1,522,911)      -   

Leases (as lessee)     1,178,412      -   
Transfers in     910,874      245,618   
Transfers out     (646,222)      (394,860)   
Sale of capital assets     500      1,000   

    1,453,848      (148,242)   
    1,293,599      338,872   
    3,598,706      3,259,834   
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Notes: 
The miscellaneous column includes transfers, subsidies and other payments, the major components of which are listed below: 
 
Government Direction and Support: 
 Transfer to Washington Convention Center [$157,690]
 Payment for Department of General Services [$1,162,032]

 Payment for Emergency Planning and Security Cost [$20,945]
 
Economic Development and Regulation: 
 Payment for Deputy Mayor for Planning and Economic Development [$73,908]
 Transfer to Housing Authority Subsidy [$169,156]
 Payment for Commission on Arts and Humanities [$37,594]
 Payment for Business Improvement Districts [$35,774]
 Payment for Department of Small and Local Business Development [$17,392]
 Payment for Department of Housing and Community Development [$10,674]
 
 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

General Fund

                       
   Personnel               Totals  

            2022   2021  
                                      

Legislative    $  31,430     $  2,667     $  54     $  900     $  21,790     $  56,841     $  50,872   
    116,124      44,593      323      8,647      9,312      178,999      186,709   

Finance     137,731      54,106      581      112      158,969      351,499      264,849   
    15,021      259      10      27      34      15,351      14,034   
    145,388      223,870      260      258,031      1,168,982      1,796,531      595,026   
    11,791      4,831      196      2      11,636      28,456      13,624   

Total     457,485      330,326      1,424      267,719      1,370,723      2,427,677      1,125,114   
                                            

                                      
    43,000      11,550      117      102      352,791      407,560      303,020   
    -      -      -      -      -      -      18,207   
    18,908      4,873      100      1,467      3,435      28,783      -   

Total     61,908      16,423      217      1,569      356,226      436,343      321,227   
                                            

                                           
    553,515      54,224      9,161      32      169,876      786,808      876,043   

Fire     230,176      20,098      4,019      31      13,799      268,123      249,287   
Corrections     186,987      52,902      3,530      33      25,410      268,862      180,588   

    17,068      7,144      209      13      400      24,834      14,069   
Law     8,931      534      50      -      80      9,595      9,615   

    -      62      -      -      -      62      98   
Total     996,677      134,964      16,969      109      209,565      1,358,284      1,329,700   
                                            

                                           
Schools     871,710      71,194      6,650      34,983      1,134,193      2,118,730      2,042,829   
Culture     186,484      31,597      595      6,845      310,373      535,894      524,458   

    52,438      8,135      2,565      12      6,387      69,537      2,167   
    55,479      22,889      80      4,108      27,859      110,415      153,391   

Total     1,166,111      133,815      9,890      45,948      1,478,812      2,834,576      2,722,845   
                                            

                                           
    375,164      123,594      5,206      34,795      1,527,619      2,066,378      1,884,135   
    10,657      6,410      81      331      28,216      45,695      40,353   
    -      -      -      -      53,000      53,000      53,600   

Total     385,821      130,004      5,287      35,126      1,608,835      2,165,073      1,978,088   
                                            

    326,595      234,097      7,632      5,247      111,963      685,534      578,649   
    -      -      -      -      447,069      447,069      458,346   
    -      -      -      -      932,463      932,463      804,383   
    -      -      -      -      (1,453,848)      (1,453,848)      148,242   

uses                              
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Public Safety and Justice: 

 Payment for Fire and Emergency Medical Services [$13,799]
 Payment for Neighborhood Safety and Engagement [$5,466]
 Payment for Department of Youth Rehabilitation Services [$24,789]
 
Public Education System: 
 Transfer to Public Charter Schools [$1,028,050]
 Transfer to UDC Subsidy [92,907]

 Payment for Teachers’ Retirement System [$74,635]

 Payment for Department of Employment Services [$27,859]
 Payment for District of Columbia Public Schools [16,658]

 Payment for DC Public Library [$9,620]
 
Human Support Services: 
 Payment for Department of Health Care Finance [$878,120]
 Payment for Department of Human Services [$372,527]
 Payment for Department of Behavioral Health [$88,831]
 Payment for Department on Disability Services [$88,025]
 Payment for Child and Family Services Agency [$57,354]
 Payment for District Retiree Health Contribution [$53,000]
 Payment for Department of Health [$42,763]
 Payment for Department of Aging and Community Living [$28,216]
 
Operations and Infrastructure and Public Transportation:               
 Payment for District Department of Transportation [$24,425]           
 Payment for Mass Transit Subsidies [$447,069]             
 Payment for Department of Energy and Environment [$71,951]              
 Payment for Department of For-Hire Vehicles [$6,879]                 
 
Debt Service and Net Financing:            
 Payment for Repayment of Loans and Interest [$919,308]
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Financial Section General Fund

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
SCHEDULE OF LOCAL SOURCE REVENUES

General Fund

              
    Budget           

  Original   Revised      
Taxes:                              

                             
Real    $  2,726,189     $  2,762,482     $  2,773,119     $  10,637   

    69,990      83,760      82,885      (875)   
    35,676      43,100      39,060      (4,040)   

Total     2,831,855      2,889,342      2,895,064      5,722   
                         

General     1,437,805      1,616,136      1,657,437      41,301   
Alcoholic beverages     6,199      6,334      6,919      585   
Cigarette     22,479      22,074      22,465      391   
Motor vehicles     41,107      60,085      59,002      (1,083)   
Motor fuel tax     26,706      23,588      22,928      (660)   

Total     1,534,296      1,728,217      1,768,751      40,534   
                         
    2,610,357      3,076,666      3,116,991      40,325   

Corporation franchise     603,219      743,978      728,036      (15,942)   
    165,037      278,471      263,286      (15,185)   

Total     3,378,613      4,099,115      4,108,313      9,198   
Gross receipts:                          

    151,798      123,521      126,274      2,753   
Toll telecommunication     32,585      42,427      44,408      1,981   
Insurance companies     71,433      63,204      81,381      18,177   

    36,631      35,268      37,110      1,842   
    56,339      65,618      63,819      (1,799)   

Total     348,786      330,038      352,992      22,954   
Other:                          

    253,043      331,287      329,797      (1,490)   
    195,305      229,395      230,475      1,080   
    37,143      54,662      48,202      (6,460)   
    20,990      35,661      34,217      (1,444)   

Total     506,481      651,005      642,691      (8,314)   
Total taxes     8,600,031      9,697,717      9,767,811      70,094   
                          

                         
    96,110      104,199      105,746      1,547   
    35,207      32,131      29,262      (2,869)   

Total     131,317      136,330      135,008      (1,322)   
                          

    138,654      158,480      161,321      2,841   
                          

    63,894      77,262      78,407      1,145   
                          

                         
Interest     3,145      26,500      28,027      1,527   
Other     119,295      144,143      221,402      77,259   
Total     122,440      170,643      249,429      78,786   

    9,056,336      10,240,432      10,391,976      151,544   
                          

                         
    10,000      10,000      4,009      (5,991)   
    157,797      262,024      262,024      -   
    692,394      837,244      910,874      73,630   
    860,191      1,109,268      1,176,907      67,639   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
SCHEDULE OF BUDGETARY BASIS REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES BY SOURCE OF FUNDS

General Fund

                          
     Totals  

    
Original 
Budget  

Revised 
Budget    

Original 
Budget  

Revised 
Budget    

Original 
Budget  

Revised 
Budget    

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES                                                  
Taxes                                                  

 $  2,831,855   $  2,889,342   $  2,895,064   $  5,722   $  -   $  -   $  -   $  -   $  2,831,855   $  2,889,342   $  2,895,064   $  5,722   
  1,534,296    1,728,217    1,768,751    40,534    -    -    -    -    1,534,296    1,728,217    1,768,751    40,534   
  3,378,613    4,099,115    4,108,313    9,198    -    -    -    -    3,378,613    4,099,115    4,108,313    9,198   
  855,267    981,043    995,683    14,640    -    -    -    -    855,267    981,043    995,683    14,640   

Total taxes   8,600,031    9,697,717    9,767,811    70,094    -    -    -    -    8,600,031    9,697,717    9,767,811    70,094   
  131,317    136,330    135,008    (1,322)    -    -    -    -    131,317    136,330    135,008    (1,322)   
  138,654    158,480    161,321    2,841    -    -    -    -    138,654    158,480    161,321    2,841   

Charges for services   63,894    77,262    78,407    1,145    -    -    -    -    63,894    77,262    78,407    1,145   
Miscellaneous   122,440    170,643    249,429    78,786    -    -    -    -    122,440    170,643    249,429    78,786   
Other sources   -    -    -    -    733,443    671,475    669,671    (1,804)    733,443    671,475    669,671    (1,804)   

  10,000    10,000    4,009    (5,991)    -    -    -    -    10,000    10,000    4,009    (5,991)   
  157,797    262,024    262,024    -    66,970    100,408    100,408    -    224,767    362,432    362,432    -   
  51,373    37,899    40,670    2,771    -    -    -    -    51,373    37,899    40,670    2,771   
  641,021    799,345    870,204    70,859    -    -    -    -    641,021    799,345    870,204    70,859   
  9,916,527    11,349,700    11,568,883    219,183    800,413    771,883    770,079    (1,804)    10,716,940    12,121,583    12,338,962    217,379   

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES                                                  
  868,170    1,092,751    1,066,892    25,859    94,248    57,809    55,046    2,763    962,418    1,150,560    1,121,938    28,622   
  418,650    545,816    526,865    18,951    73,298    105,116    61,852    43,264    491,948    650,932    588,717    62,215   
  1,300,069    1,314,778    1,306,078    8,700    61,036    55,716    51,977    3,739    1,361,105    1,370,494    1,358,055    12,439   
  2,810,715    2,429,096    2,372,002    57,094    95,688    72,999    68,923    4,076    2,906,403    2,502,095    2,440,925    61,170   
  -    395,493    395,493    -    -    -    -    -    -    395,493    395,493    -   
  2,181,621    2,256,278    2,129,737    126,541    44,947    38,019    32,567    5,452    2,226,568    2,294,297    2,162,304    131,993   
  851,806    871,863    861,415    10,448    289,122    261,104    231,607    29,497    1,140,928    1,132,967    1,093,022    39,945   
  839,216    809,491    809,491    -    8,089    8,089    8,089    -    847,305    817,580    817,580    -   

Debt service - issuance costs   10,000    6,000    5,475    525    -    -    -    -    10,000    6,000    5,475    525   
Commercial paper program   6,750    2,589    2,589    -    -    -    -    -    6,750    2,589    2,589    -   

  28,025    14,625    13,535    1,090    -    -    -    -    28,025    14,625    13,535    1,090   
  4,887    4,887    3,957    930    -    -    -    -    4,887    4,887    3,957    930   

D.C. retiree health contribution   50,300    53,000    53,000    -    -    -    -    -    50,300    53,000    53,000    -   
  3,781    3,781    3,771    10    -    -    -    -    3,781    3,781    3,771    10   

Convention center transfer   175,977    176,977    154,349    22,628    4,306    3,214    3,214    -    180,283    180,191    157,563    22,628   
  26,706    22,928    22,928    -    -    -    -    -    26,706    22,928    22,928    -   
  -    22,400    20,945    1,455    -    -    -    -    -    22,400    20,945    1,455   

Workforce investments   72,449    102,264    -    102,264    -    -    -    -    72,449    102,264    -    102,264   
  -    9,556    -    9,556    -    -    -    -    -    9,556    -    9,556   
  241,765    281,063    281,063    -    113,029    153,548    153,548    -    354,794    434,611    434,611    -   
  5,000    4,998    4,998    -    -    -    -    -    5,000    4,998    4,998    -   
  19,024    15,113    -    15,113    10,393    -    -    -    29,417    15,113    -    15,113   
  9,914,911    10,435,747    10,034,583    401,164    794,156    755,614    666,823    88,791    10,709,067    11,191,361    10,701,406    489,955   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
SCHEDULE OF BUDGETARY BASIS REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

General Fund

                 

   
Original 
Budget   Revisions   

Revised  
Budget     

Original 
 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES                                
Taxes:                                

   $  2,831,855     $  57,487     $  2,889,342     $  2,895,064     $  63,209   
    1,534,296      193,921      1,728,217      1,768,751      234,455   
    3,378,613      720,502      4,099,115      4,108,313      729,700   
    855,267      125,776      981,043      995,683      140,416   

Total taxes     8,600,031      1,097,686      9,697,717      9,767,811      1,167,780   
    131,317      5,013      136,330      135,008      3,691   
    138,654      19,826      158,480      161,321      22,667   

Charges for services     63,894      13,368      77,262      78,407      14,513   
Miscellaneous     122,440      48,203      170,643      249,429      126,989   
Other sources     733,443      (61,968)      671,475      669,671      (63,772)   

    10,000      -      10,000      4,009      (5,991)   
    224,767      137,665      362,432      362,432      137,665   
    51,373      (13,474)      37,899      40,670      (10,703)   
    641,021      158,324      799,345      870,204      229,183   
    10,716,940      1,404,643      12,121,583      12,338,962      1,622,022   

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES                                
    962,418      188,142      1,150,560      1,121,938      (159,520)   
    491,948      158,984      650,932      588,717      (96,769)   
    1,361,105      9,389      1,370,494      1,358,055      3,050   
    2,906,403      (404,308)      2,502,095      2,440,925      465,478   
    -      395,493      395,493      395,493      (395,493)   
    2,226,568      67,729      2,294,297      2,162,304      64,264   
    1,140,928      (7,961)      1,132,967      1,093,022      47,906   
    847,305      (29,725)      817,580      817,580      29,725   

Debt service - issuance costs     10,000      (4,000)      6,000      5,475      4,525   
Commercial paper program     6,750      (4,161)      2,589      2,589      4,161   

    28,025      (13,400)      14,625      13,535      14,490   
    4,887      -      4,887      3,957      930   

D.C. retiree health contribution     50,300      2,700      53,000      53,000      (2,700)   
    3,781      -      3,781      3,771      10   

Convention center transfer     180,283      (92)      180,191      157,563      22,720   
    26,706      (3,778)      22,928      22,928      3,778   
    -      22,400      22,400      20,945      (20,945)   

Workforce investments     72,449      29,815      102,264      -      72,449   
    -      9,556      9,556      -      -   
    354,794      79,817      434,611      434,611      (79,817)   
    5,000      (2)      4,998      4,998      2   
    29,417      (14,304)      15,113      -      29,417   
    10,709,067      482,294      11,191,361      10,701,406      7,661   
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

The 

The District of Columbia 
to account for the tobacco litigation settlement activities of the District.

The 

The Universal Paid Leave Fund

The 

The 

The Highway Trust Fund
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

                             
              
   Tax                        
          Universal        Fund   Totals  
          Paid       Highway        
       PILOT   Leave     Fund   Trust   2022   2021  

ASSETS                                                        
Current assets:                                                        

accounts):                                                        
Taxes    $  -     $  -     $  -     $  -     $  2,341     $  -     $  2,978     $  5,319     $  5,538   
Accounts     17      27,696      -      6,552      -      -      -      34,265      31,387   
Due from component units     1,000      -      -      -      665      -      -      1,665      1,665   

    1,636      -      1,422      -      1,339      -      -      4,397      10,007   
Other current assets     -      14      -      -      -      -      -      14      228   

    37,645      48,204      60,266      547,056      79,438      -      16,271      788,880      825,848   
    -      -      -      -      -      -      -      -      2,415   

Total assets                                      
                                                        
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCE                                                        
Current liabilities:                                                        

Accounts payable    $  -     $  -     $  -     $  3,374     $  -     $  -     $  8,573     $  11,947     $  9,343   
Compensation payable     -      -      -      53      -      -      182      235      202   

    1,000      -      -      2,455      56,395      -      871      60,721      151,663   
Due to component units     1,122      -      -      -      -      -      -      1,122      198   
Other current liabilities     -      -      4      4,719      1      -      1,241      5,965      4,586   

    -      -      -      -      311      -      -      311      1,134   
    2,122      -      4      10,601      56,707      -      10,867      80,301      167,126   

                                                        
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:                                                        

Unavailable revenues     -      -      -      -      2,242      -      -      2,242      2,668   
                                                        
FUND BALANCES                                                        

    38,176      75,914      61,684      543,007      24,834      -      8,382      751,997      707,294   
    38,176      75,914      61,684      543,007      24,834      -      8,382      751,997      707,294   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

                             
              
   Tax                        
          Universal        Fund   Totals  
          Paid       Highway        
       PILOT   Leave     Fund   Trust   2022   2021  

REVENUES                                                        
   $  19,796     $  -     $  21,619     $  -     $  -     $  -     $  -     $  41,415     $  43,215   
    17,963      -      14,555      -      12,429      -      -      44,947      16,277   

Gross receipts taxes     -      -      -      -      51,350      -      -      51,350      46,537   
Charge for services     -      -      -      335,551      -      -      -      335,551      308,151   
Interest     1,718      338      251      1,959      104      -      13      4,383      1,959   
Tobacco settlement revenue     -      48,083      -      -      -      -      -      48,083      41,541   
Other     -      -      -      -      6,131      -      -      6,131      6,173   

Total revenues     39,477      48,421      36,425      337,510      70,014      -      13      531,860      463,853   
EXPENDITURES                                                        

    39,279      242      12,360      -      1,955      -      -      53,836      46,854   
    -      -      -      80,231      -      -      -      80,231      61,201   

Capital outlay     -      -      -      -      -      -      40,362      40,362      36,147   
    18,397      29,615      25,825      -      -      3,995      -      77,832      76,519   

Interest     5,237      16,029      7,042      -      -      10,622      -      38,930      42,988   
    62,913      45,886      45,227      80,231      1,955      14,617      40,362      291,191      263,709   

                                                        

    (23,436)      2,535      (8,802)      257,279      68,059      (14,617)      (40,349)      240,669      200,144   
                                                        

                                                       
    2,060      -      7,903      -      -      -      -      9,963      29,408   

Transfers in     -      -      -      -      -      14,617      22,928      37,545      43,538   
Transfers out     (1,000)      -      -      (171,462)      (71,012)      -      -      (243,474)      (206,761)   

    1,060      -      7,903      (171,462)      (71,012)      14,617      22,928      (195,966)      (133,815)   
                                                        

    (22,376)      2,535      (899)      85,817      (2,953)      -      (17,421)      44,703      66,329   
    60,552      73,379      62,583      457,190      27,787      -      25,803      707,294      640,965   
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS - PENSION (AND OTHER EMPLOYEE 
BENEFIT) TRUST FUNDS

(Combining Statements)

Pension (and Other Employee Benefit) Trust Funds are used to account for assets held by the District in a trustee 
capacity. These assets cannot be used to support the District programs. Combining statements are presented for 
the Pension (and Other Employee Benefit) Trust Funds.

The Pension Trust Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources to be used for retirement annuity 
payments at appropriate amounts and times in the future for police officers, firefighters and public school teachers of 
the District. Resources are contributed by employees, the District, and federal government at amounts determined 
by an annual actuarial study.

The District of Columbia Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) Fund is used to account for the receipt of 
monies for postemployment healthcare and life insurance benefits provided under the OPEB plan. Annual District 
contributions are actuarially determined and paid accordingly. No employee contributions are required prior to 
retirement to fund the OPEB plan; however, retirees make contributions as required by the associated substantive 
plan�

The 401(a) Defined Contributions Plan is used to account for the contributions made by the District and the 
associated benefit payments. The District contributes 5% of eligible employees’ base salary for all employees, 
except detention officers. The District contributes 5.5% of the base salary of detention officers. Participants do not 
make any contributions to the Plan.

The 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan is used to account for tax deferred compensation. The contributions are 
made by eligible employees towards their retirement and the associated benefit payments. The Plan’s assets are 
held in trust by the District for the exclusive benefit of Plan members and their beneficiaries.

The 403(b) Tax Sheltered Annuity Plan is used to account for contributions made by eligible District of Columbia 
Public Schools (DCPS) employees towards their retirement and the associate benefit payments. The District sponsors 
an annuity purchase plan with insurance companies and other issuers in accordance with IRC Section 403(b) for 
public teachers covered by the District Retirement Program. The District does not contribute to this plan and has 
no liability to the plan� 
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

                          
   Pension Trust Funds          

        Other       Sheltered   Totals  
   and Fire            Annuity      2021,  
   Fighters       Plan   Plan   Plan   2022   as restated  

ASSETS                                                  
   $  166,484     $  62,042     $  56,650     $  -     $  -     $  -     $  285,176     $  144,465   

Investments                                                  
    3,222,109      1,200,520      964,759      1,109,696      731,081      288,893      7,517,058      9,575,330   
    1,736,819      647,119      581,958      25,524      46,292      27,615      3,065,327      3,837,599   

Real estate     918,789      342,330      -      -      -      155      1,261,274      1,002,491   
    872,858      325,217      -      -      -      -      1,198,075      943,089   
    -      -      58,116      -      -      -      58,116      51,585   
    -      -      -      106,000      303,352      -      409,352      401,504   

Total investments     6,750,575      2,515,186      1,604,833      1,241,220      1,080,725      316,663      13,509,202      15,811,598   
Receivables                                                  

Loan receivable     -      -      -      -      -      2,224      2,224      2,187   
    1,951      2,576      -      3,567      38,930      -      47,024      47,314   

Other receivables     9,493      3,537      15,767      64      36      -      28,897      16,184   
    708      264      -      -      -      -      972      1,825   

Total receivables     12,152      6,377      15,767      3,631      38,966      2,224      79,117      67,510   
Depreciable capital assets, net     7,565      2,819      -      -      -      -      10,384      11,702   

Total assets     6,936,776      2,586,424      1,677,250      1,244,851      1,119,691      318,887      13,883,879      16,035,275   
                                                  
LIABILITIES                                                  

Accounts payable     6,165      2,259      26,963      -      -      -      35,387      31,762   
    479      179      -      -      -      -      658      624   

Other current liabilities     21,453      7,993      -      2,387      941      -      32,774      30,658   
Other long-term liabilities     8,234      3,068      -      -      -      -      11,302      12,803   

    36,331      13,499      26,963      2,387      941      -      80,121      75,847   
                                                  
NET POSITION                                                  

                                                 
    6,900,445      2,572,925      -      -      -      -      9,473,370      10,935,702   
    -      -      1,650,287      -      -      -      1,650,287      2,025,062   
    -      -      -      1,242,464      1,118,750      318,887      2,680,101      2,998,664   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

                      
  Pension Trust Funds        

      Other       Sheltered  Totals  
  and Fire           Annuity    2021,  
  Fighters      Plan   Plan   Plan  2022  as restated  

ADDITIONS                                          
Contributions:                                          

 $  108,965   $  75,060     $  53,000     $  83,808     $  -     $  -   $  320,833   $  315,911   
  36,997    46,914      1,280      -      126,566      27,043    238,800    228,127   

Total contributions   145,962    121,974      54,280      83,808      126,566      27,043    559,633    544,038   
                                          
Investment earnings:                                          

 
   fair value of investments   (1,095,540)    (408,303)      (412,078)      (268,055)      (203,654)      (48,111)    (2,435,741)    2,670,178   
Other revenue   -    -      263      -      -      -    263    425   

  66,820    24,879      17,314      9,198      26,151      3,224    147,586    104,191   
Total investment gain (loss)   (1,028,720)    (383,424)      (394,501)      (258,857)      (177,503)      (44,887)    (2,287,892)    2,774,794   
Less: investment expenses   (16,015)    (5,967)      (4,392)      (4,144)      (5,920)      -    (36,438)    (42,054)   

  (1,044,735)    (389,391)      (398,893)      (263,001)      (183,423)      (44,887)    (2,324,330)    2,732,740   
Other   2,338    871      -      -      1,170      92,258    96,637    4,942   

Total additions   (896,435)    (266,546)      (344,613)      (179,193)      (55,687)      74,414    (1,668,060)    3,281,720   
                                          
DEDUCTIONS                                          

  182,161    100,588      29,288      61,481      70,327      23,128    466,973    414,411   
  12,094    4,508      874      870      458      312    19,116    18,829   

Other   -    -      -      600      551      370    1,521    1,707   
  194,255    105,096      30,162      62,951      71,336      23,810    487,610    434,947   

Change in net position   (1,090,690)    (371,642)      (374,775)      (242,144)      (127,023)      50,604    (2,155,670)    2,846,773   
  7,991,135    2,944,567      2,025,062      1,484,608      1,245,773      268,283    15,959,428    13,112,655   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
SCHEDULE OF BUDGETARY BASIS EXPENDITURES

              
   Budget        
   Original   Revised      

                         
   $  12,185     $  15,643     $  14,546     $  1,097   
    3,705      3,590      3,516      74   

Captive insurance agency     5,886      8,496      8,085      411   
    1,897      1,956      1,942      14   

Council of the District of Columbia     30,582      29,024      29,024      -   
Department of human resources     12,245      12,779      12,627      152   
Department of general services     307,003      417,380      411,936      5,444   

    22,147      22,147      18,559      3,588   
    17,241      19,550      17,275      2,275   
    1,638      1,638      1,506      132   

Metropolitan washington council of governments     595      595      555      40   
    1,912      1,937      1,343      594   
    23,439      23,439      15,306      8,133   
    30,152      141,686      140,445      1,241   
    1,982      2,139      1,662      477   
    2,234      2,388      2,381      7   
    31,824      31,988      31,547      441   
    2,586      2,586      2,359      227   
    4,104      4,276      4,272      4   
    143,139      143,887      135,979      7,908   
    193,859      634,183      631,903      2,280   
    85,815      89,125      89,057      68   
    10,814      7,555      7,504      51   
    6,876      6,632      5,257      1,375   
    22,684      19,245      17,196      2,049   
    4,535      4,690      4,573      117   
    3,409      3,323      3,118      205   
    1,130      1,125      957      168   
    1,385      1,385      1,307      78   
    6,386      6,361      6,351      10   
    1,315      1,250      1,227      23   
    241      289      268      21   

Tax revision commission     989      13      13      -   
Uniform law commission     60      60      58      2   

    995,994      1,662,360      1,623,654      38,706   
                         
    50,250      50,540      35,774      14,766   
    38,284      49,130      44,963      4,167   
    135,231      153,458      56,796      96,662   
    21,721      25,035      24,425      610   
    175,252      182,110      169,156      12,954   
    166,684      166,684      166,684      -   
    14,771      14,150      14,132      18   
    17,620      16,201      15,432      769   

 
    141,571      172,485      138,782      33,703   
    4,136      3,761      3,672      89   
    3,858      3,899      3,891      8   

Real property tax appeals commission     1,776      1,776      1,714      62   
Rental housing commission     1,360      1,350      1,294      56   

    772,514      840,579      676,715      163,864   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
SCHEDULE OF BUDGETARY BASIS EXPENDITURES

              
   Budget        
   Original   Revised      

                         
    395      473      462      11   

Corrections information council     893      909      906      3   
    907      897      848      49   
    3,836      3,873      3,720      153   

Department of corrections     187,221      186,796      182,310      4,486   
Department of forensic sciences     28,927      32,085      31,177      908   
Department of youth rehabilitation services     85,461      83,398      83,232      166   

    16,204      16,987      15,142      1,845   
District of Columbia sentencing commission     1,628      1,631      1,629      2   

    268,729      272,732      269,683      3,049   
    107,624      638,630      506,077      132,553   
    308      308      308      -   
    505,946      524,656      519,474      5,182   
    10,935      10,395      10,172      223   
    8,966      7,754      7,065      689   
    28,710      21,008      20,364      644   
    2,892      2,817      2,660      157   
    2,533      2,224      2,065      159   
    13,970      13,734      13,277      457   
    2,399      3,125      3,109      16   
    54,466      51,535      50,812      723   
    105,944      90,712      86,663      4,049   
    108,966      108,966      108,966      -   
    1,547,860      2,075,645      1,920,121      155,524   
                         

Department of employment services     224,917      211,196      181,153      30,043   
    69,251      72,957      71,645      1,312   
    11,588      11,034      10,486      548   

District of Columbia public charter schools     1,011,334      1,018,224      1,018,224      -   
    -      9,995      9,995      -   

District of Columbia public schools     1,046,975      692,957      659,553      33,404   
    -      385,498      385,498      -   

District of Columbia public library     75,357      76,109      73,929      2,180   
District of Columbia state athletics commission     1,270      1,190      1,190      -   

    58,454      58,274      49,744      8,530   
    47,636      35,081      33,995      1,086   
    702,954      1,315,325      781,573      533,752   
    107,782      102,096      101,913      183   
    2,361      2,330      2,314      16   
    75,060      75,060      74,635      425   
    5,480      2,451      2,392      59   
    93,314      93,781      93,725      56   
    3,533,733      4,163,558      3,551,964      611,594   
                         
    218,548      233,323      213,878      19,445   
    -      1,600      1,600      -   
    57,454      65,446      57,949      7,497   

Department of behavioral health     342,824      361,583      336,460      25,123   
Department of health     280,805      477,758      301,506      176,252   

    3,515,661      4,140,596      4,021,133      119,463   
Department of human services     719,987      1,002,492      939,779      62,713   

    196,547      169,095      161,545      7,550   
    15,000      22,000      22,000      -   
    835      835      -      835   
    2,923      2,148      2,096      52   
    935      364      49      315   
    5,351,519      6,477,240      6,057,995      419,245   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
SCHEDULE OF BUDGETARY BASIS EXPENDITURES

              
   Budget        
   Original   Revised      

                         
    10,495      10,501      9,719      782   
    90,589      77,132      71,264      5,868   
    239,742      232,573      195,507      37,066   

Department of for-hire vehicles     22,649      20,448      18,557      1,891   
    34,025      31,885      29,633      2,252   

Department of motor vehicles     48,281      47,025      44,889      2,136   
Department of public works     175,958      183,504      176,421      7,083   

    170,096      164,939      146,273      18,666   
    1,244      1,244      1,244      -   
    11,010      10,158      10,138      20   
    18,045      17,321      16,876      445   

Washington metropolitan area transit authority     166      166      166      -   
Washington metropolitan area transit commission     457,525      451,269      447,069      4,200   

    1,279,825      1,248,165      1,167,756      80,409   
Other                          

    865,770      836,045      833,313      2,732   
Debt service - issuance costs     10,000      6,000      5,475      525   
Commercial paper program     6,750      2,589      2,589      -   

    28,025      14,625      13,535      1,090   
Inaugural expenses     -      -      -      -   

    4,887      4,887      3,957      930   
D.C. retiree health contribution     50,300      53,000      53,000      -   

    3,781      3,781      3,771      10   
Convention center transfer     180,283      220,191      197,563      22,628   

    26,706      22,928      22,928      -   
    25,000      47,701      46,246      1,455   

Workforce investments     72,449      102,264      -      102,264   
    -      9,556      -      9,556   
    354,794      434,611      434,611      -   
    5,000      4,998      4,998      -   
    301,881      15,113      -      15,113   

Total other     1,935,626      1,778,289      1,621,986      156,303   
Total                  
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
SCHEDULE OF BUDGETARY BASIS OPERATIONS BY SOURCE OF FUNDS

                 
    

    
Original 
Budget  

Revised 
Budget    

Original 
Budget  

Revised 
Budget    

                                
$  12,185   $  13,462   $  13,150   $  312   $  -   $  -   $  -   $  -   
 3,517    3,517    3,460    57    188    73    56    17   

Captive insurance agency  5,213    7,933    7,796    137    673    505    231    274   
 1,897    1,956    1,942    14    -    -    -    -   

Council of the District of Columbia  30,582    29,024    29,024    -    -    -    -    -   
Department of human resources  11,495    11,305    11,153    152    750    590    590    -   
Department of general services  300,962    408,526    403,103    5,423    6,041    3,576    3,555    21   

 22,147    22,147    18,559    3,588    -    -    -    -   
 13,118    13,718    13,360    358    -    -    -    -   
 1,638    1,638    1,506    132    -    -    -    -   

Metropolitan washington council of governments  595    595    555    40    -    -    -    -   
 1,912    1,937    1,343    594    -    -    -    -   
 23,439    23,439    15,306    8,133    -    -    -    -   
 28,276    139,496    138,304    1,192    1,876    1,608    1,559    49   
 1,349    1,349    1,270    79    -    -    -    -   
 2,234    2,388    2,381    7    -    -    -    -   
 31,581    31,779    31,343    436    243    209    204    5   
 2,586    2,586    2,359    227    -    -    -    -   
 4,104    4,276    4,272    4    -    -    -    -   
 92,816    91,770    90,265    1,505    25,621    20,512    20,286    226   
 147,888    158,856    158,747    109    45,521    17,791    15,622    2,169   
 72,928    73,138    73,070    68    12,230    11,987    11,987    -   
 10,814    7,553    7,504    49    -    -    -    -   
 6,876    6,632    5,257    1,375    -    -    -    -   
 19,673    16,234    14,967    1,267    -    -    -    -   
 3,435    3,732    3,617    115    1,100    958    956    2   
 3,409    3,323    3,118    205    -    -    -    -   
 1,125    1,125    957    168    5    -    -    -   
 1,385    1,385    1,307    78    -    -    -    -   
 6,386    6,361    6,351    10    -    -    -    -   
 1,315    1,250    1,227    23    -    -    -    -   
 241    248    248    -    -    -    -    -   

Tax revision commission  989    13    13    -    -    -    -    -   
Uniform law commission  60    60    58    2    -    -    -    -   

 868,170    1,092,751    1,066,892    25,859    94,248    57,809    55,046    2,763   
                                
 250    550    550    -    50,000    49,990    35,224    14,766   
 37,523    42,323    38,535    3,788    -    4,309    4,309    -   
 33,447    18,123    17,163    960    6,100    4,720    3,007    1,713   
 21,150    20,981    20,896    85    -    3,549    3,035    514   
 175,252    182,110    169,156    12,954    -    -    -    -   
 -    166,684    166,684    -    -    -    -    -   
 2,754    2,934    2,916    18    12,017    11,216    11,216    -   
 16,964    15,134    14,727    407    100    32    32    -   

 
 121,058    86,797    86,214    583    4,613    30,832    4,620    26,212   
 3,258    3,155    3,125    30    468    468    409    59   
 3,858    3,899    3,891    8    -    -    -    -   

Real property tax appeals commission  1,776    1,776    1,714    62    -    -    -    -   
Rental housing commission  1,360    1,350    1,294    56    -    -    -    -   

 418,650    545,816    526,865    18,951    73,298    105,116    61,852    43,264   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
SCHEDULE OF BUDGETARY BASIS OPERATIONS BY SOURCE OF FUNDS

                 
 Private Grants   

 
Original 
Budget  

Revised 
Budget    

Original 
Budget  

Revised 
Budget    

                                
$  -   $  -   $  (6)   $  6   $  -   $  2,181   $  1,402   $  779   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Captive insurance agency  -    -    -    -    -    58    58    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Council of the District of Columbia  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
Department of human resources  -    -    -    -    -    884    884    -   
Department of general services  -    117    117    -    -    5,161    5,161    -   

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    896    247    649    4,123    4,936    3,668    1,268   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Metropolitan washington council of governments  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    582    582    -   
 -    -    -    -    633    790    392    398   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 568    719    614    105    24,134    30,886    24,814    6,072   
 -    -    -    -    450    457,536    457,534    2   
 -    -    -    -    657    4,000    4,000    -   
 -    2    -    2    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    3,011    3,011    2,229    782   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    41    20    21    -    -    -    -   

Tax revision commission  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
Uniform law commission  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

 568    1,775    992    783    33,008    510,025    500,724    9,301   
                                
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    98    88    10    761    2,400    2,031    369   
 -    -    -    -    95,684    130,615    36,626    93,989   
 -    15    15    -    571    490    479    11   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    166,684    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 10    53    43    10    546    982    630    352   

 
 -    -    -    -    15,900    54,856    47,948    6,908   
 -    -    -    -    410    138    138    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Real property tax appeals commission  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
Rental housing commission  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

 10    166    146    20    280,556    189,481    87,852    101,629   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
SCHEDULE OF BUDGETARY BASIS OPERATIONS BY SOURCE OF FUNDS

                 
    

    
Original 
Budget  

Revised 
Budget    

Original 
Budget  

Revised 
Budget    

                                
 65    65    54    11    -    -    -    -   

Corrections information council  893    909    906    3    -    -    -    -   
 907    897    848    49    -    -    -    -   
 1,536    1,460    1,408    52    -    -    -    -   

Department of corrections  162,704    160,152    159,649    503    24,517    25,630    22,267    3,363   
Department of forensic sciences  28,433    30,666    30,324    342    -    -    -    -   
Department of youth rehabilitation services  85,071    82,822    82,809    13    -    60    54    6   

 5,237    5,670    5,430    240    148    146    145    1   
District of Columbia sentencing commission  1,628    1,631    1,629    2    -    -    -    -   

 267,743    270,301    268,549    1,752    986    576    567    9   
 5,667    9,667    9,634    33    -    -    -    -   
 8    8    8    -    -    -    -    -   
 493,814    512,300    510,491    1,809    5,932    3,673    3,673    -   
 10,785    9,792    9,595    197    -    -    -    -   
 8,561    7,157    6,959    198    -    -    -    -   
 14,780    10,699    10,055    644    -    -    -    -   
 2,892    2,817    2,660    157    -    -    -    -   
 1,916    1,765    1,606    159    -    -    -    -   
 13,445    13,232    12,944    288    -    -    -    -   
 2,399    3,125    3,109    16    -    -    -    -   
 29,569    27,730    27,704    26    24,897    23,305    22,945    360   
 53,050    52,947    50,741    2,206    4,556    2,326    2,326    -   
 108,966    108,966    108,966    -    -    -    -    -   
 1,300,069    1,314,778    1,306,078    8,700    61,036    55,716    51,977    3,739   
                                

Department of employment services  56,589    63,315    61,894    1,421    69,890    50,678    47,850    2,828   
 61,156    65,720    64,504    1,216    2,059    2,933    2,845    88   
 -    -    -    -    10,588    10,072    9,524    548   

District of Columbia public charter schools  1,011,334    1,018,224    1,018,224    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    9,995    9,995    -    -    -    -    -   

District of Columbia public schools  1,006,498    615,105    593,810    21,295    10,128    7,081    6,821    260   
 -    385,498    385,498    -    -    -    -    -   

District of Columbia public library  71,726    72,565    71,326    1,239    1,300    372    255    117   
District of Columbia state athletics commission  1,170    1,090    1,090    -    100    100    100    -   

 58,454    58,274    49,744    8,530    -    -    -    -   
 25,336    20,469    19,383    1,086    -    -    -    -   
 234,895    238,755    217,187    21,568    1,623    1,763    1,528    235   
 107,782    102,096    101,913    183    -    -    -    -   
 2,361    2,330    2,314    16    -    -    -    -   
 75,060    75,060    74,635    425    -    -    -    -   
 5,480    2,451    2,392    59    -    -    -    -   
 92,874    93,642    93,586    56    -    -    -    -   
 2,810,715    2,824,589    2,767,495    57,094    95,688    72,999    68,923    4,076   
                                
 144,992    146,296    146,204    92    1,000    871    871    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 45,860    46,468    45,695    773    -    -    -    -   

Department of behavioral health  287,559    289,683    288,571    1,112    2,687    1,635    1,604    31   
Department of health  88,876    90,139    89,219    920    19,171    22,856    20,135    2,721   

 950,448    1,041,019    942,007    99,012    6,434    4,487    2,021    2,466   
Department of human services  510,129    513,359    490,097    23,262    900    23    10    13   

 134,064    103,967    103,799    168    14,755    8,147    7,926    221   
 15,000    22,000    22,000    -    -    -    -    -   
 835    835    -    835    -    -    -    -   
 2,923    2,148    2,096    52    -    -    -    -   
 935    364    49    315    -    -    -    -   
 2,181,621    2,256,278    2,129,737    126,541    44,947    38,019    32,567    5,452   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
SCHEDULE OF BUDGETARY BASIS OPERATIONS BY SOURCE OF FUNDS

                 
 Private Grants   

 
Original 
Budget  

Revised 
Budget    

Original 
Budget  

Revised 
Budget    

                                
 -    -    -    -    330    408    408    -   

Corrections information council  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    2,300    2,413    2,312    101   

Department of corrections  -    458    161    297    -    556    233    323   
Department of forensic sciences  -    916    844    72    494    503    9    494   
Department of youth rehabilitation services  -    17    17    -    390    499    352    147   

 -    -    -    -    10,819    11,171    9,567    1,604   
District of Columbia sentencing commission  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

 -    -    -    -    -    1,855    567    1,288   
 -    -    -    -    101,957    628,963    496,443    132,520   
 -    -    -    -    300    300    300    -   
 -    303    121    182    6,200    8,380    5,189    3,191   
 -    217    191    26    150    386    386    -   
 -    -    -    -    405    597    106    491   
 -    -    -    -    13,930    10,309    10,309    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    617    459    459    -   
 -    -    -    -    525    502    333    169   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    500    163    337   
 -    -    -    -    48,338    35,439    33,596    1,843   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    1,911    1,334    577    186,755    703,240    560,732    142,508   
                                

Department of employment services  928    1,729    633    1,096    97,510    95,474    70,776    24,698   
 -    10    3    7    6,036    4,294    4,293    1   
 -    -    -    -    1,000    962    962    -   

District of Columbia public charter schools  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

District of Columbia public schools  2,650    10,444    3,859    6,585    27,699    60,327    55,063    5,264   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

District of Columbia public library  17    20    3    17    2,314    3,152    2,345    807   
District of Columbia state athletics commission  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 115    115    115    -    22,185    14,497    14,497    -   
 147    338    133    205    466,289    1,074,469    562,725    511,744   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    440    139    139    -   
 3,857    12,656    4,746    7,910    623,473    1,253,314    710,800    542,514   
                                
 329    531    466    65    72,227    85,625    66,337    19,288   
 -    -    -    -    -    1,600    1,600    -   
 -    -    -    -    11,594    18,978    12,254    6,724   

Department of behavioral health  647    706    220    486    51,931    69,559    46,065    23,494   
Department of health  43    349    241    108    172,715    364,414    191,911    172,503   

 -    -    -    -    2,558,779    3,095,090    3,077,105    17,985   
Department of human services  -    5    5    -    208,958    489,105    449,667    39,438   

 -    -    -    -    47,728    56,981    49,820    7,161   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 1,019    1,591    932    659    3,123,932    4,181,352    3,894,759    286,593   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
SCHEDULE OF BUDGETARY BASIS OPERATIONS BY SOURCE OF FUNDS

                 
    

    
Original 
Budget  

Revised 
Budget    

Original 
Budget  

Revised 
Budget    

                                
 1,550    1,617    1,236    381    8,945    8,884    8,483    401   
 47,843    38,815    37,572    1,243    42,746    38,317    33,692    4,625   
 22,229    53,912    53,004    908    98,116    87,547    73,538    14,009   

Department of for-hire vehicles  13,702    14,154    13,507    647    8,797    6,294    5,050    1,244   
Department of insurance, securities 

 1,695    1,207    1,207    -    32,330    29,934    28,216    1,718   
Department of motor vehicles  38,965    39,002    38,065    937    8,986    7,693    6,803    890   
Department of public works  161,359    173,461    172,066    1,395    14,599    9,964    4,355    5,609   

 132,853    124,391    123,674    717    18,818    18,212    17,596    616   
 

 1,244    1,244    1,244    -    -    -    -    -   
 675    625    605    20    10,335    9,533    9,533    -   
 -    -    -    -    17,450    16,726    16,341    385   

Washington metropolitan area transit authority  166    166    166    -    -    -    -    -   
Washington metropolitan area transit 
   commission  429,525    423,269    419,069    4,200    28,000    28,000    28,000    -   

 851,806    871,863    861,415    10,448    289,122    261,104    231,607    29,497   
Other                                 

 839,216    809,491    809,491    -    8,089    8,089    8,089    -   
Debt service - issuance costs  10,000    6,000    5,475    525    -    -    -    -   
Commercial paper program  6,750    2,589    2,589    -    -    -    -    -   

 28,025    14,625    13,535    1,090    -    -    -    -   
 4,887    4,887    3,957    930    -    -    -    -   

D.C. retiree health contribution  50,300    53,000    53,000    -    -    -    -    -   
 3,781    3,781    3,771    10    -    -    -    -   

Convention center transfer  175,977    176,977    154,349    22,628    4,306    3,214    3,214    -   
 26,706    22,928    22,928    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    22,400    20,945    1,455    -    -    -    -   

Workforce investments  72,449    102,264    -    102,264    -    -    -    -   
 -    9,556    -    9,556    -    -    -    -   
 241,765    281,063    281,063    -    113,029    153,548    153,548    -   
 5,000    4,998    4,998    -    -    -    -    -   
 19,024    15,113    -    15,113    10,393    -    -    -   

Total other  1,483,880    1,529,672    1,376,101    153,571    135,817    164,851    164,851    -   
Total                 
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
SCHEDULE OF BUDGETARY BASIS OPERATIONS BY SOURCE OF FUNDS

                 
 Private Grants   

 
Original 
Budget  

Revised 
Budget    

Original 
Budget  

Revised 
Budget    

                                
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 2,556    3,373    158    3,215    116,841    87,741    68,807    18,934   

Department of for-hire vehicles  -    -    -    -    150    -    -    -   
Department of insurance, securities 

 -    -    -    -    -    744    210    534   
Department of motor vehicles  -    -    -    -    330    330    21    309   
Department of public works  -    79    -    79    -    -    -    -   

 -    -    -    -    18,425    22,336    5,003    17,333   
 

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 14    14    6    8    581    581    529    52   

Washington metropolitan area transit authority  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
Washington metropolitan area transit 
   commission  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

 2,570    3,466    164    3,302    136,327    111,732    74,570    37,162   
Other                                 

 -    -    -    -    18,465    18,465    15,733    2,732   
Debt service - issuance costs  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
Commercial paper program  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

D.C. retiree health contribution  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Convention center transfer  -    -    -    -    -    40,000    40,000    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    25,000    25,301    25,301    -   

Workforce investments  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    272,464    -    -    -   

Total other  -    -    -    -    315,929    83,766    81,034    2,732   
Total                 
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
SCHEDULE OF BUDGET REVISIONS

                    
     

   
Original 
Budget   Revisions   

Revised 
Budget   

Original 
Budget   Revisions   

Revised 
Budget

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES                                      
Taxes:                                      

   $  2,831,855     $  57,487     $  2,889,342     $  -     $  -     $  -   
    1,534,296      193,921      1,728,217      -      -      -   
    3,378,613      720,502      4,099,115      -      -      -   
    855,267      125,776      981,043      -      -      -   

Total taxes     8,600,031      1,097,686      9,697,717      -      -      -   
    131,317      5,013      136,330      -      -      -   
    138,654      19,826      158,480      -      -      -   

Charges for services     63,894      13,368      77,262      -      -      -   
Miscellaneous     122,440      48,203      170,643      -      -      -   
Other sources     -      -      -      733,443      (61,968)      671,475   

    -      -      -      -      -      -   
Operating grants     -      -      -      -      -      -   

    10,000      -      10,000      -      -      -   
    157,797      104,227      262,024      66,970      33,438      100,408   
    51,373      (13,474)      37,899      -      -      -   
    641,021      158,324      799,345      -      -      -   
    9,916,527      1,433,173      11,349,700      800,413      (28,530)      771,883   

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES                                      
    868,170      224,581      1,092,751      94,248      (36,439)      57,809   
    418,650      127,166      545,816      73,298      31,818      105,116   
    1,300,069      14,709      1,314,778      61,036      (5,320)      55,716   
    2,810,715      (381,619)      2,429,096      95,688      (22,689)      72,999   
    -      395,493      395,493      -      -      -   
    2,181,621      74,657      2,256,278      44,947      (6,928)      38,019   
    851,806      20,057      871,863      289,122      (28,018)      261,104   
    839,216      (29,725)      809,491      8,089      -      8,089   

Debt service - issuance costs     10,000      (4,000)      6,000      -      -      -   
Commercial paper program     6,750      (4,161)      2,589      -      -      -   

    28,025      (13,400)      14,625      -      -      -   
Inaugural expenses     -      -      -      -      -      -   

    4,887      -      4,887      -      -      -   
D.C. retiree health contribution     50,300      2,700      53,000      -      -      -   

    3,781      -      3,781      -      -      -   
Convention center transfer     175,977      1,000      176,977      4,306      (1,092)      3,214   

    26,706      (3,778)      22,928      -      -      -   
    -      22,400      22,400      -      -      -   

Workforce investments     72,449      29,815      102,264      -      -      -   
    -      9,556      9,556      -      -      -   
    241,765      39,298      281,063      113,029      40,519      153,548   
    5,000      (2)      4,998      -      -      -   
    19,024      (3,911)      15,113      10,393      (10,393)      -   
    9,914,911      520,836      10,435,747      794,156      (38,542)      755,614   
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
SCHEDULE OF BUDGET REVISIONS

                    
      

   
Original 
Budget   Revisions   

Revised 
Budget   

Original 
Budget   Revisions   

Revised 
Budget  

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES                                      
Taxes:                                      

   $  -     $  -     $  -     $  -     $  -     $  -   
    -      -      -      -      -      -   
    -      -      -      -      -      -   
    -      -      -      -      -      -   

Total taxes     -      -      -      -      -      -   
    -      -      -      -      -      -   
    -      -      -      -      -      -   

Charges for services     -      -      -      -      -      -   
Miscellaneous     -      -      -      -      -      -   
Other sources     -      -      -      -      -      -   

    -      -      -      939,931      126,756      1,066,687   
Operating grants     8,024      13,541      21,565      3,760,049      2,206,174      5,966,223   

    -      -      -      -      -      -   
    -      -      -      -      -      -   
    -      -      -      -      -      -   
    -      -      -      -      -      -   
    8,024      13,541      21,565      4,699,980      2,332,930      7,032,910   

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES                                      
    568      1,207      1,775      33,008      477,017      510,025   
    10      156      166      280,556      (91,075)      189,481   
    -      1,911      1,911      186,755      516,485      703,240   
    3,857      8,799      12,656      623,473      629,841      1,253,314   
    -      -      -      -      -      -   
    1,019      572      1,591      3,123,932      1,057,420      4,181,352   
    2,570      896      3,466      136,327      (24,595)      111,732   
    -      -      -      18,465      -      18,465   

Debt service - issuance costs     -      -      -      -      -      -   
Commercial paper program     -      -      -      -      -      -   

    -      -      -      -      -      -   
Inaugural expenses     -      -      -      -      -      -   

    -      -      -      -      -      -   
D.C. retiree health contribution     -      -      -      -      -      -   

    -      -      -      -      -      -   
Convention center transfer     -      -      -      -      40,000      40,000   

    -      -      -      -      -      -   
    -      -      -      25,000      301      25,301   

Workforce investments     -      -      -      -      -      -   
    -      -      -      -      -      -   
    -      -      -      -      -      -   
    -      -      -      -      -      -   
    -      -      -      272,464      (272,464)      -   
    8,024      13,541      21,565      4,699,980      2,332,930      7,032,910   
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Source: 

 
 

 
NET POSITION   2013   2014   2015     2017   2018   2019   2020   2021   2022  

                                                             
   $  2,849,043     $  2,830,199     $  2,639,069     $  2,835,463     $  3,204,028     $  3,467,965     $  3,571,065     $  3,232,889     $  3,944,820     $  3,138,401   
    1,264,682      1,195,364      1,594,809      1,440,889      1,538,687      1,727,770      1,803,748      1,891,026      2,374,782      2,341,832   
    (632,045)      (456,827)      (134,430)      170,315      132,888      (44,334)      698,133      1,210,924      889,510      2,766,679   
    3,481,680      3,568,736      4,099,448      4,446,667      4,875,603      5,151,401      6,072,946      6,334,839      7,209,112      8,246,912   
                                                                                 
    427      270      169      330      79,700      72,469      68,849      70,136      62,610      49,487   
    241,952      260,645      312,483      364,237      416,373      459,203      503,431      90,550      45,158      165,212   
    3,911      4,012      4,271      4,184      11,185      4,240      13,711      6,530      11,036      16,028   
    246,290      264,927      316,923      368,751      507,258      535,912      585,991      167,216      118,804      230,727   
                                                                                           
    2,849,470      2,830,469      2,639,238      2,835,793      3,283,728      3,540,434      3,639,914      3,303,025      4,007,430      3,187,888   
    1,506,634      1,456,009      1,907,292      1,805,126      1,955,060      2,186,973      2,307,179      1,981,576      2,419,940      2,507,044   
    (628,134)      (452,815)      (130,159)      174,499      144,073      (40,094)      711,844      1,217,454      900,546      2,782,707   
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  2013  2014  2015   2017  2018  2019  2020  2021  2022  

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES                      
                     
 $  993,774   $  929,313   $  1,144,379   $  1,228,553   $  1,085,592   $  1,164,181   $  1,157,810   $  1,297,717   $  1,412,671   $  1,654,463   
  460,082    416,670    474,493    548,314    591,861    724,404    700,346    574,303    722,913    858,316   
  1,497,016    1,568,899    1,715,161    1,799,670    1,594,081    1,623,766    1,673,214    2,009,076    1,880,627    2,242,005   
  2,224,946    2,221,519    2,326,963    2,271,561    2,602,658    2,834,186    2,949,935    3,346,895    3,400,015    3,933,866   
  4,086,722    4,336,730    4,484,943    4,507,123    4,863,087    4,799,268    5,148,903    5,287,152    6,041,025    6,759,631   
  603,423    651,221    705,766    701,559    758,431    812,726    860,918    1,279,342    1,338,065    1,531,347   
  284,851    309,436    335,703    359,097    368,014    419,198    425,753    424,271    458,346    447,069   
  382,530    396,754    404,130    392,638    446,621    435,006    425,812    430,752    424,627    367,790   
  10,533,344    10,830,542    11,591,538    11,808,515    12,310,345    12,812,735    13,342,691    14,649,508    15,678,289    17,794,487   
                                                                       
                                                                       
  136,436    146,067    167,841    172,898    180,307    181,857    268,190    490,046    324,049    364,051   
  170,810    189,566    165,931    183,592    185,842    191,000    229,398    153,533    290,497    353,234   

Others   223,969    165,753    205,189    242,257    228,173    235,193    372,156    248,010    210,174    231,482   
  3,277,118    3,368,565    3,464,746    3,577,091    3,832,821    3,674,019    3,916,440    4,826,314    5,870,607    6,941,860   
  270,813    178,218    224,891    167,948    219,751    261,450    258,500    278,833    309,217    209,696   
  4,079,146    4,048,169    4,228,598    4,343,786    4,646,894    4,543,519    5,044,684    5,996,736    7,004,544    8,100,323   
  (6,454,198)    (6,782,373)    (7,362,940)    (7,464,729)    (7,663,451)    (8,269,216)    (8,298,007)    (8,652,772)    (8,673,745)    (9,694,164)   

General revenues                                                                        
Taxes:                                                                        

  2,012,788    2,118,198    2,315,693    2,504,617    2,651,688    2,713,310    2,888,245    3,061,745    3,152,529    2,876,250   
  1,247,374    1,282,573    1,425,525    1,451,441    1,527,120    1,597,940    1,707,745    1,317,113    1,310,154    1,814,079   
  2,094,179    2,094,754    2,316,727    2,417,206    2,479,847    2,666,690    2,969,289    3,021,673    3,486,898    4,102,718   

Gross receipts taxes   345,852    389,539    361,293    365,305    364,791    368,446    397,684    374,112    373,421    407,580   
Other taxes   400,308    423,354    528,866    498,161    502,117    508,151    583,429    489,988    585,257    738,184   

Investment earnings   6,071    6,810    5,855    11,601    9,288    36,273    53,941    30,176    8,289    40,787   
Miscellaneous   580,097    499,235    406,914    510,330    527,920    500,442    610,479    616,477    675,149    733,696   
Transfers in (out)   68,314    54,966    55,586    53,287    29,616    12,080    8,740    3,381    (43,679)    18,670   

  6,754,983    6,869,429    7,416,459    7,811,948    8,092,387    8,403,332    9,219,552    8,914,665    9,548,018    10,731,964   
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  2013  2014  2015   2017  2018  2019  2020  2021  2022  

                                         
                                         
 $  173,927   $  161,144   $  156,762   $  174,882   $  173,241   $  161,397   $  168,454   $  176,987   $  218,086   $  234,895   

Unemployment compensation   255,645    160,403    119,267    114,633    143,942    131,764    120,010    1,568,065    1,497,798    39,994   
  -    -    -    -    134,104    149,194    149,736    160,055    150,034    142,883   
  429,572    321,547    276,029    289,515    451,287    442,355    438,200    1,905,107    1,865,918    417,772   
                                                                       
                                                                       
  242,460    216,040    212,495    228,183    218,732    210,264    213,072    214,933    266,308    274,794   
  -    -    -    -    123,679    96,925    110,335    98,474    93,030    109,191   
  32,790    9,766    14,561    12,028    25,217    20,789    18,319    1,025,633    1,267,261    25,264   
  275,250    225,806    227,056    240,211    367,628    327,978    341,726    1,339,040    1,626,599    409,249   
  (154,322)    (95,741)    (48,973)    (49,304)    (83,659)    (114,377)    (96,474)    (566,067)    (239,319)    (8,523)   

General revenues                                                                        
Other taxes   131,025    141,760    148,889    145,887    143,728    144,068    142,877    139,833    145,775    136,267   
Investment earnings   7,723    7,340    7,666    8,532    9,645    11,043    12,416    10,840    1,453    2,849   
Miscellaneous   96,161    20,244    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
Transfers   (68,314)    (54,966)    (55,586)    (53,287)    (29,616)    (12,080)    (8,740)    (3,381)    43,679    (18,670)   

  166,595    114,378    100,969    101,132    123,757    143,031    146,553    147,292    190,907    120,446   
                     

                                          
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT                                                                                  

 $  10,962,916   $  11,152,089   $  11,867,567   $  12,098,030   $  12,761,632   $  13,255,090   $  13,780,891   $  16,554,615   $  17,544,207   $  18,212,259   
  4,354,396    4,273,975    4,455,654    4,583,997    5,014,522    4,871,497    5,386,410    7,335,776    8,631,143    8,509,572   
  (6,608,520)    (6,878,114)    (7,411,913)    (7,514,033)    (7,747,110)    (8,383,593)    (8,394,481)    (9,218,839)    (8,913,064)    (9,702,687)   

General revenues   6,921,578    6,983,807    7,517,428    7,913,080    8,216,144    8,546,363    9,366,105    9,061,957    9,738,925    10,852,410   
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Source: 

 
 

 
   2013   2014   2015     2017   2018   2019   2020   2021   2022  
General Fund                                                                                                      

   $  16,015     $  25,668     $  12,734     $  11,631     $  14,969     $  8,270     $  10,303     $  47,769     $  42,809     $  47,652   
    976,071      983,011      1,026,396      1,030,895      1,120,068      1,105,718      1,132,630      1,018,627      1,043,425      1,064,506   
    659,567      744,649      1,047,105      1,325,895      1,541,254      1,635,148      2,041,133      2,193,438      2,463,172      3,780,147   
    97,275      120,331      80,827      20,668      -      27,247      69,250      -      49,300      -   
                                         
                                                                                           
   $  -     $  9,736     $  3,752     $  2     $  -     $  -     $  -     $  -     $  -     $  24,431   
    717,664      639,604      821,872      754,029      675,825      639,734      704,749      1,127,035      973,735      1,308,057   
    -      (114,248)      -      (228,870)      (642,032)      (522,345)      (378,421)      (38,538)      (728,182)      (358,081)   
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Source: 

 
 

 
  2013  2014  2015   2017  2018  2019  2020  2021  2022  
REVENUES                                                              

Taxes  $  6,128,210   $  6,325,257   $  6,988,738   $  7,283,128   $  7,523,653   $  7,824,560   $  8,506,017   $  8,289,764   $  8,867,025   $  10,061,876   
  178,708    143,124    129,283    202,314    176,351    168,486    202,194    158,030    145,147    169,382   
  105,081    102,242    119,658    123,029    127,546    133,938    172,493    141,007    141,467    156,512   

Charges for services   247,426    256,020    290,020    273,404    290,425    305,626    377,699    580,623    578,968    625,205   
Miscellaneous   511,582    552,455    414,500    457,163    470,392    514,926    591,665    585,022    669,761    806,130   
Investment earnings   6,608    6,810    5,855    11,601    14,039    36,273    53,944    30,176    8,289    40,786   

  555,038    519,846    554,342    521,828    535,131    528,300    556,431    920,806    1,307,786    1,614,737   
Operating grants   2,992,893    3,026,937    3,135,295    3,223,211    3,517,441    3,407,169    3,594,143    3,967,059    4,791,855    5,367,902   

Total revenues   10,725,546    10,932,691    11,637,691    12,095,678    12,654,978    12,919,278    14,054,586    14,672,487    16,510,298    18,842,530   
EXPENDITURES                                                                        

  810,803    920,513    1,027,473    1,068,253    1,070,683    1,095,013    1,111,281    1,241,170    1,343,298    2,626,317   
  383,143    411,812    448,244    560,365    578,242    665,315    708,236    523,294    646,196    748,133   
  1,513,469    1,515,470    1,521,196    1,671,804    1,596,144    1,621,278    1,649,122    2,016,966    2,063,113    2,113,334   
  2,084,613    2,128,137    2,246,209    2,309,778    2,500,267    2,735,135    2,789,110    3,143,611    3,321,561    3,738,340   
  4,042,204    4,261,400    4,438,448    4,514,647    4,814,189    4,758,686    5,089,527    5,208,828    5,996,673    6,619,640   
  287,598    329,355    354,686    365,437    390,741    418,694    461,413    610,507    624,524    760,269   
  284,851    309,436    335,703    359,097    368,014    419,198    425,753    424,271    458,346    447,069   

Debt service:                                              
  254,312    306,498    301,001    361,375    333,305    402,532    440,980    481,987    422,540    530,259   

Interest   410,020    422,450    421,549    449,347    470,307    477,632    481,189    540,051    543,675    553,771   
Fiscal charges   8,640    4,895    8,311    3,732    7,849    7,322    6,368    19,525    2,317    13,155   

  672,972    733,843    730,861    814,454    811,461    887,486    928,537    1,041,563    968,532    1,097,185   
  10,079,653    10,609,966    11,102,820    11,663,835    12,129,741    12,600,805    13,162,979    14,210,210    15,422,243    18,150,287   

Capital outlay   1,208,481    1,123,073    1,196,394    1,107,239    1,233,004    1,445,192    1,420,756    1,808,426    1,742,521    1,615,696   
  11,288,134    11,733,039    12,299,214    12,771,074    13,362,745    14,045,997    14,583,735    16,018,636    17,164,764    19,765,983   

  (562,588)    (800,348)    (661,523)    (675,396)    (707,767)    (1,126,719)    (529,149)    (1,346,149)    (654,466)    (923,453)   
                                         

Debt issuance   833,286    597,230    1,034,252    431,815    398,911    1,157,635    1,048,405    1,645,737    193,073    1,524,920   
  25,005    475,305    231,255    95,575    1,168,615    401,095    290,000    1,647,745    -    1,377,969   
  154,681    85,679    155,540    84,235    177,402    163,318    157,045    663,009    -    349,969   
  (28,929)    (503,439)    (256,765)    (95,120)    (1,287,378)    (444,960)    (290,000)    (1,850,494)    -    (1,522,911)   

Leases (as lessee)   -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    1,179,451   
  41,016    31,716    25,590    11,368    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Transfers in   364,563    331,676    358,736    460,462    358,002    342,751    385,159    497,905    771,572    1,549,713   
Transfers out   (296,249)    (276,710)    (303,150)    (407,175)    (312,402)    (330,671)    (376,419)    (494,523)    (815,251)    (1,531,043)   
Sale of capital assets   3,913    1,050    -    15,800    451    21,239    831    5,457    1,000    17,838   

  1,097,286    742,507    1,245,458    596,960    503,601    1,310,407    1,215,021    2,114,836    150,394    2,945,906   
                     

                                          
 $  925,053   $  893,504   $  905,635   $  936,960   $  1,031,265   $  1,197,775   $  1,235,887   $  1,297,730   $  1,164,815   $  1,432,478   

charges as a percentage of non-capital 
  6.41%    6.72%    6.34%    6.85%    6.52%    6.85%    6.91%    6.94%    6.04%    5.91%   
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Source: 

 
 

 
     Sales     Gross   Other     

  Real   Personal   Rental   Total   and Use       Taxes   Total  
2013    $  1,940,169     $  54,878     $  45,450     $  2,040,497     $  1,247,374     $  2,094,179     $  345,852     $  400,308     $  6,128,210   
2014     2,037,905      55,413      41,719      2,135,037      1,282,573      2,094,754      389,539      423,354      6,325,257   
2015     2,219,859      57,225      79,243      2,356,327      1,425,525      2,316,727      361,293      528,866      6,988,738   

    2,386,010      59,101      58,780      2,503,891      1,451,441      2,464,330      365,305      498,161      7,283,128   
2017     2,500,732      63,305      53,066      2,617,103      1,527,120      2,512,522      364,791      502,117      7,523,653   
2018     2,579,542      72,268      56,628      2,708,438      1,597,939      2,641,586      368,446      508,151      7,824,560   
2019     2,725,774      92,065      57,338      2,875,177      1,707,745      2,941,982      397,684      583,429      8,506,017   
2020     2,869,204      77,698      56,716      3,003,618      1,317,112      3,104,933      374,112      489,989      8,289,764   
2021     2,949,356      80,479      61,974      3,091,809      1,310,269      3,506,271      373,420      585,256      8,867,025   
2022     2,849,757      82,885      61,077      2,993,719      1,814,080      4,108,313      407,580      738,184      10,061,876   
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Note:
Total Direct Tax Rate: This is the weighted rate of all taxable real property, obtained by multiplying the weighted rate by the percentage of the total value of real 

property for each class.
 
Source: 

Notes:

Total Direct Tax Rate: This is the weighted rate of all taxable real property, obtained by multiplying the weighted rate by the percentage of the total value of real 
property for each class.

 
Source: 

 
 

 
    

       
2013     1.12      0.11      1.23   
2014     1.13      0.11      1.24   
2015     1.18      0.14      1.32   

    1.16      0.16      1.32   
2017     1.08      0.14      1.22   
2018     1.14      0.14      1.28   
2019     1.13      0.15      1.28   
2020     1.12      0.17      1.29   
2021     1.24      0.16      1.40   
2022     1.28      0.16      1.44   

 
 

 

               Total   
Tax 

 

Year     
Residential 

  
Total 

    Total Value   
 

Tax Rate   
 

Total Value  
2013    $  70,337,945     $  81,406,777     $  151,744,722     $  84,690,034     $  236,434,756     $  1.23      35.82%   
2014     74,834,806      85,465,264      160,300,070      87,287,954      247,588,024      1.24      35.26   
2015     82,287,797      94,623,356      176,911,153      90,854,809      267,765,962      1.32      33.93   

    86,644,638      102,457,968      189,102,606      91,429,157      280,531,763      1.32      32.59   
2017     89,970,074      111,600,290      201,570,364      96,439,565      298,009,929      1.22      32.36   
2018     91,138,075      120,243,383      211,381,458      99,987,708      311,369,166      1.28      32.11   
2019     94,454,918      125,671,114      220,126,032      102,087,904      322,213,936      1.28      31.68   
2020     95,678,551      133,008,766      228,687,317      108,517,588      337,204,905      1.29      32.18   
2021     112,714,515      131,700,420      244,414,935      110,856,650      355,271,585      1.40      31.20   
2022     102,668,201      146,094,307      248,762,508      106,983,246      355,745,754      1.44      30.07   
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Notes:
Property (per $100 of assessed value): 
   Residential: $0.85 per $100 of assessed value, properties subject to Class 3 (now Vacant) at $5 per $100 of assessed value, and Class 4 (now Blighted) rates at 

$10 per $100 of assessed value.
   Commercial Hotels and Improved: Properties subject to Class 3 (now Vacant) at $5 per $100 of assessed value and Class 4 (now Blighted) rates at $10 per 

$100 of assessed value.

   Commercial Unimproved: For FY 2013 - FY 2018 properties reverted to their native Class and rate.
 
Sales and Use Tax:
   General: Of sales value

   Motor Fuel: Per gallon
 
Income and Franchise:
   Individual: Of taxable income
   Business: Of net income
 
Gross Receipts:
   Public Utility: Of gross charges (gas, lighting, telephone)
 
Source:

 
Major Tax Rates 

                      
   
  Residential     Personal  

Year  
Owner 

  
Tenant 

    Hotels         
2013      0.85         3.40  
2014      0.85         3.40  
2015      0.85         3.40  

     0.85         3.40  
2017      0.85         3.40  
2018      0.85         3.40  
2019      0.85         3.40  
2020      0.85         3.40  
2021      0.85         3.40  
2022      0.85         3.40  

 

  Sales and Use      
                  

Year  General   Cigarette   Motor Fuel   Individual   Business     Residential  
2013  0.0600     0.24   0.04-0.09   0.10   0.11   0.10  
2014  0.0575     0.24   0.04-0.09   0.10   0.11   0.10  
2015  0.0575     0.24   0.04-0.09   0.09   0.11   0.10  

 0.0575     0.24   0.04-0.09   0.09   0.11   0.10  
2017  0.0575   2.92   0.24   0.04-0.09   0.09   0.11   0.10  
2018  0.0575   2.94   0.24   0.04-0.09   0.08   0.11   0.10  
2019  0.0600   4.94   0.24   0.04-0.09   0.08   0.11   0.10  
2020  0.0600   4.98   0.24   0.04-0.09   0.08   0.11   0.10  
2021  0.0600   5.00   0.29   0.04-0.09   0.08   0.11   0.10  
2022  0.0600   5.01   0.29   0.04-0.1075   0.08   0.11   0.10  
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Note:
Duplicate property listings result from owners with multiple properties.
 
Source:

 
 

 
   Value  
International Finance Corporation    $  719,377   

    680,378   
    635,119   
    540,438   
    463,034   

Catholic University of America     431,035   
    425,958   
    368,034   
    350,749   
    308,976   

Notes:

*** Taxable assessed value not available as property square and lot were not active in 2013.
**** 2013 exact rank cannot be determined.
 
Source:

 
 

 
     2022   2013  

  
Assessed 

Value   
Assessed 

Value   
Assessed 

Value   
Assessed 

Value  
1100 15th Street LLC  $ 830,446  1  0.33%  ***  ****  ****  
CC Owner LLC  716,891  2  0.29   $ 573,487  2  0.38%

 576,118  3  0.23   481,205  4  0.32  
 567,426  4  0.23   411,014  5  0.27  
 516,240  5  0.21   ***  ****  ****  

 
   Joiners of America  514,003  6  0.21   400,025  6  0.26  
2000 L Owner LLC  501,535  7  0.20   ***  ****  ****  

 457,473  8  0.18   ***  ****  ****  
 446,562  9  0.18   345,600  9  0.23  
 415,457  10  0.17   ***  ****  ****  
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Source:

 
 

 
   Current Levy   Prior Years   Total  

Year   Levy       

Outstanding 

Billed       Billed      
2013    $  1,909,967     $  1,872,534      98.04%     $  145,546     $  82,977      57.01%     $  2,055,513     $  1,955,511      95.13%   
2014     2,000,814      1,969,905      98.46      139,400      80,076      57.44      2,140,214      2,049,981      95.78   
2015     2,220,771      2,180,283      98.18      119,381      68,945      57.75      2,340,152      2,249,228      96.11   

    2,357,764      2,317,713      98.30      94,796      76,119      80.30      2,452,560      2,393,832      97.61   
2017     2,517,747      2,423,501      96.26      98,206      77,186      78.60      2,615,953      2,500,687      95.59   
2018     2,499,134      2,451,269      98.08      135,611      89,575      66.05      2,634,745      2,540,844      96.44   
2019     2,712,296      2,681,270      98.86      145,863      97,073      66.55      2,858,159      2,778,343      97.21   
2020     2,844,258      2,725,243      95.82      158,155      102,544      64.84      3,002,413      2,827,787      94.18   
2021     3,011,545      2,868,380      95.25      271,394      60,971      22.47      3,282,939      2,929,351      89.23   
2022     2,938,299      2,818,101      95.91     253,930      129,490      50.99      3,192,229      2,947,591      92.34   
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Note:
Amounts not expressed in thousands
 
Source:

 
 

Current Year and Nine Years Ago
                  
     2022  2013  

  
 

 
 

 

Personal 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Personal 
 

 
 

 
  100,920    27.34%   $  2,114,849,405    84.36%    60,131    18.10%   $  1,126,172,958    73.03%   

$75,001 - $100,000   36,289    9.83    157,968,400    6.30    27,630    8.32    133,237,507    8.64   
$50,001 - $75,000   54,060    14.64    140,680,839    5.61    47,686    14.35    142,215,463    9.22   
$25,001 - $50,000   71,119    19.26    81,118,141    3.24    80,705    24.29    111,836,261    7.25   
$10,001 - $25,000   50,125    13.58    11,356,859    0.45    68,652    20.66    26,634,065    1.73   

  56,680    15.35    868,196    0.03    47,441    14.28    1,976,085    0.13   
Total     100.00%      100.00%    332,245    100.00%      100.00%   

Notes:

N/A: Not Available
Amounts not expressed in thousands
 
Source:

 
 

 

            

Year     Single   
Married Filing 

Jointly   Household   
Average 

 
2013     8.95%    $  350,000     $  350,000     $  350,000      5.60%  
2014     8.95      350,000      350,000      350,000      6.33   
2015     8.95      350,000      350,000      350,000      6.66   

    8.95      1,000,000      1,000,000      1,000,000      6.28   
2017     8.95      1,000,000      1,000,000      1,000,000      6.12   
2018     8.95      1,000,000      1,000,000      1,000,000      6.19   
2019     8.95      1,000,000      1,000,000      1,000,000      6.38   
2020     8.95      1,000,000      1,000,000      1,000,000      6.29   
2021     8.95      1,000,000      1,000,000      1,000,000      6.81   
2022     10.75      1,000,000      1,000,000      1,000,000       
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DEBT CAPACITY
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Notes:
The net position restricted for debt services shown on Exhibit 1-a did not have any portion restricted for principal payment of the general bonded debt. The GO 

quarter of each calendar year.

 
 

 

Year   

General 

Bonds     

Outstanding 
GO Bonds, 

    

GO Bonds as 

  

 
Per 

 
2013    $  2,245,185     $  46,952     $  2,292,137     $  151,744,722      1.51%     $  3,548   
2014     2,790,935      89,232      2,880,167      160,300,070      1.80      4,390   
2015     3,530,770      229,585      3,760,355      176,911,153      2.13      5,640   

    3,829,305      287,639      4,116,944      189,102,606      2.18      6,101   
2017     4,078,160      430,941      4,509,101      201,570,364      2.24      6,615   
2018     4,827,105      542,610      5,369,715      211,381,458      2.54      7,828   
2019     5,611,815      649,007      6,260,822      220,126,032      2.84      9,102   
2020     5,396,870      596,131      5,993,001      228,687,317      2.62      8,715   
2021     5,202,750      544,789      5,747,539      244,414,935      2.35      8,606   
2022     6,002,310      640,834      6,643,144      248,762,508      2.67      10,228   
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Note:
Details regarding the outstanding debt of the District can be found in the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Note 7 presented on pages 128 through 142).

 
 

 
      

  Sales            Individual   Business        
Year         Interest   Coverage %         Interest   Coverage %  
2013    $  11,238     $  7,119     $  4,203     $  6,496      171.58%     $  1,640,899     $  453,280     $  117,740     $  193,898      671.99%   
2014     7,178      10,324      3,973      6,719      163.69      1,679,173      415,581      148,120      205,724      592.00   
2015     9,133      12,328      3,914      6,785      200.59      1,868,037      447,805      138,580      204,933      674.16   

    8,203      10,132      4,073      6,839      168.03      1,907,862      556,468      88,155      179,702      920.02   
2017     10,686      8,953      4,136      6,852      178.73      1,958,277      554,245      119,300      200,542      785.55   
2018     10,630      7,678      7,180      6,860      130.40      2,066,842      574,745      154,505      193,535      758.99   
2019     9,865      11,072      4,284      7,629      175.75      2,299,326      642,656      159,030      186,052      852.55   
2020     6,025      8,075      4,398      7,919      114.48      2,377,236      727,697      149,970      207,163      869.41   
2021     3,101      14,185      6,099      6,582      136.31      2,643,213      863,057      131,285      231,220      967.23   
2022     6,360      8,396      18,397      5,237      62.44      3,116,991      991,322      154,265      213,358      1,117.53   
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Notes:
Outstanding debt was updated to show amounts net of related premiums and resources restricted for the repayment of the principal of the Income Tax Secured Revenue Bonds debt.
There was no outstanding debt for business-type activities.
Convention Center bonds are not included in this table.
 
HPTF bonds: HPTF - Housing Production Trust Fund
PILOT revenue bonds: PILOT - Payment in Lieu of Taxes
GARVEE bonds: Federal Highway Grant Anticipation Revenue Bonds
 

Tobacco and GARVEE bonds are not supported by general tax revenues and are not included in the Total “tax supported debt” per capita calculation.

 
 

 
 2013  2014  2015   2017  2018  2019  2020  2021  2022  

                                        
$  2,292,137   $  2,880,167   $  3,760,355   $  4,116,944   $  4,509,101   $  5,369,715   $  6,260,822   $  5,993,001   $  5,747,539   $  6,643,174   
 4,682,049    4,697,201    4,578,445    4,399,700    4,124,380    3,836,706    3,664,404    5,635,204    5,364,137    5,631,421   
 113,945    109,488    105,108    100,443    95,885    108,702    104,037    119,385    127,531    109,898   
 6,682    5,736    4,791    3,845    3,155    2,466    2,012    1,558    1,105    829   
 211,586    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 -    -    -    -    -    275,000    375,000    -    163,665    132,060   

Capital leases  11,024    8,162    5,105    1,837    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 507,916    479,704    472,273    374,514    336,406    287,022    230,864    186,963    183,400    179,351   
 123,044    120,476    117,814    114,994    112,109    109,104    105,965    38,535    36,144    33,642   
 82,207    70,030    215,647    214,213    205,696    219,698    198,678    197,791    174,196    156,274   
 130,112    122,144    114,001    104,634    96,201    87,560    78,661    356,937    336,486    315,609   
 643,803    628,074    613,600    598,710    581,533    559,559    537,395    515,360    486,924    487,139   

                    
                                         

$  43,728,400   $  47,193,700   $  50,598,200   $  52,803,600   $  54,782,000   $  57,238,500   $  58,426,000   $  63,083,400   $  64,524,500   $  64,962,200   
 20.13%    19.33%    19.74%    18.99%    18.37%    18.97%    19.78%    20.68%    19.56%    21.07%   
$  13,628   $  13,903   $  14,979   $  14,864   $  14,766   $  15,826   $  16,802   $  18,969   $  18,899   $  21,077   
$  12,430   $  12,759   $  13,888   $  13,821   $  13,772   $  14,883   $  15,907   $  17,701   $  17,666   $  19,841   
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Note:

 
 

 
                                

2022:                                
         $  11,126,770                           

                                      
         $  1,891,551                           
                                        
   $  434,410                                 

Interest     484,898                                 
Subtotal for current year     919,308                                 

    919,308                                 
               919,308                           
                                        

                                
   2013   2014   2015     2017   2018   2019   2020   2021   2022  
Debt service cost limitation    $  1,165,281     $  1,206,218     $  1,302,425     $  1,372,556     $  1,412,132     $  1,472,209     $  1,612,296     $  1,562,922     $  1,666,929     $  1,891,551   

    513,639      576,273      596,468      591,653      644,703      704,403      726,519      846,056      846,056      919,308   
Debt service cost margin    $  651,642     $  629,945     $  705,957     $  780,903     $  767,429     $  767,806     $  885,777     $  716,866     $  820,873     $  972,243   

    44.08%      47.78%      45.80%      43.11%      45.65%      47.85%      45.06%      54.13%      50.76%      48.60%   
Debt limit ratio     7.49%      8.12%      7.79%      7.33%      7.76%      8.13%      7.66%      9.20%      8.63%      8.26%   
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Notes:

(3) TIF Bonds include the Gallery Place, Mandarin, City Market at O Street, Skyland Town Center, Bryant Street and Reunion Square projects. Union Market bonds were issued in FY 2021 as convertible capital 
appreciation bonds that do not have principal or interest payments during the time period above. Mandarin Oriental Hotel matured in FY 2022. There was an optional redemption (prepayment) of $12 million of Gallery 

2022 and FY 2023 to date.

 

 

 
 $  11,287,019                              
  646,222                              
  32,304                              

 
     transfers (1):   87,011                              

  14,617                              
  4,869                              
                               

Limitation on borrowing (12%):      $  1,448,645                     
           980,984                     
                              
      8.13%                     

                          
   
  2022  2023  2024  2025  

  Interest  Total   Interest  Total   Interest  Total   Interest  Total  
 $  203,585   $  261,828   $  465,413   $  234,090   $  277,749   $  511,839   $  231,780   $  269,339   $  501,119   $  259,810   $  257,429   $  517,239   
  276    -    276    276    -    276    276    -    276    277    -    277   
  154,265    213,358    367,623    232,560    228,999    461,559    253,395    228,537    481,932    267,195    215,866    483,061   
  18,397    5,237    23,634    4,849    4,251    9,100    5,342    4,114    9,456    5,701    3,946    9,647   

TIF notes (4)   18,155    11,739    29,894    8,168    5,102    13,270    720    4,967    5,687    803    4,920    5,723   
  3,995    10,622    14,617    4,525    10,360    14,885    17,215    9,761    26,976    18,735    8,800    27,535   
  2,420    1,351    3,771    2,535    1,230    3,765    1,150    1,103    2,253    1,190    1,057    2,247   
  25,825    7,042    32,867    4,970    7,195    12,165    5,150    7,046    12,196    29,564    6,140    35,704   
  388    228    616    183    215    398    193    205    398    203    195    398   
  4,666    4,608    9,274    4,991    4,283    9,274    5,338    3,935    9,273    5,710    3,564    9,274   
  -    183    183    -    3,750    3,750    -    7,500    7,500    -    7,500    7,500   
  16,235    16,581    32,816    10,705    17,083    27,788    13,040    16,571    29,611    13,570    16,120    29,690   

Total                          
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among governments. 
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Notes:
For some measures in Exhibit S-4A, updates are made each year to prior year numbers. Therefore, prior year numbers may not match the numbers in ACFR 

tables from previous years.
N/A: Not available
 

information issued annually by the U.S. Census Bureau. Quarterly estimates based on most recent U.S. Census data to be released later in 2023.

presented in thousands. 

calendar year 2022. Per capita personal income is total personal income divided by total population estimates (which are based on population data released 

monthly population estimates available as of December 2022. Per capita income amounts are not presented in thousands.
Median Age: Source: U.S. Census Bureau. Median ages are updated each May. 
Employment: Source: U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics. Current Employment Statistics (CES), seasonally adjusted.

seasonally adjusted.
Claims Accepted: Source: U.S. Department of Labor, Employment and Training Administration 218 Report Section A: Monetary Determinations. Claims Accepted 

Claims Rejected: Source: U.S. Department of Labor, Employment and Training Administration 218 Report Section A: Monetary Determinations. Claims Rejected 

 

 
 

 

Year     
Personal 

    
Median 

Age     Rate %      
2013     646,041     $  43,728,400     $  67,687      33.80      741,300      8.60%      28,727      10,347   
2014     656,064      47,193,700      71,935      33.80      746,400      7.90      28,995      9,921   
2015     666,745      50,598,200      75,888      33.80      759,300      7.20      23,903      6,570   

    674,792      52,803,600      78,252      33.90      774,800      6.30      24,320      3,265   
2017     681,598      54,782,000      80,373      34.00      782,700      6.20      25,132      3,455   
2018     685,919      57,238,500      83,448      33.90      791,200      5.70      23,981      2,996   
2019     687,865      58,426,000      84,938      34.30      796,300      5.50      24,943      3,624   
2020     687,679      63,083,400      91,734          762,800      7.20      99,247      58,535   
2021     667,837      64,524,500      96,617      34.80      734,600      7.10      51,692      53,991   
2022     649,509      64,962,200      100,017          764,000      5.70      42,579      51,581   
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Notes:
* This data is produced through the Quarterly Covered Employment and Wage (QCEW) Program, a U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics federal/state cooperative 

N/A: Not available
 

 
 

Current Year and Ten Years Ago
 
   2022   2012  

              
Georgetown University   *   1   *   *   1   *  

  *   2   *   *   4   *  
  *   3   *   *   3   *  

George Washington University   *   4   *   *   2   *  
American University   *   5   *   *   6   *  

  *   6   *   *   7   *  
  *   7   *   *   11   *  
  *   8   *   *   26   *  
  *   9   *   *     *  
  *   10   *   *   5   *  
  *   11   *   *   1,042   *  
  *   12   *   *   14   *  
  *   13   *   *   12   *  

Catholic University of America   *   14   *   *   10   *  
  *   15   *   *   16   *  

Total   55,930      10.94   47,324      10.01  
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  2013  2014  2015   2017  2018  2019  2020  2021  2022  

                               
                                                   
 AA-  AA  AA  AA  AA       
 Aa2  Aa2  Aa1  Aa1  Aa1  Aaa  Aaa  Aaa  Aaa  Aaa  
 AA-  AA  AA  AA  AA       
                     
           
 Aa1  Aa1  Aa1  Aa1  Aa1  Aa1  Aa1  Aa1  Aa1  Aa1  
 AAA  AAA  AAA  AAA  AAA  AAA  AAA  AAA  AAA  AAA  

                                          
                                           
 $  13,083   $  13,717   $  14,659   $  15,270   $  16,654   $  17,190   $  18,231   $  16,102   $  16,529   $  21,695   

Commercial construction units   96    327    97    125    179    222    197    147    116    39   
Commercial construction value ($000s)  $  954,718   $  2,542,032   $  1,902,211   $  1,701,364   $  2,448,918   $  2,649,201   $  3,240,162   $  2,427,201   $  2,358,144   $  2,133,632   

  1,199    1,369    1,121    1,304    1,227    1,183    1,539    1,374    1,173    1,230   
 $  382,192   $  425,194   $  391,467   $  433,979   $  445,223   $  404,858   $  449,587   $  482,369   $  462,807   $  556,648   

                                          
                                         
  2    192    236    205    199    106    69    245    277    176   
 $  619   $  53,068   $  65,183   $  62,902   $  52,538   $  34,662   $  22,444   $  86,531   $  103,698   $  59,125   
  939    1,008    1,325    2,090    899    1,653    1,635    1,689    966    1,160   
 $  139,347   $  194,600   $  171,401   $  294,735   $  168,960   $  325,440   $  301,210   $  317,547   $  245,368   $  294,569   
  941    1,200    1,561    2,295    1,098    1,759    1,704    1,934    1,243    1,336   
 $  139,966   $  247,668   $  236,584   $  357,637   $  221,498   $  360,102   $  323,654   $  404,078   $  349,066   $  353,694   

                                          
                                         
                                         
  35,752    37,662    37,471    35,714    34,774    33,031    33,902    29,639    27,836    27,875   
  4,010    3,971    3,839    3,737    3,821    3,855    3,810    3,799    3,580    3,460   

Fire and EMS                                          
  1,998    1,877    1,864    1,875    1,892    1,927    1,939    1,848    1,855    1,863   
  167,335    179,319    197,092    205,988    201,404    207,492    212,459    201,130    190,561    196,151   
  29,823    32,313    34,924    34,840    35,712    39,390    39,454    37,132    37,184    40,575   
  137,512    147,006    162,168    171,148    165,692    168,102    173,005    163,998    153,377    155,576   

Total number of transports   102,987    109,044    115,262    92,695    55,078    53,322    54,725    45,346    41,724    46,801   
  12,482    13,159    10,148    11,814    12,181    10,931    10,579    9,976    12,273    12,170   

                                          
                                         
  1,491,914    1,536,820    1,376,418    1,304,305    1,055,037    1,023,079    965,471    1,038,742    997,369    1,160,472   
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Notes:
For some statistics in Exhibit S-5A, applicable updates are made each year to prior year numbers. Therefore, prior year numbers may not match the numbers in ACFR tables from previous years.
Operations and Infrastructure formerly known as Public Works prior to 2020
Street resurfaced (miles): Includes reconstruction, regular cover, and pavement restorations
N/A: Not available
 
Sources:

(3) District of Columbia Housing Finance Agency
(4) Metropolitan Police Department and Fire and Emergency Medical Services Department
(5) District of Columbia Public Library
(6) District of Columbia Public Schools
(7) University of the District of Columbia
(8) District Department of Transportation and Department of Public Works
(9) Department of Motor Vehicles
(10) Washington Convention and Sports Authority

 
 

 
  2013  2014  2015   2017  2018  2019  2020  2021  2022  

PUBLIC EDUCATION SYSTEM                                              
                                             
  3,392    3,585    3,684    3,999    3,996    4,121    4,320    4,522    4,639    4,479   
  45,557    46,393    47,548    48,757    48,555    48,144    49,056    51,060    49,890    50,097   
  2,864    2,702    2,784    2,764    2,844    2,273    2,170    2,180    2,063    2,062   
                                         
  250    223    230    237    235    232    230    236    232    202   
  5,490    5,355    4,923    5,118    4,604    4,527    4,500    4,456    3,953    3,476   
  832    866    795    852    817    702    782    839    761    728   

                                          
                                               
  19    27    42    30    33    40    84    132    100    75   
  24,718    65,332    72,719    75,417    15,799    31,570    62,509    27,768    20,526    25,064   
  361    354    340    386    328    369    363    377    370    234   
  145    130    116    96    115    102    102    105    101    68   
  2,594    2,558    2,597    3,612    2,977    2,603    2,130    2,403    1,803    1,930   
  5,920    6,054    5,798    7,221    6,110    5,803    7,497    8,001    6,657    5,312   

                                          
                                         
  289,028    296,210    303,039    309,332    310,031    310,334    307,479    301,768    298,400    290,261   
  119,303    81,656    80,459    125,901    139,587    134,504    148,270    130,399    125,801    129,269   
  411,356    416,289    448,304    466,293    475,834    482,808    487,293    451,343    435,445    445,864   

                                          
                                            
  209    204    233    217    184    167    151    57    24     
  1,089,116    1,280,256    1,120,398    1,465,820    1,163,753    1,563,622    1,066,175    569,524    118,119     
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Notes:
For some statistics in Exhibit S-5B, applicable updates are made each year to prior year numbers. Therefore, prior year numbers may not match the numbers in ACFR tables from previous years.
Operations and Infrastructure formerly known as Public Works prior to 2020
 
Sources:

 
 

 
   2013   2014   2015     2017   2018   2019   2020   2021   2022  

                                                                       
    11      11      11      11      11      10      10      10      10      10   
    1,197      1,224      1,259      1,240      1,245      1,240      1,250      1,257      1,258      1,263   

                                                              
                                                             
    34      34      34      34      34      34      34      34      34      34   
    123      124      94      114      168      168      168      168      168      168   

                                                              
                                                             
    110      98      86      88      96      100      100      92      85      91   

                                                              
                                                                
    122      112      112      115      115      116      116      117      117      117   
    880      799      601      626      808      743      639      664      809      677   

                                                              
                                                                
    26      26      26      26      26      26      26      26      26      26   

                                                              
                                                             

Acreage     931      931      931      931      931      931      931      931      931      931   

centers     74      73      73      74      73      74      74      74      75      75   
    96      96      82      84      119      113      130      58      101      461   
    22      22      22      23      21      22      22      22      22      23   
    8      11      11      15      11      11      11      11      11      11   

                                                              
                                                             
    64      69      68      74      81      102      102      103      126      141   
    135      134      134      134      134      134      135      134      134      135   
    1,007      1,009      1,117      1,117      1,117      1,018      1,018      1,018      1,019      1,022   
    70,182      70,828      70,809      69,708      74,188      75,703      75,875      76,335      77,328      77,328   
    1,645      1,652      1,524      1,403      1,528      1,535      1,685      1,692      1,710      1,723   
    147,276      147,376      153,990      150,288      148,726      156,763      164,878      167,134      175,631      185,589   

                                                              
                                                             

Miles of water mains     1,300      1,300      1,300      1,300      1,350      1,350      1,350      1,300      1,300      1,305   
Miles of sewer mains     1,800      1,800      1,800      1,800      1,800      1,900      1,900      1,900      1,900      1,963   
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Note:
Operations and Infrastructure formerly known as Public Works prior to 2020
 
Source: 

 
 

 
  2013   2014   2015     2017   2018   2019   2020   2021   2022  
    3,014      3,069      3,178      3,191      3,252      3,369      3,447      3,485      3,592      3,735   
    1,181      1,282      1,305      1,363      1,493      1,596      1,709      1,769      424      433   
    8,230      8,192      8,247      8,308      8,653      8,935      9,095      9,233      9,884      9,777   
    8,959      8,701      9,558      9,499      9,530      9,943      9,894      10,422      12,301      12,507   
    3,822      3,992      4,141      4,208      4,498      4,456      4,788      4,798      3,370      3,436   
    2,196      2,324      2,397      2,414      2,437      2,530      2,490      2,594      3,422      3,667   

Total     27,402              28,983          30,829      31,423      32,301      32,993      33,555   
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